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Cupbop Franchise, LLC franchises the right to operate a Cupbop® restaurant, offering Korean style barbeque rice cups,
salads, chicken wings, potstickers and other food and beverage products.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Cupbop® restaurant franchise is $296,200—6—296.400-
$663;400664.,400. This includes $41,250 to $42,000 that must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliates.

The franchisor may also, in its sole discretion, grant the right to develop multiple Cupbop restaurants under an Area
Development Agreement. If you are granted the right to develop multiple restaurants, the total investment necessary to
obtain such rights depends on how many restaurants you agree to develop. You must pay the initial franchise fee to the
franchisor according to the following schedule: $40,000 for the first restaurant and $30,000 for each additional restaurant
thereafter. You must pay the entire initial franchise fee for each restaurant upon execution of the Area Development
Agreement. You must open at least two restaurants to enter into an Area Development Agreement. The total investment
payable to the franchisor or its affiliates for rights to begin development of five to twenty Cupbop restaurants is from

$160,000 to $610,000.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information in plain
English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You must receive this disclosure
document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or
an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified
the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient to you. To discuss the
availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Dok Kwon at 12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper,
UT 84020, dok@cupboptruck.com, or (801) 916-8968.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Do not rely on the disclosure document alone to
understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this disclosure document to an
advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you make up your
mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a Franchise,” which can help you
understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the
FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You
can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public
library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.



Issuance date: April-5;-2023-as-amended-September-8;2023March 26, 2025
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HOW TO USE THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Here are some questions you may be asking about buving a franchise and tips

on how to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND
INFORMATION

How much can I earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits, or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like current
and former franchisees. You can find their names
and contact information in Item 20 or Exhibit F.

How much will I need to
invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor's direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit B includes financial
statements. Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised
outlets.

Will my business be the only
Cupbop business in my area?

Item 12 and the ‘“territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete
with you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What's it like to be a Cupbop
franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit F lists current and former
franchisees. You can contact them to ask about
their experiences.

What else should I know? These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees-
even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may
require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm
your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a
limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more
expensive than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.
Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what
you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory,
the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to
continue to operate your franchise business.

When vour franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating
a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your
landlord or other creditors.

SOME STATES REQUIRE REGISTRATION

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean
that the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this
document. To find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your
state, use the agency information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments
be made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific
Addenda. See the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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SPECIAL RISKS TO CONSIDER ABOUT 7HIS FRANCHISE

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlichted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you
to resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or
litigation only in Utah. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may
force you to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost
more to mediate, arbitrate, or litigate with the franchisor in Utah than in
your own state.

2. Sales Performance Required. You must maintain minimum sales
performance levels. Your inability to maintain these levels may result in loss
of any territory rights you are granted, termination of your franchise, and loss
of your investment.

3. Supplier Control. You must purchase all or nearly all of the inventory or
supplies that are necessary to operate your business from the franchisor, its
affiliates, or suppliers that the franchisor designates, at prices the franchisor
or they set. These prices may be higher than prices you could obtain
elsewhere for the same or similar goods. This may reduce the anticipated
profit of your franchise business.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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MICHIGAN STATE COVER PAGE
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE
IN THESE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST
YOU.

1. A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

2. A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel which
deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude a
franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

3. A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term
except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any
lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice
thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such
failure.

4. A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly compensating
the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of
the franchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials
which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings
not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation.
This subsection applies only if: (i) The term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the
franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct
substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype,
advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the
franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least six-months advance notice of franchisor's intent
not to renew the franchise.

5. A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available
to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not
require a renewal provision.

6. A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall not
preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.

7. A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a franchise,
except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of
first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

(1) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then current reasonable
qualifications or standards.
(i1) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or subfranchisor.
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(ii1) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all lawful
obligations.

(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the franchisor
or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed
transfer.

8. A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely
identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a
franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and
conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this
subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a
franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful
provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in
subdivision (3).

9. A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise
transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has been
made for providing the required contractual services.

If our most recent financial statements are unaudited and show a net worth of less than $100,000.00, you
may request that we arrange for the escrow of initial investment and other funds you paid until our pre-
opening obligations to provide real estate, improvements, equipment, inventory, training, or other items
including in the franchise offering are fulfilled. At our option, a surety bond may be provided in place of
ESCTOW.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT
BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to the State of Michigan Consumer Protection
Division, Attn: Franchise Bureau at 525 West Ottawa Street, G. Mennen Williams Building, 7th Floor,
Lansing, MI 48933 or by telephone at (517) 373-7117.

Cupbop Franchise, LLC vii
20232025 Franchise Disclosure Document
4920-8033-3616



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ITEM 1: THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES........... 1
ITEM 2: BUSINESS EXPERIENCE ......oooiiiiiiieeee ettt ettt 3
ITEM 3: LITIGATION ... .ottt ettt sttt ettt et e s st est et e et e enteaeeseensesseeneenseeneeneas 43
ITEM 4: BANKRUPTCY ...oiiiiiiieieie ettt ettt ettt te st besaeestesseessa s e sseessasseessenseessensesssassansessennsens 4
ITEM 5: INITIAL FEES. ... oottt ettt sttt bt et be et et s b et e steeaeens 4
ITEM 6: OTHER FEES ... ..ottt sttt sttt et sae s 54
ITEM 7: ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT ....ooitiiiiieeeteee ettt 10
ITEM 8: RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES .......ccoceeieiirnnne 1514
ITEM 9: FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS ..ottt ettt s 1716
ITEM 10: FINANCING. ...ttt ettt ettt ettt sb et b e st e e bt et e st e st etesae et enbeeneenee 2019
ITEM 11: FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND
TRAINING ...ttt ettt sttt ettt ebesbe e b et e esaesseeseessesseessenseessessesseensensesseensans 2019
ITEM 12: TERRITORY ...ttt ettt ettt b ettt st et esbe b e 2625
ITEM 13: TRADEMARKS ...ttt ettt ettt et et esae e ene s 2826
ITEM 14: PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION .......ccocerierirrrnnne. 2928
ITEM 15: OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHIS
BU SN E S S ettt ettt ettt et e bt s et e s tees e e bt ese et e eaeeneeseeneeneeseeeneans 3028
ITEM 16: RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL .....cccooviiiiiieieeeeee 3629
ITEM 17: RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION................. 3129
ITEM 18: PUBLIC FIGURES ...ttt sttt sttt st e s 3635
ITEM 19: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS.......ooiiiiiieeeeee e 3635
ITEM 20: OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION......cceootiiieieieeee e 3938
ITEM 21: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ...ttt ettt st 4241
ITEM 22: CONTRAGCTS. ..ottt ettt ettt et te st esbeste e st e sesseensesseessassesssensessenssensenseenes 4241
ITEM 23: RECEIPTS ...ttt ettt sttt et sb e et b et e st st et e b sne e 4342
EXHIBITS

A. List of State Administrators/Agents for Service of Process

B. Financial Statements

C. Franchise Agreement

D. Area Development Agreement

E. Operations Manual — Table of Contents

F. Current and Former Franchisee List

G. State Specific Addenda

H. State Effective Dates

I.  Receipt Page
Cupbop Franchise, LLC viii

20232025 Franchise Disclosure Document

4920-8033-3616



ITEM 1: THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

To simplify this franchise disclosure document (this “Disclosure Document”), “we” and similar words mean
Cupbop Franchise, LLC, a Utah limited liability, the franchisor. “You” and similar words mean the person
or persons, including a corporate or other legal entity, who buys franchise rights. If “you” are a corporation,
partnership, limited liability company, or other entity, “you” includes all owners of at least five percent of
the equity interest in the entity and all such owners must sign a Guaranty of Obligations, meaning that all
of the Franchise Agreement provisions will apply to them. Unless otherwise defined herein, all capitalized
terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Franchise Agreement.

Franchisor, Predecessors., Parent and Affiliates

We are a Utah limited liability company formed on November 14, 2014. We conduct business under the
name Cupbop® and began offering franchises in March 2017. We do not operate Cupbop® restaurants or
conduct any business other than offering Cupbop® franchises. We do not offer franchises in any other line of
business. Our affiliated entities do, however, operate Cupbop® restaurants. We do not conduct business or
offer franchises under any other name. Our principal business address is 12184 South Business Park Drive,
Suite C, Draper, UT 84020.

As part of an internal corporate restructuring, Cupbop Franchising, Inc. a Utah corporation was converted to
a limited liability company, Cupbop Franchise, LLC in December 2016. At the time of the conversion,
Cupbop Franchising, Inc. did not have any assets or business activities.

Cupbop Co., a Utah corporation, whose principal business address is the same as ours is a parent. Pursuant to
a corporate restructuring in January 2021, we became a wholly owned subsidiary of Cupbop Co. Prior to that
time Cupbop Co. was an affiliate. In May 2013 Cupbop Co. began operating food trucks and in May 2016
Cupbop Co. opened its first storefront restaurant through a wholly owned affiliate. Cupbop Co., itself or
through its affiliates, operates Cupbop® restaurants. Cupbop Co. has operated Cupbop® restaurants in non-
traditional locations such as food courts, arenas, and stadiums since March 2014. We license the right to use
the Cupbop® trademark, system, and other intellectual property used in the operation of a Cupbop restaurant
from Cupbop Co. pursuant to a license agreement dated December 15, 2020 (the “License Agreement”). The
License Agreement allows us to sublicense these rights to our franchisees. Cupbop Co. also supplies certain
required products to our franchise system.

Gold Light Holdings, LLC, a Utah limited liability company, whose principal business address is 55 North
University Ave., #142, Provo, Utah 84601, is also a parent.

MAK Holdings LLC, a Nevada limited liability company, whose principal business address is 202 South
Minnesota St, Carson City, Nevada 89703, is also a parent.

No parent or affiliate has offered franchises in this or any other line of business.

Except as described above, we have no other parents, predecessors or affiliates that are required to be disclosed
in this Item.
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Agent for Service of Process

Our agent for service of process in Utah, the state of our incorporation, is Corporate Agent Services,
LLC at 36 South State Street, Suite 1900, Salt Lake City, Utah 84111. Please see Exhibit A to this
Disclosure Document for a list of the names and addresses of our agents for service of process in various
other states.

The Business We Offer

We grant franchises the right to operate a restaurant using the Cupbop® name and marks (“Restaurant”).

Cupbop Restaurants are typically located in strip shopping centers or free-standing locations and provide
carry-out, off-premises indoor event catering, and on-premises dining services. You will be required to
sign the Franchise Agreement attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit C for a Restaurant.
(“Franchise Agreement”)

Cupbop Restaurants sell Korean style barbeque rice cups, salads, chicken wings, potstickers, and other
permitted food and beverage products prepared according to specific recipes and procedures using high
quality ingredients, including specially-formulated and specially-produced proprietary sauces and
marinades. We reserve the right to change our menu at any time and require that all Restaurants are operated
according to our system and standards.

We may also grant area developer rights to qualified franchisees to develop multiple Restaurants within a
defined area over a specific time period according to a pre-determined development schedule. These area
developers must sign the area development agreement (the “Area Development Agreement”) and may open
Restaurants directly or through approved controlled affiliates. Under an Area Development Agreement,
you commit to developing a specific number of Restaurants, according to a specified schedule (the
“Development Schedule”), in a specified geographic area (the “Development Area”). The size and
configuration of the Development Area and the number of Restaurants you will be required to open are
listed on the Development Schedule. The Development Area will be determined based on local market
conditions, demographics, and the number of Restaurants you agree to develop. The Area Development
Agreement does not grant you the right to open a Restaurant or to use the Marks or the System. Rather, it
controls your rights and obligations to acquire franchises. You will be required to sign an individual
Franchise Agreement that will govern the operation of the Restaurant at its identified premises for each
Restaurant that is developed pursuant to the Area Development Agreement. You must execute a Franchise
Agreement for your first Restaurant at the same time you execute the Area Development Agreement. For
each subsequent Restaurant to be developed you will sign our then-current form of Franchise Agreement,
the terms of which may materially differ from the form Franchise Agreement that is attached as Exhibit C
to this Disclosure Document, when we accept your proposed site for such Restaurant. The Area
Development Agreement is included as Exhibit D to this Disclosure Document.

Market and Competition

You will compete with other full-service, fast casual, fast food restaurants, as well as specialty and grocery
stores that offer food and food related products. These restaurants and businesses may be associated with
national or regional chains or be local independent businesses. The market for our type of food products
and services is generally developed and very competitive.
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Applicable Regulations

The restaurant industry is heavily regulated and you must comply with those laws specifically applicable
to the restaurant business, including laws pertaining to food service, food handling and safety, food labeling,
sanitation, and weights and measurements, if applicable. There are generally licensing and permitting
requirements applicable to storefront and special event restaurant services. You should also be aware of
federal, state, and local employment laws and regulations, specifically including minimum age and wage
requirements. In addition, you may be required to obtain restaurant, business, occupational, food handling,
and other miscellaneous licenses. Some states also have laws regarding who may secure these licenses.
You should investigate these laws further and consult with your own advisors and the government
agencies for information on how these laws apply to you. Local law requirements vary by location.

ITEM 2: BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Junghun Song: Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Song has been the Chief Executive Officer of our parent
Cupbop Co. since May 2013 when he founded Cupbop and our Chief Executive Officer since our inception
in November 2014.

Dok Kwon: Chief Operating Officer. Mr. Kwon has been our and our parent Cupbop Co.’s Chief
Operating Ofﬁcer since June 2019 and oversees the operations processes, procedures and growth of

Yeiri Kim: Marketing Director. Ms. Kim has been the Marketing Director of our parent Cupbop Co.

since May 2013 and our Marketing Director since our inception in November 2014. Ms. Kim is responsible
for planning and operating Cupbop’s corporate-level and social media marketing.

Mike Penn: Direetor-ef OperationsVice President - Franchise. Mr. Penn has been our Vice President

— Franchise since October 2023. Prior to his role as Vice President — Franchise, Mr. Penn was the Director

of Operations of Cupbop streefrom October 2020;—everseeing—Cupbop s—Operations; Development;

Ceonstruetion,—and—Trainingteams to October 2023. Prior to joining Cupbop, Mr. Penn served as the
Dlrector of Operations for a Maree%Marco s Pizza franchlse group from Aprll 2019 to October 2020. Erem

Kevin Santiagoe: Director. Mr. Santiago has been a director of ours and our parent Cupbop Co., since
January 2021 and the managing partner of our parent Gold Light Holdings, LLC since January 2018.
Previously, Mr. Santiago was a board member at Sodalicious, a flavored soda and cookie shop based in
Utah with stores in Utah, Arizona, and Nevada, from March 2015 to May 2020.

Jeff Mendez: Director. Mr. Mendez has been a director of ours and our parent Cupbop Co., since January
2021 and the Co-Founder and Co-Owner of our parent Gold Light Holdings, LL.C since January 2018. Mr.
Mendez has also been the General Partner and Founder of Roots Management Group, a manufactured
housing investment group and asset management platform, since February 2017. Previously, Mr. Mendez
held various positions at Vivint including Vice President of Sales from February 2015 to present.

Yong Min Kim: Director. Mr. Kim has been a director of ours and our parent Cupbop Co. since March
2023. Mr. Kim has served as the President and CEO of Nutricost from March 2012 to present.
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ITEM 3: LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4: BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM S: INITIAL FEES

You will pay a $40,000 lump sum initial franchise fee for the rights to own and operate a Restaurant. If
you are a current franchisee and are in full compliance under all Cupbop® Franchise Agreements and are
purchasing your second or additional Restaurant, the initial franchise fee is reduced to $30,000.

The initial franchise fee is due and payable upon execution of the Franchise Agreement. It represents
payment to us for the right to use our unique business system and trademarks in the development and
operation of your Restaurants. The initial fee also covers the cost of initial training that we may provide to

you before you open your business.

You must purchase from our affiliate, Cupbop Co., certain opening inventory and supplies, the cost of
which ranges from $1,250 to $2,000.

These fees are fully earned upon payment and are not refundable under any circumstances.

Area Development Fee

We may offer you the right, in our sole discretion, to develop multiple Cupbop® Restaurants pursuant to
an Area Development Agreement upon payment of a development fee. The development fee you must pay
is determined by the number of Restaurants you agree to develop according to the following schedule: the
initial fee of $40,000 for the first Restaurant, plus $30,000 for each additional Restaurant. The development
fee is equal to the initial franchise fee the total number of Restaurants you agree to develop. You will not
be required to pay any additional initial franchise fee when you execute the Franchise Agreement for the
Restaurants developed pursuant to the Area Development Agreement. The development fee is fully earned
upon payment and is not refundable.

ITEM 6: OTHER FEES
()] ()] 3 (C))
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Royalty Fee 6% of monthly Gross 10™ day of each month See Note 1
Sales to include sales for the
previous calendar
month

Advertising Fund Up to 4.5% of monthly 10™ day of each month | See Note 2 and Item
Gross Sales, currently 2% | to include sales for the | 11, Advertising Fund
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Assistance

services we provide at our
training location and $600

applicable daily rate, up
to $800 per person per
day. Currently $400 per
person per day for

(0)) () 3) (O]
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
previous calendar
month
Cooperative Up to 2% of Gross Sales, As required by the See Item 11,
Advertising Program currently not assessed Cooperative to which Cooperative
the Restaurant belongs. | Advertising Program
Additional, new, or Our then-current initial Prior to beginning of See Note 3
repeat Initial Training | training fee, up to $4,000 training
Attendees per person. Currently
$1,500 per person (or
$2,000 for an expelled
trainee re-attending)
Additional Training or Our then-current Prior to beginning of Additional training

training

may include
refresher training we
require and
additional assistance
or training you

circumstances, including
supplier's location, testing

of which depends on

required, and item
involved)

request.
per person per day plus
expenses for training at
your Restaurant.
Successor Franchise $10,000 Upon execution of a
franchise agreement for
successor franchise
Transfer Fee $10,000, subject to state Before completion of See Note 4
law transfer
Product and Service Cost for products and As incurred See Note 5 and Item
Purchases services actually ordered 8
by you for use at your
Restaurant.
Testing Costs of Testing (amount When billed Covers the costs of

testing new products
or inspecting new
suppliers you
propose

Cupbop Franchise, LLC
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(0)) () 3) (O]
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Relocation Our then-current As incurred Due if you wish to
relocation fee, currently relocate your
$10,000 Restaurant.
Computer Not currently assessed As incurred See Note 6
Systems,
Maintenance,
and Support
Annual Franchisee Our then-current fee for When billed See Note 7
Meeting attendance at the annual
meeting, up to $2,500
Regional Advisory Council Assessments When billed We have right to
Council enforce payments,
which may vary
among councils
Audit Costs incurred related to | 15-days after receiving See Note 8
the inspection or audit our report
Interest Lesser of 18% per annum When billed Charged on all
or the highest amount overdue amounts
allowed by law,
whichever is less
Non-Compliance $500 per occurrence and When billed See Note 9
an additional $500 per
day in which the
deviation continues
Unauthorized $1,000 per occurrence When billed Due if you use
Advertising Fee unapproved
advertising or
marketing materials
Late Fee 10% of the past due When billed Due for each late
amount payment
Management Fee $500 per person per day When billed See Note 10
plus our direct out-of-
pocket costs and expenses
Indemnification Based upon the claims As incurred See Note 11
and circumstances
Liquidated Damages Varies depending on the Within 15 days after See Note 12

length of time remaining
in the term of your

our termination or your
termination without
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1 (2) 3 O
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Franchise Agreement at cause of the Franchise
the time of termination. Agreement.
See Note 12.
Customer Complaint Out-of-pocket cost As incurred Y ou must reimburse
Reimbursement reimbursement us if we resolve a
customer complaint
because you do not
do so; amount
depends on extent of
your non-compliance
Insurance Out-of-pocket cost As incurred Y ou must reimburse
Reimbursement reimbursement us if we obtain
insurance for you
because you fail to
obtain or maintain
required coverage
(your failure is a
Franchise
Agreement default)
Tax Reimbursement Out-of-pocket cost As incurred See Note 13
reimbursement
De-identification Out-of-pocket cost As billed See Note 14
reimbursement for the
amounts we spend to de-
identify your Restaurant
Attorneys’ Fees and | Our reasonable attorneys’ As incurred If we are the
Costs fees and costs incurred prevailing party in
any action related to
the enforcement of
the franchise
agreement, you must
pay our reasonable
attorneys’ fees and
costs for such action.
Notes to the Tables:

All fees are imposed and collected by us and are payable only to us. We may vary the frequency and
method of payment. The royalty fees are non-refundable. All other fees are refundable at our discretion in
instances where we deem a refund is appropriate. Fees are uniformly imposed.
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“Gross Sales” means all revenue that you derive from operating the Restaurant, including, but not
limited to, all amounts that you receive at or away from the Restaurant and all catering and delivery
charges not included in the price of Cupbop® menu items, and all amounts from selling or issuing
gift cards, whether from cash, check, credit and debit card, barter exchange, trade credit, or other
credit transactions, and also includes all of your proceeds from business interruption insurance, but
(1) excludes all federal, state, or municipal sales, use, or service taxes collected from customers
and paid to the appropriate taxing authority, and (2) is reduced by the amount of any documented
refunds, credits, and discounts the Restaurant in good faith gives to customers (if those amounts
originally were included in calculating Gross Sales). Notwithstanding the foregoing, you must
participate in any gift or loyalty program designated by us and to implement such changes as we
designated related to such program(s). At such time as a system-wide gift card program is
instituted, Gross Sales will exclude all revenue you derive from selling or issuing gift cards but will
include revenue you derive from selling products and services to customers who use those cards
for payment.

If you do not timely report your Restaurant’s Gross Sales, we may debit your account for 120% of
the last royalty and advertising fund contribution we debited together with the late fee and interest.
If the amounts we debit are less than the amounts you actually owe us, we will debit your account
for the remaining balance on the day we specify. If the amounts we debit exceed the amounts you
actually owe us, we will credit the excess against the amounts due the following month.

Before your Restaurant opens for business, you must sign and deliver forms we require authorizing
us to debit your business checking account automatically for the royalty, advertising fund
contributions, and other amounts due under the Franchise Agreement and for your purchases of
products, and other items from us and/or our affiliates. We may auto-debit all fees and payments
you owe us and our affiliates using the account you specify. We will debit the account for these
amounts on their due dates. Funds must be available in the account for withdrawal. We may require
payment other than by automatic debit, and you must comply with our payment instructions.

The fund may pay for preparing video, audio, written materials, or other related advertising
materials, including but not limited to, developing, implementing, and maintaining an electronic
commerce website and related strategies. The fund may also, at our discretion, use advertising,
promotion, and marketing agencies and other advisors to provide assistance with marketing
activities. The fund will advertise locally, regionally and/or nationally, as we determine.

Initial training is provided for two (2) people at no additional cost. We may charge you for initial
training of more than two (2) people, for training newly-hired personnel, and for retraining people
in our initial training program.

The transfer fee is $10,000 to transfer a Restaurant You must meet all conditions required of our
franchisees for us to approve a transfer. There is no transfer fee if the transferee is an entity you
control.

You must buy certain required products and services from us and our affiliates for use in your
Restaurant. We and our affiliates will make a profit on such products or services. Prices depend
on the item/service involved.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

We do not now provide these services but may charge you for them if we do. This fee would cover
computer system support and ongoing development and software upgrades we might provide in the
future.

We may charge you a fee to attend the annual franchisee convention. This fee is intended to help
cover our conference costs and may increase if our costs increase. In addition to the fee we charge,
you are responsible for all other costs related to your attendance, including your travel and living
expenses.

You must pay the costs of the audit or inspection only if you fail to furnish us with reports, financial
statements, tax returns, or schedules, to retain and have available required records, or if the audit
results show an understatement of Gross Sales of more than 3%.

You must pay us a non-compliance fee of $500 for each occurrence if you deviate from our
operational requirements and or System Standards and an additional $500 per day for each
additional day the deviation is not cured to compensate us for administrative and management costs,
not for our damages related to your non-compliance.

The management fee is due when we or a third party appointed by us manage your Restaurant after
you or your Managing Owner’s death or disability or upon your default and failure to cure such
default under your Franchise Agreement, termination of your Franchise Agreement or
abandonment of your Restaurant, as applicable. A “Managing Owner” is a shareholder, member,
or partner, depending on your entity type, responsible for overseeing and supervising operation of
the Restaurant.

Y ou must indemnify and hold harmless us and our affiliates if we are held liable for claims
related to the unauthorized use of our Marks, a violation of applicable law, the operation of your
restaurant, or a breach of the Franchise Agreement.

If we terminate the Franchise Agreement with cause or you terminate the Franchise Agreement
without cause, you will pay us liquidated damages. These liquidated damages compensate us for
the loss of the Royalty and are not meant to cover other damages to which we might be entitled
due to your actions or inaction. Liquidated damages must be paid within 30 days after
termination and are calculated by taking the sum of accrued Royalties during the immediately
preceding 24 full calendar months, plus any applicable taxes assessed on such payment. If the
remaining term on the Franchise Agreement is less than 24 months, the number of previous
months Royalties is reduced to the number of months remaining in the term of the Franchise
Agreement.

You must reimburse us for any taxes we must pay to any state taxing authority on account of
either your operation or your payments to us. The amount paid to us must include a gross up in
an amount necessary to provide us with the after-tax benefit had such additional tax liability not
been imposed on the payment to us.

After termination, if you fail to de-identify the Restaurant as required under the Franchise
Agreement, you must reimburse us for any costs we incur in doing so.
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ITEM 7:

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

Method To Whom
Type of expenditure Amount of When Due Payment
Payment is to be Made
.. . Upon Execution
Initial Franchise Fee $40,000 Lump sum of Franchise Us
(Note 1)
Agreement
Training Expenses Travel, airlines,
while Attepd.mg Initial $1,000 - $5,000 As agreed When training | hotels, car .rental
Training is conducted companies,
(Note 2) Cupbop Co., etc.
Real Estate/Rent As agreed with .
(Note 3) $5,000 - $15,000 landlord When incurred Landlord
Leasehold
Improvements, $180.000 A d with
Furniture, Fixtures and 347 5 OOO_ S agtree ¢ Wi As incurred Contractors
Equipment , contractors
(Note 4)
Grand Opening
Advertising $10,000 As incurred As incurred Vendors
(Note 5)
Opening .
Inventory/Supplics $13,000 - As agreed with As incurred Vendors, Cupbop
$15,000 vendors Co.
(Note 6)
Point of Sale System $2.500 - $5,000 As agreed with As incurred Vendors
(Note 7) vendors
Accounting Software 200 — $1,000 As agreed with As incurred
Package vendors Vendors or Us
(Note 7)
Office Equipment and .
Supplies $3,000 - $5,000 As agreed with As incurred Vendors
vendors
(Note 8)
Signage $10,000 - As agreed with .
(Note 9) $16,000 vendors As incurred Vendors
Utility Deposits and Landlord, Utility
Payments $1,500 -$6,500 As agreed As incurred Companies and
(Note 10) Vendors
Business Licenses and $500 - $1,500 As agreed As incurred City, County,
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Method To Whom

Type of expenditure Amount of When Due Payment
Payment is to be Made
Permits for city, state State or other
and regulatory agencies regulatory body
(Note 11)
Insurance As agreed with | As agreed with
(Note 12) $400 - $600 vendors vendors Vendors
Dues and Subscriptions . Vendors and
(Note 13) $300 - $800 As agreed As incurred Agencies
. Attorneys,
Professional Fees $2,000 - $5,000 As agreed As incurred Advisors,
(Note 14)
Accountants
Additional Funds — 3 Various Vendors,
$27,000 - . . e
Months $63.000 As incurred Variable Utilities,
(Note 15) ’ Employees, etc.
$296,260296.400
TOTAL -
$663,400664.,400

Notes:

We have based the estimates provided in the tables above upon our experience in establishing and operating
Cupbop® company-owned Restaurants. However, we do not guarantee that your costs will not be higher
than above. Actual costs will vary for each franchisee depending on a number of factors, including national
and local market conditions and real estate costs. You should review these figures carefully with a business
adviser before making any decision to enter into a Franchise Agreement.

The amounts payable to us are nonrefundable unless otherwise stated. Whether refunds are available for
other amounts not paid to us depends upon your agreement with the relevant supplier or other third party,
as the case may be.

1. $40,000 is the standard initial franchise fee for a new Cupbop® Restaurant. The initial fee for your
second or additional Restaurant is reduced to $30,000. The initial fees are fully earned upon
payment and are not refundable under any circumstances.

2. You or your Managing Owner or General Manager, as applicable, must attend our 14-day initial
training program. The fee for 2 individuals to attend initial training is covered by the initial
franchise fee. You agree to cover all costs and expenses related to attending initial training
including, but not limited to, car rental, gas, airline tickets, meals, hotel room, entertainment,
salaries, and employment expenses.

3. You will need approximately 1,200 to 2,000 total square feet to operate a Cupbop® Restaurant.
Real estate costs vary from place to place, and you will have a wide range of choices in selecting
premises for your Restaurant. Typical locations are strip malls or free-standing buildings. We
recommend that you consult with your real estate broker to develop an estimate of your costs. These
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10.

11.

12.

payments vary widely from lease to lease. You will make rental payments to the landlord. You will
need to cover the cost of your security deposits for your lease (if any), as your landlord may require.

These estimates include construction costs (labor and material) for typical tenant improvements
and remodeling to prepare a site for your Restaurant. Leasehold improvements vary greatly
depending on the location you select (and we approve) for your Cupbop® Restaurant. A few of the
factors that determine the costs of leasehold improvements include: (i) whether the space has
previously been used as for similar purposes or is a new building, (ii) how much the landlord will
contribute to the leasehold improvements and (iii) your ability to locate and retain cost-effective
contractors. These estimates do not include lease costs. You must also purchase the furniture,
fixtures, and equipment we require. We may designate certain required suppliers, or you may
purchase equipment from a vendor of your choice as we designate. However, all equipment must
meet our specifications as updated from time to time.

You are required to spend a minimum of $10,000 in grand opening advertising for your Restaurant
within 90 to 120 days of opening. You are currently also required to spend 0.5% of your Gross
Sales on local advertising. We may require that you spend up to 1% of your Gross Sales on local
advertising. All advertising must be approved by us.

This estimate includes the initial costs of food, drinks, paper, menus, uniforms for employees, and
additional other supplies required to operate according to our system. The costs will vary depending
upon your inventory levels and storage space.

You are required to use our specified point-of-sale system for your Restaurant. Fees for continued
use of our specified system are currently included in your credit card processing fees. You must also
obtain and use our designated accounting software, currently Quickbooks Online, from our designated
vendor. The current annual cost for this software is $200, but may change at any time as designated

by the vendor. You must have this in place no later than 60 days prior to opening.

You must purchase the necessary office equipment and supplies for the operation of your business,
including items such as a back office computer, telephone, copy/fax/scanner, office furniture, and
disposable office supplies (paper, pens, etc.).

You are required to purchase our specified signage, which includes signage on the fascia of the
building and any available street signs, pylon signs, and directional signs.

You may be required to pay a security or other deposit for utility or related services, including
telephone, gas, and electricity services. These are typically required at the time the service is applied
for and may or may not be refundable. You must confirm all of the specific deposits required.

You must maintain certain business and related licenses in order to operate your Restaurant. You
should check with local authorities or consult with an advisor or attorney to verify that you have
obtained all necessary permits and licenses. The amount for licenses and permits can vary significantly
based on location and you should verify the required amounts with the applicable authorities.

You are required to maintain certain types and amounts of insurance related to the operation of your
Restaurant. Insurance costs depend on the type of policy, the limits, the type and values of any
assets covered, revenues, employees, type and size of the physical space, location, and other related
factors. You should check with your insurance agent regarding any additional coverage you may
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13.

14.

15.

want to purchase above that which we required. We may change the required coverage upon notice
to you.

You must pay all dues and subscriptions associated with various administrative services such as
bookkeeping, payroll processing, accounts payable and receivables functions, file sharing, and e-
mail hosting.

You may find it necessary to retain an attorney to review the real estate lease, the franchise documents,
or to assist in forming a corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or other entity. You may
also retain an accountant or advisor for advice in establishing and operating your franchise and filing
necessary tax forms and returns.

We have based the estimates provided in the tables above upon our experience in establishing and
operating Cupbop® company-owned Restaurants. These miscellaneous start-up costs are our best
estimate of such costs as your initial working capital, employee payroll (including training your
initial staff), rent, utilities, ongoing inventory and supplies, and unexpected expenses. You may have
additional expenses. Your actual costs will depend on your management skill, the prevailing wage
rate, local variables, your experience and business acumen, your sales figures during the three-
month period, your ability to follow the Cupbop® system, and local market and economic
conditions.

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
(AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT)

To Whom
];:[‘ype (()if't Amount N;ethod ‘;f When Due Payment
xpenditure aymen Is to Be Made
Development Fee $160,000 - Lump Sum Upg;jé%;l 1111;1ge/r?trea Us
(Note 1) $610,000 P P
Agreement
Totals $160,000 -
$610,000

The amounts payable to us are nonrefundable.

L.

Your development fee will vary, depending on the number of Restaurants you agree to develop
under your Area Development Agreement. The development fee you must pay is determined by
the number of Restaurants you agree to develop according to the following schedule: $40,000 as
the initial fee for the first Restaurant, plus $30,000 for each additional Restaurant. The development
fee is equal to the initial franchise fee for each Restaurant you agree to develop, and you will not
be required to pay any additional initial franchise fee when you execute the Franchise Agreement
for the Restaurants developed pursuant to the Area Development Agreement. The typical number
of Stores that we anticipate in any given Area Development Agreement is between five to twenty.
As an example, if you agree to open five Restaurants, your development fee would be $160,000.
The number of Restaurants that we anticipate granting under a single Area Development
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Agreement is subject to our sole discretion depending on location and specific market conditions,
including but not limited to, population density, demographics, competition, and number of current
Cupbop Restaurants in the desired area.

You will incur costs for each Restaurant you commit to develop under your Area Development
Agreement. Refer to the costs outlined in the first table above for the estimated initial investment
for each Restaurant.

ITEM 8: RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

To maintain quality and uniformity among all Cupbop® Restaurants, you must at all times offer and sell
only approved menu items that meet the specifications and standards we designate in our operations manual
and through other communications with you. You are required to obtain products from us, our affiliates,
or from sources we approve or according to our specifications, as outlined below.

Required Purchases and Suppliers

You are required to purchase our proprietary, specially-formulated and produced sauces and marinades
(which are used in numerous of our menu items that you will be required to offer), proteins, and branded
paper products (including bowls and cups) from Cupbop Co. Other food and non-food products branded
and/or packaged exclusively for use in Cupbop® Restaurants must be purchased from us, our affiliates or
approved third party suppliers. We restrict these items' sources to protect trade secrets and other intellectual
property rights, assure quality, assure a reliable supply of products meeting our standards, achieve better
purchase terms and delivery service, control use of the Marks by third parties, and monitor the
manufacturing, packaging, processing, and sale of these items. Other than our parent, Cupbop Co., none
of our officers own an interest in any supplier.

We reserve the right to require that you purchase from us, our affiliates or other third party approved
suppliers other food and beverage products not prepared using our proprietary products or not branded or
packaged exclusively for us as well as all required furniture, fixtures, and equipment, including our
computer and point-of-sale system. We have the right to limit the suppliers with whom you deal. We or
our affiliates may receive revenue from these purchases and may profit from the sale and distribution of
items sold to you.

We reserve the right to add or remove approved suppliers for any item that you are required to purchase,
including our proprietary items. You will be provided a list of our approved suppliers, which will be updated
from time to time. We evaluate, approve, or disapprove suppliers based on suppliers who demonstrate to
us with continued reasonable satisfaction: (1) an ability to meet our standards and specifications, (2) possess
adequate quality control and the capacity to supply our franchisees’ needs promptly and reliably, and (3)
who have been approved by us in our manuals or otherwise in writing. If you would like us to approve a
different supplier, you are required to submit to us a written request to approve a proposed supplier together
with such information as we may reasonably require, including financials, total sales figures, written
references, etc. We also reserve the right to require that our representative be permitted to inspect the
suppliers’ facilities and that samples from the supplier be delivered for our evaluation and testing, either to
us or to an independent testing facility designated by us. A charge not to exceed the reasonable cost of the
evaluation and testing is required to be paid by the franchisee whether or not the supplier is approved. We
will notify you in writing of our approval or disapproval of the proposed supplier and the criteria for our
approval and disapproval within 30 days after our receipt of your request and completion of the evaluation
and testing. We may revoke approval for a supplier at any time upon 30 days’ written notice to you.
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Purchases According to Our Specifications

You must purchase only soft goods, small wares, utensils, cleaning supplies, novelty items and other
miscellaneous and designated items that we require from any supplier who satisfies our standards and
specifications, as contained in the Brand Standards Manual and other written or electronically transmitted
materials that we or an affiliate furnish to you. These specifications cover quality, accuracy, preparation,
installation, application, delivery, performance, design and appearance and may be modified upon written
notice to you. In some instances, you must purchase items that comply with our reasonable subjective
determination of whether they meet the standards and comport with the Cupbop® image. If we have not
provided specifications, you may purchase any items that reasonably meet the requirements of the business,
however, we reserve the right to disapprove of a vendor whose performance and products fall below our
standards and specifications.

In addition, you must obtain and maintain, at your own expense, the insurance coverage we periodically
require and satisfy other insurance-related obligations.

Restaurants must currently maintain special form property coverage insurance for the Restaurant’s build-
out and contents for full replacement cost value and comprehensive general liability, including products
and completed operations broad form contractual liability, personal and advertising injury, and premises
medical and fire damage legal liability. For each Cupbop Restaurant, you must obtain General Liability
Insurance with limits of at least $2 million per occurrence and an aggregate of $2 million per location (a $1
million umbrella may be used to satisfy the $2 million occurrence). This policy must include an additional
insured endorsement naming us as an additional insured as well as a waiver of subrogation in favor of
Cupbop Franchise, LLC and its affiliates. You must have business interruption insurance on Actual Loss
Sustained Basis or Loss of Income Basis for up to 12 months. Workers' compensation and employer’s
liability insurance must be obtained to satisfy state law. Employer’s liability limit must be obtained with
limits of at least $1 million. The premiums for the required coverages depend on the insurance carrier's
charges, terms of payment, and your history.

Despite the above, we may change the required insurance coverage, including the terms, conditions, and
coverage amounts, at any time and for any or no reason.

Development of the Restaurant

You are responsible for developing the Restaurant. The site for a Restaurant and any applicable lease must
be approved by us and must include any required terms in our lease addendum. We will give you mandatory
and suggested specifications and layouts for the Restaurant, including requirements for exterior design,
dimensions, image, interior layout, décor, furniture, fixtures, equipment, and color scheme. These
specifications might not reflect the requirements of any federal, state, or local law, code, or regulation,
including those arising under the Americans with Disabilities Act or similar rules governing public
accommodations for disabled persons. You are responsible to make any plans or specifications you are
provided comply with any applicable laws or regulations. You must select a general contractor for the
buildout of your Restaurant. However, we reserve the rights to approve or deny the use of any contractor.
We must approve all final plans before construction begins and you are responsible for the oversight of all
work to ensure compliance. You must maintain appropriate insurance coverage during the course of any
construction.
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Revenue From Franchisee Purchases

Our total revenue for the year ended December 31, 20222024, was $+,407,7852,027,743. We did not have
any revenue from the sale of products to our franchisees for the year ended December 31, 20222024. For
the year ended December 31, 20222024, our affiliate, Cupbop Co. had revenue of $24;88536.920 from the
sale of products to our franchisees.

Based on our experience with our franchisees, we estimate that your purchases erleasesof products and
services in accordance with our specifications er—from—approved-orrequired—sourees—will represent

approximately 22 to 40% of your total purchases in connection with establishing your business and
approximately 22 to 33% of your total purchases in connection with operating your business in the future.

We do not currently receive any rebates or other payments from suppliers related to franchisee purchases,
although we reserve the right to do so in the future. We do not have any purchasing or distribution
cooperatives or negotiate purchase agreementagreements with approved suppliers of the benefit of
franchisees as of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document but may do so in the future. We do not
provide material benefits to franchisees based on their purchase of particular products or services.

ITEM 9: FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you
find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other Items of this
disclosure document:

C L. L Disclosure
Obligation Section in Agreement Document Item
a. Site selection and Franchise Agreement Section 2A and 7,11, and 12
acquisition/lease 2B of Franchise Agreement

Area Development Agreement
Section 3B

b. Pre-opening purchases/leases Franchise Agreement Section 2D and 5,7,8,and 11
2E

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable

c. Site development and other pre- Franchise Agreement Section 2C 7 and 11

opening requirements

Area Development Agreement
Section 3

d. Initial and ongoing training Franchise Agreement Section 5 7 and 11

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable
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Obligation

Section in Agreement

Disclosure
Document Item

Opening

Franchise Agreement Section 2F

Area Development Agreement 3C

5,6,7,and 11

Fees

Franchise Agreement Section 2A, 3,
5A, 5B, 9C, 10, 11B, 13C, 13D, 14A,
and 15C

Area Development Agreement
Section 4

5, 6,and 7

Compliance with standards and
policies/operating manual

Franchise Agreement Section 9

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable

8and 11

Trademarks and proprietary
information

Franchise Agreement Section 6 and 7

Area Development Agreement
Section 6

13 and 14

Restrictions on products/services
offered

Franchise Agreement Section 9A

Area Development Agreement Not

8, 11,12, and 16

remodeling requirements

and9B

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable

Applicable
Warranty and customer service Franchise Agreement Section 9A 6
requirements
Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable
Territorial development and sales Franchise Agreement Not Applicable 12
quotas
Area Development Agreement
Section 1E, 2 and 3 of Area
Development Agreement
Ongoing product/service Franchise Agreement Section 9A 6 and 8
purchases
Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable
. Maintenance, appearance and Franchise Agreement Section 9A 11 and 17
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Obligation

Section in Agreement

Disclosure
Document Item

n. Insurance

Franchise Agreement Section 9A

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable

6,7,8 and 11

0. Advertising

Franchise Agreement Section 10

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable

7 and 11

p. Indemnification

Franchise Agreement Section 17

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable

q. Owner’s
participation/management/staffing

Franchise Agreement Section 4 and 5

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable

11 and 15

r. Records and reports

Franchise Agreement Section 11

Area Development Agreement
Section 5

s. Inspections and audits

Franchise Agreement Section 12

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable

6and 11

t.  Transfer

Franchise Agreement Section 13

Area Development Agreement
Section 10B

17

u. Renewal

Franchise Agreement Section 14

Area Development Agreement
Section 1B

17

v. Post-termination obligations

Franchise Agreement Section 16

Area Development Agreement
Section 8

17

w. Non-competition covenants

Franchise Agreement Section 8

Area Development Agreement Not
Applicable

17
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Disclosure

Obligation Section in Agreement Document Item

X.

Dispute resolution Franchise Agreement Section 18 17

Area Development Agreement
Section 10A

ITEM 10: FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease, or obligation.

ITEM 11: FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND

TRAINING

Except as otherwise defined below, we are not required to provide any assistance to you.

Pre-Opening Assistance

Before you open your Restaurant, we will:

1.

Provide you with site selection criteria for your premises. We will accept or reject a proposed
location within 30 days after receiving our required information and will determine a catering or
delivery areas for your Restaurant. (Franchise Agreement Sections 2A and 2B).

Approve the lease for your premises. (Franchise Agreement Section 2B).

If you enter into a Area Development Agreement, designate a specific number of Restaurants you
must open within a territory and timeframe. (Area Development Agreement Sections 1, 2, and 3).

Give you our required and suggested specifications and layouts for Cupbop® Restaurants.
(Franchise Agreement Section 2C).

Provide you with the food products, specification and suppliers required to operate the Restaurant.
(Franchise Agreement Section 2D, 2E, and 9A).

Give you access to our Brand Standards Manual. (Franchise Agreement Section 5C).

Provide you guidelines regarding your grand opening advertising program. (Franchise Agreement
Section 10A).

Train you, your General Manager and other managers you send to our training program. (Franchise
Agreement Section 5A).

Post-Opening Assistance

During the operation of your Restaurant, we will:

L.

Send one of our representatives to assist with operation during an initial period after opening. The
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amount of assistance you receive is based upon the number of Restaurants you operate. Fer-your

firstRestaurant,—youYou will receive 24 hours of our representative’s time_for your first
Restaurant, 16 hours of the representative’s time if the Restaurant is your second Cupbop

Restaurant, and eight hours of the representative’s time if the Restaurant is your third or subsequent
Restaurant.. (Franchise Agreement Section 5A).

2. Provide advice based upon your operations, reports, evaluations, and inspections. We may also
provide recommendations to you on standards, specifications, and operating procedures;
purchasing food items, other products, and items for use with the Restaurant; advertising and
marketing programs; and administrative procedures through our Brand Standards Manual, other
manuals, communications or written or verbal materials. (Franchise Agreement Section 5B).

3. Provide, at your request, additional training, guidance, or assistance. (Franchise Agreement Section
5B).

4. Continue to provide you access to and provide updates to the Brand Standards Manual and System
Standards, as we may modify from time to time. (Franchise Agreement Sections 5B, 5C, 5D, and

9).

5. Allow you to use Confidential Information and our Marks. (Franchise Agreement Sections 6 and
7; Area Development Agreement Section 6).

6. Offer ongoing training and refresher courses, as we deem appropriate. (Franchise Agreement
Section 5B).

7. Maintain and administer an advertising fund for advertising, marketing, and public relations
programs we deem appropriate. (Franchise Agreement Section 10C).

Site Selection and Time to Open

We estimate that it will be 6-9 months from the time that you sign the Franchise Agreement before you
open the Restaurant. You must find an acceptable site within 120 days of signing the Franchise Agreement.
If no acceptable site is located and agreed upon within such period, we may terminate the Franchise
Agreement. We do not generally own or lease the premises to you. We must approve the site selected by
you. The factors we consider in approving a site include demographic characteristics; traffic patterns;
parking; character of neighborhood; competition from and proximity to other businesses; other commercial
characteristics; and size, appearance, and other physical characteristics. Once you have a site the specific
time for opening depends on the site’s condition, the construction schedule, equipment, and supplies
needed, time of training and requirements to comply with local laws, which may delay opening for up to 4
or 6 months. You may not open the Restaurant until (1) we approve of the opening and notify you of such
in writing; (2) you pay all fees to us and suppliers, including the initial franchise fee; (3) you successfully
complete all required training; and (4) you provide us with all required insurance policies. You must open
the Restaurant within 16 months of signing the Franchise Agreement or we may terminate the Franchise
Agreement.

We will provide you approved suppliers and specifications for certain equipment, signs, fixtures, opening
inventory and supplies to be used in operation of your Restaurant, but we do not directly provide such items
to you nor do we deliver or install these items.
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We will provide recommendations and consult with you regarding the prices to be charged at your
Restaurant, but you are responsible for establishing the actual prices you charge.

Advertising

You may use your own advertising materials after we have approved them in writing, provided that you
may not obtain or use a domain name, or develop and operate its own website, social media website, mobile
application, or other similar application in connection with your Cupbop Restaurant, including, but not
limited to, TikTok, Facebook, Yelp, Twitter, Instagram, Pinterest and YouTube that in any way references
Cupbop without our prior written approval, which may be withheld by us for any or no reason. We may,
at our option, provide pre-designed ads/marketing material for your Restaurant, however we have no
obligation to spend any amount on advertising in the area in which you are located.

Restaurants are currently required to spend a minimum of 0.5% of your monthly Gross Sales on local
advertising. We may require you to spend up to 1% of your monthly Gross Sales on local advertising.

Restaurants must pay to us a monthly advertising fund contribution of up to 4.5% of your Restaurant’s
Gross Revenues. Currently, you are required to pay 2% of your Restaurant’s Gross Revenues. We will
notify you of any changes to the percentage you must pay to the advertising fund. Cupbop® Restaurants
owned by us or an affiliate pay into the advertising fund at the same rate as franchisees. All other Cupbop®
Restaurants owned by us or an affiliate outside of Utah contribute advertising fees on the same basis as
similarly situated Restaurants operated by franchisees. You must pay marketing fees monthly by pre-
authorized electronic bank transfer, at the same time that you pay Royalties.

We will administer the advertising fund contributions we collect and direct all advertising programs
financed by the advertising fees, and have the right to determine the creative concepts, materials, and
endorsements used and the geographic, market, and media placement and allocation. We will account for
the advertising fund contributions separately from our other funds, although we are not required to establish
a separate bank account for those fees. We have the right to use the advertising fund contributions to defray
the salaries, administrative costs, and overhead we and an affiliate may incur in activities related to our
advertising programs, including conducting market research, preparing advertising, promotion and
marketing materials, and collecting and accounting for the contributions. On your prior written request, we
will make available to you an annual statement of amounts collected and costs incurred for the advertising
fund. No independent audit is required with this statement or the advertising fund contributions we collect.
We do not use the advertising fund contributions to solicit new franchise sales.

We generally attempt to expend all advertising fund contributions we collect during the year in which the
contributions are received, however, any amounts collected but not spent in the fiscal year in which they
were accrued will be carried forward to the following fiscal year. We may spend in any fiscal year an
amount greater or less than the aggregate advertising fund contributions collected in that year and we may
make loans on behalf of the advertising fund bearing reasonable interest to cover any deficits in the amount
of advertising fund contributions collected, and cause future collections to be applied first, at our discretion,
to any outstanding loans we have made on behalf of advertising programs.

Although we will endeavor to utilize the advertising fund to develop advertising and marketing materials
and programs and to place advertising that will benefit all Cupbop® Restaurants, we cannot ensure you that
our expenditure of the advertising fund in or affecting any geographic area will be proportionate or
equivalent to the contributions paid to us by Cupbop® Restaurants operating in that geographic area or that
any specific Cupbop® Restaurant will benefit directly or in proportion to the advertising fund contributions
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it pays to us from the development of advertising and marketing materials or the placement of advertising.
We are not obligated to conduct any advertising programs for the franchised system.

In 20222024, we spent 3031% on marketing production, 3229% on marketing placement, and 3840% on
administrative expenses. You may receive an accounting of the marketing fee, including how the funds
were raised and spent, by submitting a written request to us.

As of the issuance date of this disclosure document, we do not form, organize, maintain, or otherwise make
use of advertising cooperatives, nor do we require you to join one. We have the right, however, in the
future, to form, organize, maintain, and otherwise make use of local or regional advertising cooperatives.
If a local or regional advertising cooperative is formed or organized for the market that includes your
Restaurant, we have the right to require you to participate in and contribute to the advertising cooperative
an amount of up to 2% of your Gross Sales, which is in addition to your advertising fees and local
advertising requirements. All Restaurants will contribute at the same rate. Each Restaurant located within
an advertising cooperative, including any Restaurant owned by us or an affiliate, will be a member of the
advertising cooperative and have one vote per Restaurant. The members of each advertising cooperative
and their elected officers will be responsible for all administration of the advertising cooperative. Each
advertising cooperative will engage the services of a professional advertising agency, public relations firm,
or similar service that meets our approval and has expertise in their market. Each advertising cooperative
must have an independent accountant prepare quarterly and annual financial statements, which will be
made available to us and all Restaurant franchisees in the advertising cooperative. We have the right to
require local and regional advertising cooperatives to be formed, changed, dissolved, or merged.

In no event will the cumulative amount any Restaurant is required to pay in local advertising, advertising
fund fees, and cooperative advertising fees exceed 6.5% of Gross Sales.

Franchise Advisory Councils

There are currently no franchisee advertising councils advising us on advertising policies, however, we
have the power to form, change, or dissolve such councils.

Computer System Requirements

We require that you purchase or lease a computer, software, point-of-sale system, printers, and other
computer-related accessories and peripheral equipment that provides us the information necessary to audit
and confirm your Gross Sales and other information that we are allowed to review pursuant to the Franchise
Agreement. We also require that you have high-speed internet access in your Restaurant so we will have
independent access to information contained in your point-of-sale system. There are no limits on our ability
to access your data in your point-of-sale or computer systems. Currently, you may use any internet service
provider that allows you to access the internet. You may not use any unapproved computer software or
security access codes. You must give us all security access codes. The cost to purchase the POS and
computer system ranges from $2,500 to $5,000 depending on the size, layout, and other features of your
location. The annual cost to maintain, update and support the point-of-sale and computer system ranges
between $7,200 to $12,000.

You must also obtain and use our designated accounting software, currently Quickbooks Online, from our

designated vendor. The current annual cost for this software is $200, but may change at any time as
designated by the vendor. You must have this in place no later than 60 days prior to opening
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You must upgrade or update your system to meet our standards and specifications, as contained in our
operating manual, which may be changed from time to time, including without limitation, by changing the
required point-of-sale system. We are not obligated in any way to provide ongoing maintenance, repairs,
upgrades, or updates to the point-of-sale hardware or software system that you utilize. You are responsible
for all costs in any way related to ongoing maintenance, repairs, upgrades, or updates to your point-of-sale
hardware or software system.

Operations Manual

The table of contents of our operations manual is found in Exhibit E to this Disclosure Document. There
are 108 total pages in the operations manual.

Training Program

Before the Restaurant opens for business, you or your Managing Owner, your General Manager, if
required because your Managing Owner will not be involved in the Restaurant’s on-site, day-to-day
operation must successfully complete our initial training program before the Restaurant opens for
business. Other than this initial training program and any future ongoing training identified below,
there are no additional required training programs.

We will provide initial training for no additional fee for 2 people. There generally are no limits on the
number of people whom you may send to initial training, however, you must pay our then current training
charge for each additional person after the first 2 people, currently $1,500 per person. You must also pay
all travel and living expenses that all attendees incur, including your employees’ wages and workers’
compensation insurance, while they attend any applicable training.

Initial training is a 14-day program at our designated training facility and/or at an operating Cupbop®
Restaurant. If you or the required attendees do not successfully complete the initial training, we may
terminate the Franchise Agreement. Training will occur after you sign the Franchise Agreement and
while you are developing the Restaurant, approximately 10 to 12 weeks before the anticipated opening
date of the Restaurant. The initial training program is held as needed for new franchisees.

We may require you to replace any General Manager or manager who we believe is not qualified or
suitable to hold that position, or you may replace any General Manager. You must pay for any
replacement to complete the initial training program within 90 days of the departure of the previous
General Manager. In addition to our then-current training fee, you must pay all travel and living expenses
for such attendees.

Gina Silveira is responsible for our training program and will provide training on the day-to-day operation
of the business. Ms. Silveira has three months of experience with Cupbop and 4213 years of experience in
the restaurant industry. JongBin Lim is also involved in the providing the training program related to the
menu items. Mr. Lim has over 2821 years of experience in the restaurant industry and 34 years of experience
with Cupbop. We may use other instructors to provide training on specific subjects. All instructors who
help participate in providing training have a minimum of 1 years and up to 10 years or more of experience
in the restaurant business and with Cupbop.
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TRAINING PROGRAM

Hours of Hours of
Subject Classroom On-The-Job Location
Training Training
Orientation, History and Culture of
Cupbop, Customer Service Procedures, .
Korean Culture (Give to Receive), 15 0 Our Office in Draper,
Mission Statement, Work Ethic, 4 Core Utah
Values
Documents (Permits, Business License, .
Inspections), Payroll, Royalty/Advertising 3 0 Our Ofﬁ&i;ﬁ Draper,
Fund, Payment, Leadership
Fee, Roundup/Event Schedules and
Calendar, Special Event Tax, Tax- )
emptions, Event Reports, Marketing 4 0 Our Ofﬁf;;}l: Draper,
(SNS, event schedules, posters, flyers,
supplies, LSM), Accounting System, HR
Point-of-sale, 3™ Party Delivery,
Incentive Program, Manager’s Packet Our Office in Draper,
(employee management), Store 5 5 Utah and/or Cupbop
Inspections, F&B Vendors, Approved store locations
Music, Equipment Suppliers
Sauce/Portion Guide, Allergen
Information, Nutrition Facts, Food Safety, Our Office in Draper,
Recipes, Food Management, Store 5 10 Utah and/or Cupbop
Maintenance, Customer Service, Training store locations
Videos
Opening: Preparation Procedures, Our Office in Draper,
Cooking, Inventory, Employee 1 40 Utah and/or Cupbop
Management On-site, Cleaning store locations
Closing: Procedures, Our Office in Draper,
Food/Service/Specialty Order, Inventory, 1 40 Utah and/or Cupbop
Food Storage store locations
TOTAL 20.5 95

Ongoing Training

You, your Managing Owner, any General Manager and/or other previously trained and experienced
managers and other employees must attend and complete to our satisfaction any training courses we
periodically choose to provide at the times and locations we designate. We may charge reasonable
registration or similar fees for these courses.
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ITEM 12: TERRITORY
You will select, with our approval, a specific location at which you will operate your Restaurant.

You will not receive an exclusive territory under the Franchise Agreement. You may face competition from
other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands
that we control. We may establish other franchised or company owned locations that may compete with
your location.

Beginning in your second year of operation, Restaurants must maintain 50% of the trailing twelve months
sales average of all of our national restaurants for the term of the Franchise Agreement. Failure to comply
with this minimum requirement over a 2-year period will be considered a default under your Franchise
Agreement, and we will have the option, in our sole discretion, to terminate your Franchise Agreement.

Restaurants are granted a protected territory around their authorized location. The size and scope of the
protected territory will vary based on the characteristics of the authorized location, including the population
density around the location and no minimum territory is guaranteed. We will not during the term of the
Franchise Agreement establish or operate, nor will we license or franchise to another the right to establish
or operate a Restaurant in your protected area. Restaurants are allowed to provide catering services in the
protected territory as well as any immediately adjacent area, approved in advance in writing by us, that is
not a part of another franchisee’s protected territory and provided that the services can reasonably be
provided from the Restaurant. Restaurants may not provide any service outside of the protected territory
without prior written approval from us prior to providing such service.

Y our protected territory does not give you any rights to customers within the protected territory, including
with respect to orders placed online for delivery, whether through us or a designated and approved third-
party delivery service provider. Online orders placed by customers within your protected territory may be
fulfilled by us, our affiliates or another franchisee, as we or such approved third-party delivery service
provider determine. Except as set forth above, you may only offer the Cupbop products and services at
your authorized location and may not use any other channel of distribution.

We utilize available demographic information such as area income figures, traffic patterns, population
density, competition, zoning, parking, zip codes, site profiles etc. in helping you select a site and
determining whether to grant approval for any proposed site and determining the catering or delivery areas
for your Restaurant.

We must approve any plans to relocate your Restaurant. Our approval may be conditioned upon the new
site meeting our then-current specifications for new Restaurants, payment of our then-current relocation fee
and reimbursing our reasonable costs incurred with such relocation, you signing a general release, and you
de-identifying the current premises.

We expressly reserve all rights right to develop, operate or franchise other Cupbop® Restaurants at any
location we deem appropriate outside of your protected territory and to sell any products in any channel of
distribution, including, without limitation, internet, catalog, wholesale, department stores, supermarkets,
gift shops, telemarketing sales, mail order sales, direct sales, special functions, and similar channels or at
any non-traditional venue, including without limitation, sports arenas and stadiums, convenience stores,
airports, hospitals, universities, military bases, department stores, corporate campuses or locations where
the owner or manager sets financial or experiential standards for operators for which you do not qualify
(“Non-Traditional Venues”) both inside and outside your protected territory under the Cupbop name and
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Marks or any other name or trademarks without compensation to you. Neither we nor any affiliate currently
has any plan to operate or franchise any business under any other trademark that offers similar services but
reserve the right to do so in the future. Unless you enter into an area development agreement, you are not
given any options, rights of first refusal or any other similar right to acquire additional franchises.

Area Development

If you qualify, you may be granted the right to develop and operate multiple Cupbop® Restaurants within
a specific development area designated prior to entering into a Area Development Agreement. We will
agree upon the specific number of Restaurants and the timeline for opening each Restaurant. The size of
the development area is determined based on the number of Cupbop® Restaurants you agree to operate and
demographic information such as area income figures, traffic patterns, population density, competition,
zoning, parking, zip codes, site profiles, etc. We will approve the location and territory for each Restaurant
to be opened pursuant to the Area Development Agreement according to our then-current standards of site
approval and territories. We will not establish or operate or grant other franchisees the right to establish or
operate other Cupbop® Restaurants in the development area you are granted over the term of the Area
Development Agreement. However, we or our affiliates may establish Non-Traditional Venues and sell
through other channels of distribution in your development area. You may not operate or establish a
Cupbop® Restaurant outside of the development area you are granted. We may terminate the Area
Development Agreement if you fail to meet the development schedule outlined in the addendum but may
not otherwise alter your development area during the term of the Area Development Agreement.

ITEM 13: TRADEMARKS
We grant you the right to use the name “Cupbop.” You may also use other marks which we develop or
prescribe to identify your business and its services and products. By mark or trademark, we mean trade names,

trademarks, service marks, and logos used to identify your business, its services and its products.

Cupbop Co. owns, and we have the right to allow you to use pursuant to the License Agreement, the rights to
the following registration with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO):

Registration/Application Registration/Application

Mark

Number Date
cupbop 4757198 June 16, 2015
5289813 September 19, 2017
= H :
KOREAN BBQ IN A CUP 6720588 May 3, 2022
SHHH... JUST EAT! 90699546 June 21, 2022
rﬂm 90699530 July 19, 2022
cureop
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Mark Registration/Application Registration/Application

Number Date
CUPB™P 90699535 September 27, 2022
7471375 August 13, 2024
98524277 April 29, 2024
98524293 April 29, 2024
98524298 April 29, 2024

There are no currently effective agreements that significantly limit our rights to use or license the trademarks
as set forth herein and necessary for the operation of your Restaurant. Cupbop Co. has filed all required
affidavits and intends to renew all marks. You must follow our rules when you use these trademarks. You
cannot use a name or mark as part of a corporate or other entity name or with modifying words, designs or
symbols except for those which we license to you. You may not use our trademarks in the sale of an
unauthorized product or service or in a manner not authorized by us in writing.

There are no currently effective material determinations of the USPTO, the trademark trial and appeal board,
the trademark administrator of any state, nation or any court, or any pending infringement, opposition or
cancellation or any pending material litigation in any court involving the principal trademarks.

Your right to use our trademarks is derived solely from the Franchise Agreement and is limited to your
conduct of business in compliance with the Franchise Agreement and all applicable standards,
specifications, operating procedures and rules that we require. Your unauthorized use of our marks will
constitute a breach of the Franchise Agreement and an infringement of our rights in the marks. Your use
of our marks and any goodwill established by your use will benefit us exclusively. The Franchise
Agreement does not confer any goodwill or other interests in our marks on you other than the right to
operate your franchise in compliance with the Franchise Agreement. All provisions of the Franchise
Agreement applicable to our marks will apply to any additional proprietary trade and service marks and
commercial symbols that we authorize for use by you in the future.

We have the right to require you to modify or discontinue use of any of our marks or use one or more
additional or substitute trade or service marks if we determine that it becomes advisable at any time. In
that case, you must comply with our directions to modify or discontinue the use of the mark or use one or
more additional or substitute trade or service marks within a reasonable time after notice from us.
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You agree to promptly notify us of any suspected infringements, imitations, or suspected unauthorized use
of the marks, or any challenges to the validity, our ownership of, right to use and license others to use, or
to your use of, the marks. We or Cupbop Co. have the sole right to institute, defend, direct, and control any
judicial, arbitration, and administrative proceedings and actions involving the marks, including any
settlement. We have the right, but not the obligation, to take action against uses by others that may constitute
infringement of the marks. We have the right to defend you against any third-party claim, suit, or demand
arising out of your use of the marks at our sole cost. If we undertake the defense or prosecution of any
judicial, arbitration, or administrative proceedings or actions affecting the marks, you are required to
cooperate with us in these proceedings or actions and you agree to all documents and to do those acts and
things as may, in our opinion, be necessary to comply with this requirement, including being named as a
nominal party in these proceedings or actions. We will indemnify you for any reasonable damages or
expenses incurred by you, due to any judicial, arbitration, or administrative proceedings or actions involving
the marks.

To our knowledge, there are no superior prior rights or infringing uses which could materially affect your
use of any of our marks in any state.

ITEM 14: PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

No patents or copyrights presently are material to the franchise. We claim copyrights in the Brand
Standards Manual, System Standards, specifications, marketing materials, training materials, and related
items you may use in operating the Restaurant. Although we have not as yet filed an application for
copyright registration for the Brand Standards Manual, we may file such an application. The operations
manuals are proprietary and contain a substantial portion of our proprietary information distributed to
you.

We own Confidential Information (as defined in the Franchise Agreement) and claim copyrights in such
Confidential Information, including, but not limited to, trade secrets. This Confidential Information is
our proprietary material. Other than the right to use the Confidential Information as outlined in the
Franchise Agreement, you will not acquire any interest in or right to use any Confidential Information.
We may use and authorize other Cupbop® Restaurants to use the Confidential Information.

You must also promptly tell us when you learn about unauthorized use of our copyrighted, proprietary,
or Confidential Information. We may but are not obligated to take any action but will respond to this
information as we think appropriate. You must sign any instruments and documents or provide other
assistance as we may determine necessary or advisable to protect and maintain our interest in any
proceeding, copyright or proprietary or Confidential Information.

ITEM 15: OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE
FRANCHISE BUSINESS

Pursuant to the Franchise Agreement, you, if you are an individual, or, if you are an entity, a Managing
Owner and/or General Manager (as defined below) approved by us must personally supervise and
participate in the franchised business. In addition, each such individual is required to complete the
training program. Each location of the business must be directly supervised “on-premises” by you, your
Managing Owner or a General Manager who has successfully completed our training program and has been
approved by us.

Cupbop Franchise, LLC 28
20232025 Franchise Disclosure Document
4920-8033-3616



If you appoint a “General Manager” to manage the Restaurant on-site on a day-to-day basis. We must
approve your proposed General Manager, but the General Manager does not need to have an equity interest
in the franchised business.

All owners in your entity that own at least 5% of your outstanding ownership interests must sign a
guaranty.

The General Manager, other owners, onsite managers other than the General Manager and/or training
attendees may be required to sign a confidentiality agreement in a form determined by us.

You may replace the General Manager as you deem appropriate, although a replacement General Manager
must complete to our satisfaction our training requirements within 90 days after departure of the previous
General Manager, and you must identify for us and we first must approve any new or replacement General
Manager.

ITEM 16: RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You must offer and sell all items and perform all services we require for Cupbop® Restaurants. You may
only offer those goods and services that we authorize and designate. You must prepare all menu items in
strict compliance with our methods, specifications, recipes, and operational requirements as set forth in
our System Standards, Brand Standards Manual, or otherwise and must follow all System Standards
related to the operation of a Cupbop® Restaurant.

We reserve the right to add new services or products that you may be required to offer and sell at any time,
and any new changes will become and remain part of our System Standards. We may set prices as part of
our System Standards in the Brands Standards Manuals. We own all improvements or changes to our system
whether we or you develop them, and we have the right to adopt and perfect such improvements or changes
without compensating you. If we modify the system, you must adopt and use the modifications as if they
were part of the System Standards at the time you signed the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 17: RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION
THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should
read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

Provision Section in Franchise or Summar
Other Agreement y

a.  Length of the 1D of Franchise Agreement 10 years from the date that your

franchise term Cupbop® Restaurant opens for
business.

1B of Area Development Term ends on the opening date of the

Agreement last Cupbop Restaurant covered by

the Development Schedule or on the
last day listed on the Development
Schedule.
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Provision

Section in Franchise or
Other Agreement

Summary

Renewal or
extension of the
term

14 of Franchise Agreement

1B of Area Development
Agreement

10 years from expiration of prior term.

Developer shall have no right to renew
or extend the Term or the rights herein
granted.

Requirements for
franchisee to
renew or extend

14 of Franchise Agreement

Not applicable to the Area
Development Agreement

You must provide notice to us no
more than 220 days and no less than
180 days before your agreement
expires; maintain possession of your
premises; remodel according to our
current standards; pay a successor
franchise fee; and sign a new
agreement that may be materially
different from your current franchise
agreement.

Termination by
franchisee

15A of Franchise Agreement

Not applicable to the Area
Development Agreement

You may terminate only if we breach
the Franchise Agreement and fail to
cure after notice from you or as
allowed under state law.

Termination by
franchisor without
cause

15B of Franchise Agreement

Not applicable to Area
Development Agreement

We may not terminate the Franchise
Agreement without cause.

Termination by
franchisor with
cause

15B of Franchise Agreement

7 of the Area Development
Agreement

We may terminate the Franchise
Agreement for cause if you breach the
agreement.

We can terminate the Area
Development Agreement if you are in
default.

“Cause” defined--
Curable defaults

15B of Franchise Agreement

You have 3 days to cure health, safety,
or sanitation law violations; 10 days to
cure monetary defaults and failure to
maintain the required insurance; 30
days to cure monetary defaults to
certain third parties; operational and
other defaults that are curable; and 90
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Provision

Section in Franchise or
Other Agreement

Summary

7B of the Area Development
Agreement

days to relocate to a new site if you
lose possession of the premises.

You have 10 days to cure nonpayment
of fees, 15 days to cure failure to file
required reports or documentation,
and up to 30 days for other types of
noncompliance, except those listed in

(h).

h.  “Cause” defined--
Noncurable
defaults

15B of Franchise Agreement

7A of the Area Development
Agreement

Failure to secure and have approved
the site within 120 days months after
the effective date; failure to open
within 16 months of the effective date;
opening before you receive our written
approval; failure to complete training;
abandonment; unapproved transfers;
material misrepresentations or
omissions; conviction of a felony;
dishonest or unethical conduct;
unauthorized use or disclosure of the
manuals or confidential information,
failure to pay taxes; understating
Gross Sales; violating employee
recruiting and hiring restrictions;
repeated defaults; bankruptcy;
appointment for the benefit of
creditors; appointment of a trustee or
receiver; violation of anti-terrorism
law; and any default under another
agreement with us or our affiliates that
permits us or our affiliates to terminate
such agreement.

Non-curable defaults: insolvency or
an assignment for benefit of creditors;
failure to comply with your
Development Schedule; your material
misrepresentation to us; felony
conviction or no contest plea or
conduct; unauthorized transfer or
termination of this or any other
agreement with us; unauthorized use
of trademarks or unauthorized
disclosure of intellectual property;
failure any three times in a year to pay
financial obligations; failure to
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Summary

comply with any Franchise agreement
without timely curing; failure any
three times in a calendar year to
comply with the Area Development
Agreement, even if cured; and any
default under another agreement with
us or our affiliates that permits us or
our affiliates to terminate such
agreement..

You must pay all outstanding
amounts; de-identify your premises;
assign telephone numbers; return
confidential information; and possibly
pay liquidated damages.

Cease exercising development rights;
cease to represent yourself as a Crispy
CenesCupbop  developer;  return
Confidential Information; pay all
amounts due to us; comply with all
provisions of Area Development
Agreement that survive termination.

There are no restrictions on our
right to assign the Franchise
Agreement.

There are no restrictions on our
right to assign the Franchise
Agreement.

Includes transfer of Franchise
Agreement, sale of assets and
ownership changes in you or your
owners.

Includes assignment, sale or transfer
of any interest in Area Development
Agreement.

Provision Section in Franchise or
Other Agreement
1. Franchisee’s 16 of Franchise Agreement
obligations on
termination/non-
renewal
8 of Area Development Agreement
] Assignment of 13A of Franchise Agreement
contract by
franchisor
10B of Area Development
Agreement
k.  “Transfer” by 13B of Franchise Agreement
franchisee —
defined
10B of Area Development
Agreement
1. Franchisor 13C of Franchise Agreement
approval of
transfer by
franchisee
10B of Area Development

You may not transfer without our prior
written consent, which will not be
unreasonably withheld. Any Area
Development Agreement may not be
assigned without prior written consent
by Cupbop to any proposed transfer.

We have the right to approve all

Cupbop Franchise, LLC
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Provision

Section in Franchise or
Other Agreement

Summary

Agreement

transfers, in our sole discretion.

Conditions for
franchisor
approval of
transfer

13C of Franchise Agreement

10B of Area Development
Agreement

You must be in full compliance under
the Franchise Agreement; provide us
the terms of the transfer in writing; pay
us the transfer fee; and execute (along
with all your owners) a release to us
and our affiliates. The transferee must
assume all your obligations; sign our
then-current franchise agreement; pay
for, attend and complete all required
training; and sign a document
acknowledging receipt of the FDD.

We have the right to approve all
transfers, in our sole discretion.

Franchisor's right
of first refusal to
acquire
franchisee's
business

13E of Franchise Agreement;

Not applicable under Area
Development Agreement

We have a right of first refusal to
match any offer you receive for your
assets or an ownership interest in you.

Franchisor’s
option to purchase
franchisee’s
business

16E of Franchise Agreement

Not applicable under Area
Development Agreement

We may purchase or sublease the
Restaurant, including the premises;
and/or-truek- at fair market value upon
termination or expiration of the
Franchise Agreement.

Death or disability
of franchisee

13D of Franchise Agreement

Not applicable to the Area
Development Agreement

The franchise may continue provided
that, within a reasonable time (not to
exceed 180 days) after death, a new
representative is appointed that meets
our standards. The franchise may also
be transferred pursuant to the transfer
restrictions.

Non-competition
covenants during

8 of Franchise Agreement

You may not divert business, own an
interest in, or perform services for a

the term of the competing business or interfere with
franchise our or our franchisee’s employees.
Not Applicable to the Area
Cupbop Franchise, LLC 33
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Provision

Section in Franchise or
Other Agreement

Summary

Development Agreement

r.  Non-competition
covenants after the
franchise is
terminated or
expires

16D of Franchise Agreement

Not Applicable to the Area
Development Agreement

You may not have direct or indirect
ownership in or perform services for a
competitive business for 2 years at the
premises or within 20 miles of any
other Cupbop® Restaurant; whether
existing,  operating, or under
construction as of the date the
Franchise Agreement expires or is
terminated.

s.  Modification of
the agreement

20J of Franchise Agreement

10C of the Area Development
Agreement

Subject to our right to modify the
system and operations manual, any
modification must be by signed
written agreement of both parties.

Modifications of  the Area
Development Agreement must be in
writing and signed by both parties.

t. Integration/ merger
clause

20N of the Franchise Agreement

11 of the Area Development
Agreement

Only the terms of the Franchise
Agreement are enforceable and any

representations  outside of  this
Disclosure Document and the
Franchise = Agreement are not
enforceable.

Only the terms of the Area

Development Agreement and other
related written agreements are binding
(subject to applicable state law). Any
representations or promises outside of
the disclosure document and Area
Development Agreement may not be
enforceable.

u.  Dispute resolution
by arbitration or
mediation

18D of the Franchise Agreement

10A of the Area Development
Agreement

The parties should attempt to mediate
all disputes in Salt Lake County, Utah
before a single mediator prior to
submitting a dispute to arbitration,
subject to applicable state law.

All disputes must be settled by binding
arbitration in Salt Lake County, Utah,
subject to applicable state law.

Cupbop Franchise, LLC
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Provision Section in Franchise or Summar
Other Agreement y

v.  Choice of forum 18B of the Franchise Agreement | Subject to the arbitration requirement,
litigation must take place in Salt Lake
County, Utah, subject to applicable

state law.

10A of the Area Development Subject to the arbitration requirement,

Agreement litigation must take place in Salt Lake

County, Utah, subject to applicable
state law.

w.  Choice of law 18A of the Franchise Agreement | Utah law applies, subject to applicable
state law.

10A of the Area Development Utah law applies, subject to applicable
Agreement state law.

ITEM 18: PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figures to promote our franchise.

ITEM 19: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the
information, and if the information is included in the Disclosure Document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the
actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the
information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance
at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

The following tables present unaudited historical information about the revenues and certain expenses of
certain Cupbop franehise-operations for the calendar year 26222024. The Gross Revenue ranges used in
the tables were selected to ensure an equal number of franchiseesrestaurants were in each group range
across all franchise and company-owned restaurants, as shown in Table 43. To allow for comparison
between the franchiseecompany-owned numbers presented in Table 1 and the eempany-ownedfranchisee
numbers presented in Table 2, the same ranges were used-for-each.

TABLE 1
E hises-O inofor-M l v

Company-Owned Restaurants

The numbers in FablesTable 1-A—and1+-B-—below- represent data for calendar year 2022-of-al-9-of-the

Cupbep-franchised-loeations2024 for the 26 company-owned Restaurants and in the United States that
have been operating for at least one full calendar year as of December 31, 2022—The+0franchised

loeations-operatingfortessthan2024. It does not include two company-owned Restaurants that have not
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operated for one full calendar years-are-not-inehaded-year and also does not include one company-owned
Restaurant that operates at Utah Valley University on a seasonal and limited hours basis during certain
months based on Utah Valley University’s academic calendar.

FiveTen of the-926 (or 55-5%)franchisees38.4%) Restaurants represented in the table below actually

attained or surpassed the average gross revenues—Four-ofthe 9-(or44-4%)-franchiseesrevenue of the table
and 13 of 26 (or 50.0%) Restaurants represented in the table below actually attained or surpassed the

average-net-profitsmedian gross revenue.

Table 1-A-
AverageAvg
# of Gross Median Gross High Gross Low Gross
Gross Revenue Stores Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue
Greater than $1,099.795 $1,035.730 $1-256.405 $1007251
$+-6M925K 37 1,112,921 1,040,690 1,585,417 926,046
$600k725K- $844-49% $830:844 $910.732 $79191Y
$4M925K 37 804,118 783,687 885,524 729,126
$600K-725K 6 $ 667,435 $ 665,948 §$§ 723350 $ 612,422
Less than $5015062 $528372 $558;263 $4165554
$660k600K 36 536,699 546,570 575,285 458,400
SeEHE e $1 25605 Sd6551
Total 926 794.003 731,325 1 41 458,400
TABLE 2

Franchise Restaurants

The numbers in Table 2 represents data for calendar year 2024 of all 24 of the franchise Restaurants in the
United States that have been operating for at least one full calendar year as of December 31, 2024 and that
were in operation as of December 31, 2024. The six franchised locations operating for less than one full
calendar year and the three franchised locations that closed before December 31, 2024 are not included.

Thirteen of 24 (or 54.2%) Restaurants represented in the table below actually attained or surpassed the

average gross revenue and 12 of 24 (or 50.0%) Restaurants represented in the table below actually attained
or surpassed the median gross revenue.

Table +-B:2
Aoerace
Net High Net o
ProfitAvg  Median Net Gross Low Net Profit %
# of Gross PrefitGross RevenuePr ProfitGross

Gross Revenue  Stores Revenue Revenue ofit Revenue

Greater than $21H1.820 $228.857 $230,757  $175:847 1930,
$+-6M885K 36 940,911 917,963 1,142,310 832,590 ’
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$600k725K- $84:502 $525654 $164:807 $52;654

$1M885K 36 738251 738,543 818,983 676,993 '
$ 55270 $ 5550 $ 661,52
$550K-725K 6 7 49 8 $ 452,409
Less than $(6:645)  $34.000 $3833F  $(92.265) .
$600k550K 36 400,962 408,782 434,138 347,132 S
$96,559 $74,606 $230,757  $(92;265)
Total 924 658,208 669,260 1,142,310 347,132 s
TABLE 23

Company-Ownedl-eecationsAll Cubop Restaurants

The numbers in Table 3 represents data for calendar year 2024 of all of the company-owned Restaurants
and franchise Restaurants in the United States as reported above. The six franchise locations and two
company-owned locations operating for less than one full calendar year and the 3 franchised locations that
closed before December 31, 2024 are not included. As noted in Table 1, the company-owned location at
Utah Valley University is also not included.

Nine-of the 20-(er-45%)-company-owned-outletsTwenty-four of 50 (or 48.0%) Restaurants represented

in the table below actually attained or surpassed the average gross revenues—Eleven-of-the 20-(er-55%)
company-owned—outletsrevenue and 25 of 50 (or 50.0%) Restaurants represented in the table below

actually attained or surpassed the averagenet-profits:  median gross revenue.

Table 2-A-3
AverageAvg
# of Gross Median Gross  High Gross Low Gross
Gross Revenue Stores Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue

Greater than $1432.552 $1,454.888 $oeE §has st
$1-0M885K 913 1,042,333 961,307 1,585,417 885,524
$600k700K - SUHs? $81+74449 $963-026 $640-.074
$1-0M885K 912 775,819 819 775,256 849,197 723,350 350
Less-than SE50.005 $550.986 $554.225 $347.747
$600550K-700K 213 631,223 223 639,790 697,151 555,360 360
TFotalLess than $1:095.961 $999.086 $1.846.827 $547.747
$550K 2012 447918 443,273 537,780 347,132

TFable 2.B-
G R #of Average Median High-Net Low2Net Net

Stores NetProfit NetProfit Profit Profit Profit %
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9 $32448+ 299446 5544233 S123478 0 22.0%

SN
$
$600k-$1-0M 9 486472 S88664 S200.303 S,
32695
N $ HHBU3Y §uuT §IIRINTS) 250008
Less than 5600 250 0939 128,801 710,250 1,585,417 347,132
$
282875

@0} 2)-Gross Revenues. As used in Item 19, “Gross Revenues” means that aggregate amount of
all sales of Cupbop services and products made and rendered in connection with the operation
of a Cupbop franehiseRestaurant, excluding all federal, state, or municipal sales or use taxes
collected from customers and paid to the appropriate taxing authority.

Some outlets have sold or earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no
assurance that you’ll sell or earn as much.

Written substantiation for thisthe financial performance representation will be made available to you upon
reasonable request.
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Other than the preceding financial performance representation, we do not make any financial performance

representations. We do not make any financial performance representations about a franchisee’s future

financial performance or the past financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also
do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such representations either orally or in

writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of
that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of future income, you
should report it to Franchisor’s management by contacting Dok Kwon, 12184 South Business Park Drive,
Suite C, Draper, Utah 84020, (801) 916-8968, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state
regulatory agencies.

ITEM 20: OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

TABLE 1

SYSTEM-WIDE RESTAURANT SUMMARY FOR (FISCAL) YEARS 2620-70-2022_TO 2024

20202022 29 519 +3+10
Franchised 20242023 519 927 +44+8
20222024 927 1930 +10+3
20202022 1620 1226 4246
Compny Qv | “agpigon | g T
20222024 2027 2529 +5+2
20202022 1229 +745 +5+16
Total Outlets 20212023 1744 2954 +1249
20222024 2954 4459 +1545

TABLE 2

TRANSFERS OF RESTAURANTS FROM FRANCHISEES TO NEW OWNERS (OTHER THAN THE
FRANCHISOR) FOR (FISCAL) YEARS 2620-70-2022_TO 2024

State Year Number of Transfers
20202022 0

Total 20212023 0
20222024 0
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TABLE 3

STATUS OF FRANCHISE RESTAURANTS FOR (FISCAL) YEARS 20620-70-2022_TO 2024

Outlet . Re-
Outlets | s at Outlets m Non- | acquired S Outlets
State Year | at Start | Startef o 1| mina- Renewal by . at End
of Year | ¥earQ tions s franchiso of Year
pened r
2022 | 20202 04 0 0 0 0 0 06
Arizona | 2023 | 20216 02 2 0 0 0 0 28
2024 | 26228 2 4 0 0 0 0 610
2022 | 262065 2 2 0 0 0 0 47
Idaho 2023 | 26247 40 + 0 0 0 0 57
2024 | 26227 52 2 0 0 0 0 79
2022 | 26202 03 + 0 0 0 0 15
Nevada | 2023 | 26245 10 + 0 0 0 0 25
2024 | 20225 20 3 0 0 0 03 52
2022 | 26200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
gﬁ(ﬁ?a 2023 0 3 0 0 0 0 3
2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2022 | 26240 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0
Texas | 2023 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
2024 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Utah 2022 | 26220 01 + 0 0 0 0 1
Total 2023 | 206201 21 3 0 0 0 0 52
2024 | 20212 52 4 0 0 0 0 94
2022 | 26229 910 +0 0 0 0 0 19
Total | 2023 | 19 8 0 0 0 0 27
2024 | 27 6 0 0 0 3 30

TABLE 4

STATUS OF COMPANY-OWNED RESTAURANTS FOR (FISCAL) YEARS 2620-70-2022_TO 2024

Outlets re-
S Outlets acquired Outlets s
State Year Start of End of
Opened from closed .
Year . franchisees Year

franchisees

20202022 03 0 0 0 03

Colorado = =

20212023 03 30 0 0 3
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PROJECTED OPENINGS OF RESTAURANTS AS OF
DECEMBER 31, 26222024 (LAST DAY OF FISCAL YEAR)

Outlets at e (::;ﬂﬁtii:g- e Outlets | Outlets at
State Year Start of d sold to End of
Opened from closed A
Year . franchisees Year
franchisees

2022202 3 0 0 0 0 3

20202022 0 02 0 0 0 02

Oklahoma | 20212023 02 0 0 0 92 0

2022202 0 10 0 0 0 10
20202022 1017 24 0 0 0 1221
Utah 20212023 1221 53 0 0 0 1724
20222024 1724 42 0 0 0 2126
20202022 1620 26 0 0 0 1226
Totals' 20212023 1226 83 0 0 02 2027
20222024 2027 52 0 0 0 2529

TABLE 5

UtahColorado
Texasldaho
NevadaMontana

ArizonaNew
Mexico

North Carolina

Notes to the Tables:
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: .Cu_gbog Co ., our
parent, is elther the sole or majority owner of each location_in these tables and they are listed as company-

owned outlets for purposes of these tables.

2. In addition to the restaurant locations identified in these tables, Cupbop Co. also
operates Cupbop concessions at Vivint Smart Home Arena, Rice-Eccles Stadium, and LaVell Edwards
Stadium. Cupbop may open and operate concessions at other locations within your territory. Rights to
operate these types of concessions are not granted under any franchise agreement and are specifically
reserved by us.

The names and contact information of our current franchisees are listed on Exhibit F.

NeThree franchisees had an outlet terminated, cancelled, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased
to do business under the Franchise Agreement during the most recently completed fiscal year. The name
and contact information for any such franchisees would be included in Exhibit F. No franchisee has failed
to communicate with us within 10 weeks of the date of this Disclosure Document. If you buy a Cupbop
Restaurant, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

In the past three years, franchisees have been required to sign agreements that include confidentiality
clauses. In some instances, franchisees will sign provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about
their experience with the Cupbop franchise system. You may wish to speak with current or former
franchisees but be aware that not all of those franchisees will be able to communicate with you.

We have not created, sponsored, or endorsed any franchisee associations. There are no franchisee
associations that have asked to be disclosed in our Disclosure Document.

ITEM 21: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit B are our audited financial statements as of December 31,
20202022 and December 31, 20242023, and December 31, 292—2—aﬁd—uﬂaadﬁed—ﬁﬂanela4—s%atemen%s

%hf@b}gh—@&@b%éJ,—Z@Q%ZO%. Our fiscal year end is December 31.

ITEM 22: CONTRACTS

The following agreements and other required exhibits are attached to this Disclosure Document in the pages
immediately following:

Exhibit C — Franchise Agreement

Exhibit A — Protected Territory and Authorized Premises
Exhibit B — Acknowledgement of Opening

Exhibit C — Entity Ownership Addendum

Exhibit D — Lease Addendum

Exhibit E — Direct Payment Authorization

Exhibit F — General Release Agreement

Exhibit G — Non-Disclosure and Non-Competition Agreement
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Exhibit H — Guaranty

Exhibit D — Area Development Agreement

Exhibit A — Development Area and Development Schedule
Exhibit B — Entity Information and Ownership Addendum

By signing the Franchise Agreement, you will acknowledge certain facts pertaining to the offer of this
franchise. The acknowledgements are listed in Section 23 of the Franchise Agreement. NO STATEMENT,
QUESTIONNAIRE, OR ACKNOWLEDGMENT SIGNED OR AGREED TO BY A FRANCHISEE IN
CONNECTION WITH THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP SHALL
HAVE THE EFFECT OF (I) WAIVING ANY CLAIMS UNDER ANY APPLICABLE STATE
FRANCHISE LAW, INCLUDING FRAUD IN THE INDUCEMENT, OR (II) DISCLAIMING
RELIANCE ON ANY STATEMENT MADE BY ANY FRANCHISOR, FRANCHISE SELLER, OR
OTHER PERSON ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE FRANCHISOR. THIS PROVISION SUPERSEDES
ANY OTHER TERM OF ANY DOCUMENT EXECUTED IN CONNECTION WITH THE
FRANCHISE.

ITEM 23: RECEIPTS

Exhibit I of this Disclosure Document is a detachable document prepared in duplicate, acknowledging
receipt of the Disclosure Document by you. You must sign both copies. Keep one copy for your records.
Please return the other copy to us by mailing it to Cupbop Franchise, LLC, Attn: Dok Kwon, at 12184 South
Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper, UT 84020, or by emailing a copy of the signed receipt to
dok@cupboptruck.com.
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EXHIBIT A

LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS/AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

This list includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of state agencies having responsibility for
franchising disclosure/registration laws, and serving as our agents for service of process (to the extent that

we are registered in their states).

STATE
AL ADMINISTRATOR/AGENT ADDRESS
California Commissioner of Financial 320 West 4" Street, Suite 750
Protection and Innovation Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
(866) 275-2677
Hawaii Commissioner of Securities 335 Merchant Street
(State Dept. of Commerce and Consumer | Room 203
Administrator) Affairs Honolulu, HI 96813
Business Registration Division (808) 586-2744
Securities Compliance Branch
Ilinois [linois Attorney General 500 South Second Street
(State Franchise Bureau Springfield, IL 62701
Administrator) (217) 782-4465
Indiana Indiana Securities Commissioner 302 West Washington Street, Room E111
(State Securities Division Indianapolis, IN 46204
Administrator) (317) 232-6681
Indiana Indiana Secretary of State 302 West Washington Street, Room E111
(Agent) Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-6681
Maryland Office of the Attorney General 200 St. Paul Place
(State Division of Securities Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
Administrator) (410) 576-6300
Maryland Maryland Securities Commissioner | 200 St. Paul Place 20" Floor
(Agent) Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
(410) 576-6360
Michigan Michigan Attorney General’s Williams Building, 7th Floor
Office 525 West Ottawa Street
Consumer Protection Division Lansing, MI 48909
Attn: Franchise Section (517) 335-7622
Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce 85 7th Place East, Suite 280
Minnesota Department of St. Paul, MN 55101
Commerce (651) 539-1500
New York (State | NYS Department of Law 28 Liberty Street 21* floor
Administrator) Investor Protection Bureau New York, NY 10005
(212) 416-8222

Cupbop Franchise, LLC
20232025 Franchise Disclosure Document
Exhibit A — List of State Administrators

44

4920-8033-3616



STATE
AL ADMINISTRATOR/AGENT LD
New York New York Secretary of State One Commerce Plaza
(Agent) New York Department of State 99 Washington Avenue, 6™ Floor
Albany, NY 12231-0001
North Dakota North Dakota Securities 600 East Boulevard Avenue
(State Department State Capitol, 5" Floor, Dept. 414
Administrator) Bismarck, ND 58505-0510
(701) 328-2910
North Dakota Securities Commissioner 600 East Boulevard Avenue,
(Agent) State Capitol, 5" Floor
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510
(701) 328-2910
Rhode Island Director, Department of Business 1511 Pontiac Avenue
Regulation, Securities Division Building 69-1
Cranston, RI1 02920
(401) 462-9500
South Dakota o 124 South Euclid, Suite 104
Division of Insurance .
Securities Regulation Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3563
Virginia Virginia State Corporation 1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor
(State Commission Richmond, VA 23219-3630
Administrator) Division of Securities and Retail (804) 371-9051
Franchising
Virginia Clerk of the State Corporation 1300 East Main Street, 1st Floor
(Agent) Commission Richmond, VA 23219-3630
Washington Department of Financial Securities Division
(State Institutions Department of Financial Institutions
Administrator) Securities Division PO Box 41200
Olympia, WA 98504-1200
Washington Department of Financial 150 Israel Road SW
(Agent) Institutions Tumwater, WA 98501
Securities Division (877) 746-4334
Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities Department of Financial Institutions
Division of Securities
4822 Madison Yards Way, 4™ Floor
Madison, WI 53705-9100
(608) 261-9555
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EXHIBIT B

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(Modified graphics),,

AUDITOR’S CONSENT

forvrs

250 E. 200 5, Suite 120Cupbop Franchise, LLC Financial Statements

Salt Lake City, UT B4 As

ofThrough October 31, 2023 ma zars

PEF.A31.000 | F 015310147

forvismazars.us

Income Statement

Revenues

Operating Expenses

Selling, general
Depreciation

1,637,182

Auditor's Consent

and administrative 511,879
i}

We agresy tedbeinck
cmeﬂam

i ia e Franchise Discosure Copurpest issued by Cupbop Franchise, LLC
20, 2025, as it may be amended, of our reports dated March 24, 2005 and May 31,

2024, -on-our-audit-of-the-financial siatements-of Cupbop Franchise-LLC as of December 31, 2024, 2023
and 20020 @ TP REESHAES ended. 715,303

Forvizaamareld Bense) [38,757)

Salt L

|E; CimalT TS

686,506

Current Assets

Cash 6,572

Accounts Receivable 186,433

Accounts Receivable - related party 1,473 810

Total current assets 1,666,815
Property, Plant and Equipmnet, at Cost

Furniture and equipment 17,637
Website development 17,642
Accumulated depreciation (19,585)
Total PPEE 15,694
Total Assets 1,682,509

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 214,331
Accounts Payable - related party -

Contracted liabilities, current portion 20,000
Total current liabilities 234,331
Contract liabilities 293,333

527,664

Total Liabilities
Fords Mazars, 1| P is an independent

Members Equit

membeer of Fords Marars Siobal Limited

y 1,154,845

Total Liabilities

& Members Equity 1,682,509
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(Deleted graphics)

Cupbop Franchise, LLC

Cash Flows

Net Income 686,506
Depreciation -

Acocounts Receivable 142 504
Accounts Receivable - related party (1,122 230)
Accounts Payable 213 581
Accounts Payable - related party (272)
Cash from Operations [79,911)
PP&E {595)
Cash from Investing [595)

Contracted liabilities, current portion -

Contract liabilities 39,271
Distributions -
Cash from Financing 39,271
Met change in cash (41,235)
Beg Cash 47,807
End Cash 6,572
Tie Out -

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(Modified graphics)
FORV/S

250 E. 200 5., Suite 1200 / Salt Lake Gity, UT 84111
P 801.531.8100 ¢ F 801.531.9147
forvis.com

Cupbop Franchise, LLC

We agree to the inclusion in the Franchise Disclosure Document issued by Cupbop Franchise, LI.C
(Franchisor) on Apnl 3, 2023, as it may be amended, of our reports dated March 29, 2023 and March 23,
2022, on our audit of the financial statements of Cupbop Franchise, I1.C as of December 31, 2022, 2021,
and 2020 and for the years then ended

Inap'én'dzht Auditor's Report
and.Financial Statements
April 5, 2023

December 31, 2024 and 2023

rf‘_?l’lx‘!\)ﬁi] Y
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forvss
ity Cupbop Franchise, LLC ™Mmazars

P BO1.531.8100 | F 8015519147 December 31, 2022 and 2021

forvismazars.us

Contents Independent Auditor's Report

Independent AUAILONS REPOM. ...coeinsssenismmssnmsssas masss ssssssssssssnssn ssssssssasssnss msnssnsssssasss |
Member and Management

Cupbop Franchise, LLC

Filirils-<lislements

Opifndonce Sheets ..o : SRAAR I i

WeShstemeutitef [heofinencial statementz of Cunhon Franchize |1 C fthe Comnany) (s wholhoowned 4

subsidiary of Cu Ca), wgm comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and

the T BB n e e U D an e i mismars squity, and cash fows for e ysars then anded.
= i+ ; :

an el aie SPEe:dp figfqancil statements.

e ; RS e D
In SlompinicFuthamabSitdenindsinancial statements present fairy_in all material reepects_the financisl 7
position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for QOpinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our rezponsibilites under those standards are further described in the “Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are required fo be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal confrol relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due fo frawd or
EITor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are condibions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’'s ability to continue
as a going concem within one year after the date that these financial statements are available fo be
issued or within one year after the date that these financial statements are available to be issued.

Fornvis Mazars, LLP is an independent member of Forvis Mazars Global Limited

Cupbop Franchise, LLC
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w IL W %W Member and Management
Cupbop Franchise, LLC
250 E. 200 5., Suite 1200 / Salt Lake Gity, UT 84111

P 801.53A0@or's RéSpoiidibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemenis

forvis.Co5 r objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and to issue an audilor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
mmum-mimb% i i-aRarrance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulfing from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
Omissions, msrepresentations, or the ovemide of intemal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
Menthdn; andddanabinsnir based on the financial statements.
Cupbop Franchise 11.C
T fiartaTiimd tnlaudit in accordance with GAAS, we:

O f'nim:
" Hﬂiﬁuﬂmhrﬂ:ﬂnﬂﬂnﬂ:ﬁ:ﬂﬂdhmm lﬂ:ﬂ'ﬁﬁnh

Wehax'e% %
3 "'ﬁﬂ i _1

subsidiar L = URLiATICe Sileels
the related statements of 1 mcome, manges m members equity. a.url cash flows for the years then ended.

mﬁw&mwmmmnmm“mnmm

M nnt for the
In our “F%}l‘&ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂml m&w mﬂw@#m&*&.ﬂﬁﬁmtu
position eifiedfedipany as of December 31, 2027 and 2021, anl:l th.e results of its operations and 1ts cash

flows fm'tbeyea:sﬂxeuenﬂedmaccnrdmce with ar:cruutmzprmmplﬁ generally accepted m the United
Stater of Buslurita the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant

accounting estimates made by managemant, as well as avaluate the overall presantation of the
Basis ffnopipsintements.

We L‘bmﬁ'{Eﬂ 1‘.‘&? mﬁmmwﬂmﬁ,@m&mawﬁurmmm nifredgoegnds,
AmericaTEAET MM 2hoy. I (COTIRenY . bRy, I, CORBNUS,LET A S, GATEET for a
Respcu %m T\t Financial Statements™ sechﬂunfmnrepnrt 1.'i.ve:ﬂ'el'equu'vedtt:ul:ne

el et bt

'B‘E IERRIRTS GAr T BUELS P I £

wtisﬁlg'gffﬁfillfmgemem for the Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
ﬁ!& 1 228umting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the

lon, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
prﬁentahou of financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to frand or
ETTOT.

In prepanng the financial statements. management is Tequred to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one vear after the date that these financial statements are available to be issued
or within one year after the date that these financial statements are available to be 1ssued.

RIPRAXITY
L e |
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B&uphan$ranshise, IT.C
December 31, 2024 and 2023

Uaimor's Kesponsibiimes Tor e Auaim o e Financial >1atements

PPl ]

BBAETE ectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a wﬁ are
flamBotAmaitsial misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
infiEs our opimion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of asswnce butZEh!®bsolu®e assurant? 208
théntemmtemeenhlsrantee that an audit conducted m accordance with GA /2383 always detect 220,181
méhes ..m.,.um when it exists. The risk of not detecting a ma.'ﬂ::].mm."é.‘.—.ﬂ.entm]ﬂmﬁ_m_
fraud 15 higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may - mvolve colfWgﬂ}. mtentio
. | b:%%lﬂﬁﬂﬂ& of the overnide of internal control. ~A&Esstat S-re constdared s —

there 15 b | likelihoad i L mdividually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
mgm sﬁ;r\ abla doer financial statements. 17.042 17,637

) 35,842 17,842
h;%aw“m“ﬂ GAAS, we: (20.415) {25.351)

+ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticisnPgizogehout the audit. @ 928

Asceoul] i mEAreinieg atatiteostis of matenal misstatement of the financidP5 88 ents, whethe®HFS00
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
Total Aseds -odures include examining, on a test basis, evidence r&.ﬂ.@?'mm afl diso hMATR

the financial statements.
Cort nfwammmmﬂ control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

Accouti pague thi'S15405mpRal,n the circumstances. but ngt for the g-'* afeg‘uressme; 38,841
Aooou'iS RyaLE theisidssiupness of the Company’s internal control. Accqydisly. no such opinggrisg
Contra& Kitisdk, curmant portion 37,500 31,250

Totsl CiEvaltlimtlistanproprateness of accounting policies used and the reastil skleness of siomficeE 47
accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
Contract Livhfie s tements. 581354 277 813

Totl Ligt#i885ie whether, in our judgment, there are conditions srevent-tonsated mtheagaitpaos.
raize substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continne By%E3 L, ZRINgG CONCETn f%!ﬂ
Teasonacle period of time.

-.u 2 are reqm.rea 0 comnnmm?l!'ﬁdl those charged with m\miﬁ?‘?ﬁ.’t%nﬂ”ﬁﬁ'ﬁ%‘z&'

planned scope and timing of the andit, sigmficant audit ﬁ.m:lmgs. and certain internal control-related
mattersthatweﬂennﬁedd'unngﬂle audit.

FORVIS,LLP

Salt Lake City, Utah
March 29, 2023

Fo MOCPE 1D FITANCIIF STRSTIONNS

]
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L upDop Francne LLu

Yo Eaded Devomber 31. 2020 4RB2R Franchise, LLC

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2022 and 2021

2023
Revefjzats 5 2077743 5 1801899
~ 2022 2021
Selling. gensral and sdministrative P27 ey s ‘*w-iﬁ’-
Depreciation S0 vable to37 £ L1
f a bl - . 351 § 26,79
Total A ou"E*' recervable - related party 580 0
i § o Total current assets +030 E’I‘EE.S.‘-# £33 608
Other EREaRIL% Plant and Equipment, at Cost 5 287 !

m'm?u:m and equpment { 1'.-}_04: {51 ﬂ_!'

Website development 17 642 1 T,£42

Net Income 5 1,025,656 1,280

Aecmmmlated depreciahion U'ﬂ'.'jEjMﬂ ]

15.099 23.340

Total assets 5 743 423 5 676.948

Liabilities and Members" Equity
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 5 750 3 42

Aecounts payable - related party 17 39,839

Contract habibiies, cwrrent poriion 20,000 10,000

Total carrent hiabilities 21022 30281

Contract iabilities 234062 79.271

Total lizhilities 275.084 129.552

Alember:' Equity 468339 547396

Total habalies and members' eqmty 5 743473 5 676,948

S8e MOFRS [0 FINANCLY SEaamsms d

See Notes to Financial Siafementz 3
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Sitiements oieni 2sGPDOP Franchise, LLC
Years Ended December 31, 2024 Sid20t2nts of Income
Wi are F'ldﬂd-ﬂﬁﬁﬁml‘“" I4__FINFD_amd 021

24 2023
2022 2021
Balance, Beginning of Year 5 ¥
Fevenues 5 1,407,783 5 794 901
Mt income 1.025,658 781,283
DAL E rpense: (1.806,007) (67.331)
Sellins, peneral and admmmstrative 3 63
Babaros. End ol Yoo, - e
Total operating expenses 369.435
Income from Operatons 425 466
Orther Income (Expensze) 671
Net Income 5 3 426,137
P NOfeS I Flnancial Statements . 5
See Notes to Financial Sfafementz 4
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e PR T P, L

Statements of Cash Flows cUPDOP Franchise, LLC
Years Ended December 11, 281401408 of Members' Equity
VMeors-Ended-Degamber 242002 and-2024

.
'*H!.‘.ﬁ!?a 2 of T
Ef__'l.llm.ll L) &ar

n'l._
A pot "F urhons

e T o hear party
ahermﬂmh
Aocounts payable and accrued expenses
Accounts payable - related party
c iabiliti

Met Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Inwe-sting Actvity
Purzhase of proparty and equipment

Net Cash Used in Investing Activity
Net Cash Used In Financing Activity
Change in Cash

Cash, Beginning of Year
Cash, End of Year

S NOCe9 I FINSNGCIE) STSraments
See Notes fo Financial Sfafementz

Cupbop Franchise, LLC
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2024 2023
2022 2021
3 40D 063 ¢ TELEIWSo
4085 758 528037
fas] 815 -
—B&:ﬁﬁ—l — {2 —
g0 33g g GO0
T
(10.,822) 36,001
874 10,284
280,791 35,001
2 148,008 207,198
(17.405) (508)
{17.405) (598}
{1,806,607) (357,331}
{1,808.807) 357 131}
234 084 (30.741)
17088 47 80T
5 251150 _§ 17,088
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Notes to Financial Statement UPPOP Franchise, LLC

December 31, 2024 and 2023  Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Aocmmmpolicin 2021

NatOREHERErsnsiss
Nat income 872,758 3 426,137

Cupbo Franchise %‘Eﬁﬂrm}“wmmii 2014 u':hrl:hnlll!dh of Utah
u-mw December 31, 20146, the Company comeerted to an LLC. 8241 9,070
m:pﬁyﬂeﬁ BN LA L saation andlor 3 mobile hﬂ.lﬂu Cl.m ks s

Arccounts recervable - related party (144 790) (206,790)
Use of Eshingiggrest et - L 2?1
mpmmﬁﬁlﬁ ‘conformity with Socounting msmw W

ien shtfommnis pe 3
hﬂm%ﬁmnm:mﬂwﬂmﬁ 20 mdg?
assels and Kanines | ﬁdmndmtm.ﬂlﬂiulm statemenis-aRG——
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting penod. Actual results could differ from those
esmales. Het cash provided by operatimg activihes 2 176429 124 062

TheF Bsuwife dultivites s pervasive thwoughout these finandal statements. Key estimates made in e
accompEinpaigtonr it statements incdude, among others, allowances fior credit lo@sis: éiated 0 doubtfl -
mwﬂﬁmmm“mﬂh“iw“mﬁ

HH“Mmﬁnmgamr.m (931 815) -

Aceopnts Teceiiadle (175.386) 124,062
Accounts receivable are stated at the amount billed to customers plus any accrued and umpaid interest The
WMMBWEMMEIMM which 5 based upon a review of SAaslafding receivablios 111
historical collection information and exsting economic conditions.

Cazh, End of Year 47.807 223,193
MMnMMmmﬁhumdth
120 days are considered delinquent. INterest Continues 10 accrue on delinguent accounts untl the account is past
due more than one year, at which tme interest sccrusl ceases and does ot resume until the account is No longer
dlacoified 3¢ dalinquent Credit locs expence related o delinquent receivables are whiten off baced on indiidual
oredit svaluation and spesific srcumstancss of the sustomer Mo credit loss espanse was incumed dunng the
years ended Decembesr 31, 2024 or 2023

Contract Liabilities

Confract liabiibes represent the Company's obligation to transfer goods or services 1o a cusiomer when
consideration has aiready been received from the cusiomsr. These consist pnmarty of defemed franchise fee
revenues on the balance shaats,

Froperty and Equipment
Depreczabon and amortization are charged to expense on the straightdine basis ower the estimated wseful life of
each asset

The estimated useful lrves for each major depreciable dassification of property and equipment are as follows:

Websie development 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 3 years
r
Zee Notes to Financial Siafements -]
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Notes 1o Financial Statemenss upioOp Franchise, LLC
December 31, 2024 and 2023 Notes to Financial Statements
Decemberi2i22-and202%

Long-Lived Assef Impairment

NTte deempaatursedsOperationsfayndt Summgng ofedignifiganidesauntingR olicies or
aircumstances indicate the camying amount may not be recoverabls. f & longdhed asset is tested for

ﬁ%wmm“hwu_‘mnmn eventual
m asset than the cammying amount of the assel. the asset cost s adjusied to fair value and
Wﬂ( ot i g S P i i O 1 1 v
“tate of Utah as 2 Utah corporation. Effective December 31, 2016, the Company converted to
m%—wmnmmmn.Mw:ﬂ

e r 15 a franchise company for the Cupbop Company. IheCompaﬂygrmtsﬁanrhise&i
me ng% a phmml storefront location and/or a mobile food truck, using the Cupbop
ve class of member's squity and s a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cupbop Co.

Rivsenoi Fzxrmmandsn

of the promisad goods o senices is transferred 1o the Campany's
MﬁmmMﬂWW1 SRR B Sﬂw for those
gooci iEeTiednnai Ty nitad S 17 e diva iy rave TP IR e et b Egal soes il S sRngniianer
seratiat 9Mmmwm+ummmﬂmmmm indohise

agred s Sur . fue dnmas T of Ay e pemment it aagi sorpmeTitiEee e

mmmwmm EEnes

'-ﬂﬁﬁ-“ performed. which & generally opening of a siore. Continuing fees
redF TS Vﬁmmm;u:ﬂm:;ﬂmh:

A.c:mm.ts receivable are stated at the amount billed to customers plus any accrued and unpaid
See Hrtar &9or Bl ol irdnmaaor dbodt il Sompesysmdenibainl accounts, which is based upon a review
of outstanding recervables, historical collechion information and existing economic conditions.
hu-r Tnu:
Th A ccoun iabla-rm ' ) ‘- of Uy ﬂm:mmtv st
W‘iw el X rERaT i Lok WM’ FM_ -
Yasdiubisihe account 15 no lnnger classified as de]mquent Delmguent receivables are wiitten
uﬂ‘based on individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the customer.
Dur—'!n elerted 10 pay SLle NooMmE Laes at the entty kevel on behalf of its member via he appicable
SOl Tac-iialyfitiesty tax (PTET) regime, in Utah ﬁmmmhmnﬂ
payments are accounted for as a distribution o its it tax purposes. the
payTETTIL AT M!ﬁﬁmﬁb@ﬁﬂm@@_ﬁ?ﬂmwm mﬂm:ﬁmdﬂﬁﬂrm e
i o for. nw-fl-. d_’:‘.z"!ﬂF fizty !ﬁﬂ.w i%ﬁe W&Eﬂm 3%[, 2030 e 2023,

The Connpany monitors any changes in the tax laws and reguiatons of its jurisdhction that may impact s PTET
electons and payments on behalf of its member. Any changes in tax laws and reguiabons that may impact the
Compary's tax posion are evaluated and consdersd in determining the approprate socounting treatment for
PTET payments in the financial statements.

gty =

| .
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vupoop rranenise, Ly L upROp Franchise, LLC

Notes to Financial Statemen tes to Ei | Stat t
December 31, 2024 and 2023 otes to Financia datements

December 31, 2022 and 2021

’Vmﬂand Eqmpmenr

d'""ﬁe et aIad detl LEe of each aaet.
Conprou2tiont PO lives for each major dﬂpﬁemable class::ﬁﬂimu of property and equipment are

The Lafnilamy’s finandal instrumenis that may be exposed o concer of credit risk consist primarily of
trade accounts receivable. Credit losses, if any. have been provided for in the financial statements and are based
on histoncal ¥ 3tk meslans] mpamagement’s expectations. 3 years

Furmture and fixtures 3

years
For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the majonity of the Company’s accounts recesvable are from

Long-lived Asset Impairment

NotflE ComgiutedvRuripsThensmotiphiity of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset
The Coematpinns anrvars b iomamtid o ik Syt et rsd slniideing i aendd by the
Comerey i Which e Conh N0 by the pEEnherrnany THese Podvabler il 8112 B and
$902 568 s, of Nensmber 31 904 30 A, recnectiuely. 2om thue o0 demand dnd Ron-nhersst besinn, i 1.0

hmﬂWWmmmﬁwan These reisted-
MW‘WW%;&?&&Q%M TITHEY 3T mor-imerest

Revenue Recognition

Nots 3 mﬁ?ﬁ@%ﬂﬂm meﬁﬂﬂﬁ%nds of services 1s transferred to the
,&ﬂwmmﬂmm 3% DR R b TR RG BLSTR T Loy e e dBrnain
PRI TR ERaTREL, SRITTEE ﬂfﬁ#hﬁrﬁ@ﬁwm@ﬁlm The
mmhﬁnamfem;ﬂmatﬁuw ﬁﬁr{c*hn&tﬁfﬁﬂnﬁhmmﬂmmnuhmjﬁmmrwh
mmnmq ijisrca sieaty. executes franchise agreements that set the terms of its arrangement with
each franchisee. The franchise agreements require the franchisee to pay an initial. non-refundable
F%ﬂmg&’:ﬂ!rb@sed royalties based on an agreed upon percentage of the franchises’s
The Ty diemd b jepbtoth afroipripfresy premalrosrs hen NS franema festiefanchizee may
generally renew ifs agreement upon its expiration. Direct costs of sale and servicing of franchise
The Zresmepizlateroiinng=thio gemsrd: afidwdministrabiversmpgrssslininaniedevenve stream through the
application of the following five-step modet:
When an individual franchise is sold, the Company agrees to provide certain services fo the
dranldhitFostnh o ininmecl e ciotmen with e datadiital franchise fees as reverme when
iuhMM'lm mu_, EWMMT are performed, which is
I"‘.III'I'J:‘I.‘ | e T = Uk W e = T = ':'_ -__
SeeﬂgtES for tuaa&mformaﬁwn ; D]EEJE‘I- 5 TEVEID - » for
transferting distinct goods or providing services 10 Cusiomers.
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LUpDOp Franchnise, LLL

Motes to Financial §

N e oy wemeSupbop Franchise, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements

.ﬂlli’rﬂmhw I}EEE!E!L&LS1 ZUJM receive moyalty fees. Franchise
mhgﬂhﬁimmﬂmmﬁmdhmﬂh

mr agreements require that the franchises remit continuing/royalty fees to the Compary
mdhm The framchise agreements also require certsin, upfront
franchise fees such as iniial fees paid upon opening of a franchise. The

Comparny recognizes revenue when
pu'ﬁmﬁﬁmpbmmmtiﬁam‘w:&n‘hdﬂm'awmﬂe ﬁ:rmpurwﬁ mecmsibdetth hooiedtab e

W f“ﬂl—.hm s hfeinythey heneflof e
mrép%m w0 W'io.é? an m Iespec“ﬁ*ﬁx Tefurns and no provisien for

mmwm tnnslidalenberefanr Bl A exchange for upfront franchise

fees, which pamaniy relate to pre-opening training and other serices, are indvadually distingt from the ongoing
Mﬁd}m;u—m As a resuit, these pre-opening fees are recognized upon the franchise
Mnmmﬁm

thez2nsgairg: 1
ﬁrﬂ-nqﬁuli-ﬂ-eﬁunmqmdm.ﬁ*hbm.ﬂﬂsnﬂiﬂhﬁ“‘s
TGN S ir a1t @ i3S ibe intellectual property.

-w,mwm« hﬂmwm}ﬂmuncahm Emﬂlﬂmmcmﬁ&hs e!pmwmﬂnﬂ o the varable
consideration criteria where there is 3 sales-based or usage-based moyalty. Under this exception, the Company
rEQniths Teursshdan Exasiiisad Sriwdl Teusfad0 Db, dhenenfityifass thanddmpanylis mapnitdy their
frapshisastile are from one customer.

Contract Balances

The following table provides information about the Company’s receivables and « liabdlities. from contracts
NotetPusoRetgtaliCparil=lT A% otitITEx

The Cnmpamr has accounts receivable due from ifs parent wn@a&%ﬁeﬂ—ta— m&h&ﬂgﬁ{ﬂaﬁ
aciEd brathaer mﬂﬂhﬂ&:gﬂ"' ch the cash was received parent2gmpany. Fhese
]Mgmdﬁmu@ &6 5lor B0 and $206.790 as ufDecem]EEr%, 20220902021, mmﬁvﬁﬁ;

due on demand auduan—mteresl bearing.

Contract liabilities, beginning of year 3 300083 % 774 062
Cinradtlitiofiben antidyssar, certain expenses of the Company #ere paifieft 3y its (Firent col0P0ES

These related-party advances, totaling $272 and $39_829 as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,

m“ht mnﬂ&-i:lneres.lbeaﬂﬂg and are considered due on demand.

The Company determined the satisfaction of initial franchising fees to be partially complated upon the franchise
and completion of the related training. The Company determined this based on providing assistance with
Ne@mﬂévﬁﬁnﬂm@@nﬂﬂmrﬁhm@md-m*m-ﬂwmh
the opening of a franchise location. The remaining portion of ﬂihmhnnm“hﬁ:f

"'A""’ﬁn G e T i W@o%ﬂ T B location {or store)
ami as certain pre-opening services are performed. with the remamder beimg recognized over the
life of the contract The remaining wmamortized balance of the mitial franchise fees is incloded
within contract habilities on the accompanying balance sheets.
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Notes to Financial Stit!rl!nbcupbﬂp Franchise, LLC
December 31, 2024 and 2023
MNotes to Financial Statements

Decemper 31, Z04Zand 2021
Accounting Policies and Practical Expedients Elected

The e aivesed hijystidn:portioiio approach 1o evaluate contracts. As a practical expedient, a portiolio
q:pimdl p-wﬁdiiismﬂ:ﬁrucpﬂd that the approach's impact on the financial statements will not
ey v e e mnadtaf aentring Ihe revRave. Sanad onupnndnscuet sostael Baws, (7 der 0
Lul-hl an entity must expect that the accounting result will not be materialy
ﬁ-ﬂmﬁ:km,wgm fr= fardarh R reindeddeal aerrreeed in each revenue stream through
T]]Jeapphcaunu of the fullm.mg five-step model:
The Comparry is also applying an accolnting policy election, which allows an entity to exclude from revenue amy

AMCUNS wmm,m“mmm ﬁ%ﬁhﬁmw b az%m -: ather aﬂ;;.{.?-. “:

taxes "'"d mmm%erfcmm obligations in the contract;

* Determmation of the transaction price;
Hote 4. Subsequent Events

« Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations m the contract; and
Subseguent events have been evaluated through March 24, 2025, which is the date the financial staterments
available o b isfaedenition of revenue when or as the Cﬂmpam satisfies the performance obligations.

Eevenne is measured as the amount of consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange
for transferming distinct goods or providing services to customers.

As a franchisor, the Company’s principal busimess is fo sell franchises and to receive royalty fees.
Franchise nghts may be granted through a franchise agreement that sets out the terms of the
arrangement with the franchisee. The franchise agreements require that the franchisee remit
contimung Toyalty fees to the Company based on the monthly revenmes of the franchisees. The
franchise agreements also require certain, upfront franchise fees such as inifial fees paid upon
opening of a franchise. The Conmpany recognizes revenue when performance obligations under the
terms of contracts with its customers are satisfied, which occurs when pre-opening services are
provided fo a customer to enable them to direct the use and obtain the benefit of the franchise, with
the remaiming portion being recogmzed over the hife of the contract.

For the franchise fees, the Company determined that the services they provide in exchange for
upfront franchise fees, v.hmhpnmml} relate to pre-opening trainimg and other services, are
mdividually distinct from the ongoing services they provide to their franchisees. As a result, these
pre-opening fees are recognized upon the franchise opening, and completion of the related traming.
The pre-opening fees that are recognized upon the franchise opening are generally approximately
50% of the initial franchise fee and 30% on any subsequent store openings. The remaming portion
of the upfront franchise fees are recognized as revenue over the expected life of the franchise
agreement, which 1s generally 10 years. If a franchise location closes before this estmated 10-year
hfe, the Company recogmzes the remammmg uneamed revenue into mcome at the fime the location
closes. Revenues for these upfront franchise fees are recognized on a straight-line basis, which is
consistent with the franchisee’s right to use and benefit from the ntellectual property.

Eevennes from confinning fees, incloding royalties and upfront franchise fees, are presented within
franchise revenues in the statements of income. The Company receives a monthly royalty fee
equal fo 6% of the franchisees monthly gross sales by the 10th day of each month for the precedmg
month. These royalty payments are considered fo be vanable consideration; however, the
Company relies on a narmow exception to the vanable consideration criteria where there is a sales-
based or usage-based royalty. Under this exception, the Company recognizes revenne for sales-
based royalty revenue on a monthly basis based on sales reports by therr franchisees.

10
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(Mﬂdlﬁed graplcll.l;ggc):p Franchise, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

Contract Balances

The following table provides information about the Company s receivables and contract iabilities

=Cupbop-Tramncihise;"LLC

2022 2021
Accounts recervable, besmmng of penod L 223,625 ] 78,921
Accounts recervable, end of period 5 328,937 5 203 625
Contract habilies, begmmmg of peniod 5 89,271 5 35417
Contract habilities, end of penod 3 274062 5 89,271

Significant Judgmenis

The Company determined the satisfaction of mitial franchising fees to be partially completed upon
the fmiepordent AUditor g REpoTtuns. The Company detenmuned s bised
assistance, c&fe tion and framing provided in relation to
%ﬂ:ﬁ Rﬁ gijlfgtﬁl Flior to T.beapemm_rnfa franchise location. The
remammg portion of mitial ﬁanu:i:use fees are recognized over the life of the contract, as these fees

are tied to ongoing support by the Company to assist the customer.

Accounting Policies and Pracrtical Expedients Elected
December 31, 2023 and 2022
The Company elected to use the portfolio approach to evaluate contracts. As a practical expedient,
a portfolio approach is pernatted if it is reasonably expected that the approach’s impact on the
financial statements will not be materially different from the impact of applying the revenne
st v AT v T s e s Tl el s e s T s T T ——
reasonably expect that the accounting result will not be mategially differelit from the r=sult of
applying the standard to the individual contracts.

The Company is also applying an accounting policy electiin, which allows an entity to excluds
from revemme any amounts collected from customers on Yzhalf of thirl parties, syth as sales tites
and other similar taxes the Company collects concurrentwith revem=-producing activities.
Therefore, revenue 1s presented net of sales taxes and similar revenile-based tazss.

Note 4: Subsequent Events

Subsaquent events have been evaluated through Iiiarch 29, 2023, which iz the date the fmancial
statements were available to be issusd.

11
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Cupbop Franchise, LLC

Independent Auditor's Report and Financial Statements

December 31, 2021 and 2020
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(Modified graphics)
Members and Managemsent
Cupbop Franchise, LLC
Auditor's Responsibilities f&'dﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁzlp’r.mﬁﬁw .‘Lq_ﬂajlntl
wm“hﬂm statements as a whole are
free from matanal qum to issus an audtor's report that
includes our opanion. Reasonable assurance is 3 high kevel of assurance but is not absolute assurance
ﬂmmﬂamhml&mﬂﬂdnmﬂMﬂmm:
matenal misstatement when it axists. The nisk of not detesting 2 matenal misstatement resulting from
Cﬂﬁtﬁ‘ﬂfﬁyun‘mhmmmm as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional
omissions, misrepresentatons, or the overmde of internal control. Misstatements are considered matenal

if thare is 2 substantial kelihood that, m:rnhw ‘Iwm.ll mnm
middpsrdanindtidiien SFep ortthe financial statements.... TSRO S EE NGNS, |

In parfiorming an awdit in accondance with GAAS, we:

Finﬂn{:ial Statements
Exerase

Bal:m:e heets .. Lo s PR

oo, mﬁ&mﬂmﬂdmmdhmmmuh4
m.ﬂdﬁv.ﬂpﬂﬁmnﬁi responshie to those risks Such
Stmsmmmm on a test basie avidence regarding the amounts and disslosures

Statﬂ';:llfmsu HE%“‘ 6

an‘mhm Mmhhmdmm
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
evpressad

* Evaluate the approprateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by managemant as well as svaluate the overall precamtation of the
financial statements.

s Condude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concem for a

Ve are required fo communicate with those charged with govemance reganding. among other matters,

FORVIS,LLP

Salt Lake City, Itah
May 31, 2024
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Lupu&pkmm‘.mse LL
IB‘;I:. peltihrets

Dacembers1, 2023 and 2022 P50 E. 200 5., Suile 1200 | Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2472
CPAs & Advisors 801.531.9100 | Fax 8015319147 | bkd.com
2843 203
ASSETS
Current Assets Independent Auditor’s Report
Cash $ 17,088 $ 47807
Arsounts ressivabls 220 181 328,037
\[eu‘:fner?mianagemeu! —_— 37878
ﬁ%%ﬂ At Em.qlnui., at Cost
irs 17,6837 17042
17.6042 17042
W depreciabion [25.381) (18,585)
We have audited the financial statements of Cupbop Franchise, L 1.Cwhich.comp® 825z balance.chests 19,088
as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of income, n:uembm's equity, and cash
ASoo:TE "ol P At8P PAMY the related notes to the financial statements $02.588 351,580
In TN 55805 the accompanying financial statements present fairly % all.msled¥l:fE}ects 4F financif83443
E sition of Cupbop Franchise, LLC as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the results of its operations
M MEMERRRL EEE MY anded in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Cugrant f iabE¥as of Amenica.
Accounts payable - 35,841 $ 750
ABapiotfgraipin o related party 10,558 pF e
Contract habilibes, cument porbion 3,250 20,000

We conducted our audit in accordance with audiing standards generally accepted m the United States of
ArTatidaiEi GnkEirresponsibilifies under those standards are fimther desenb&Bi84e “Anditor’s 21,023
Pesponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements™ section of our report. We are requured to be
Codbpen datiife=ophbop Franchise, 11.C and to meet our other ethical responsib2%%310 accordance witt54,062
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our andit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obTutetiisdifsient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 358,480 275.084

MeRasnersifiiies of Management for the Financial Statements B02 30 488,330

Maggssusabiatsranalafent e qusparation and fair presentation of 3]
accordance with accounting primciples generally accepted n the UnafSt™ SIS Of Aern

design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the pre]:la.tmun al:u:i famr
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to frand or
£IToT.

In prepaning the financial statements. management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate. that raise substantial doubt about Cupbop Franchise, L1.C's ability to
continue as a going concem within one year after the date that these financial statements are available to
be issued.

"'“)
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gement
Cupbop Franchise, L1.C

Rediwdiiar's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 513temei331_858 3 1,407,785

OpiEnuticl))- S tpesars to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
Sitsgfrgunanitasllnistateindhie whether due to frand or error, and to issue ZDARIEES's report that 526,360
Cinpindasioneopizies. Feasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is ndf Id5olute assurance afi 241

therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted m accordance with GAAS will always detect a
marFgall gjstpapalsnst exists. The risk of not detecting a material mit{17#3GD1 resulting frorz34,609
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may mvolve collusion, forgery, infentional

IncERie AR CiaErsaasstations, of the override of internal control. Misstateme 283 onsidered mat3fd 178

if there 15 a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregite they would miluence Judgment

Otk fediaasegsonable user based on the financial statements.

Cther ex penses (5. 0060) (418)
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Total othwer expenses 5 !413]
+  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional SMEE'HE&E% -

Net Income ) S 781,203 ; 872,758
+ Identify and assess the nsks of matenial misstatement of iStatemneits,
frand or error, and design and perform andit procedures responsive to those nsks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures m
the financial statements.

+ Obtain an understanding of intemnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Cupbop Franchise, L1.C’s internal control. Accordingly. no such
opinion is expressed.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of sigmificant
accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

+ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Cupbop Franchise, L1.C"s ability to continue as a going concem
for a reasomable period of time.

We are required to commumicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified durmg the audit.

BED Lwp

Salt Lake City, Utah
March 23, 2022

See Nofes 0 Financ@l Siaiements 4
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Statements of Members' Equity

Years Ended December 31, 20253958p Franchise, LLC

bBalance Bheets

December 31, 2021 and 2020 2023

Ealance, Beginning of Year
Assets

Meat income

DistricGEL Assets
Cash

Balance, i i vaarrable
Accounis recervable - related pariy
Prepaid expenses
Total current azssts
Property, Plant and Equipment, at Cost

Funsture and equipment
Website development
Accunmlated depreciation

Total assets

Liabilities and Members' Equity

Current Liabilities
Accounts pavable
Accounts payvable - related party
Coniract habibities, current portion

Total cwrrent habilines
Contract hiabilities
Total habilihes
Memberz' Equity

Total hiabilites and members’ equity

568 NOTAS M0 ANANCEAl SISremens
See Notes fo Financial Sfafementz
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2022

5 466330 T80
7a0ziaa 2030 798
Go7.33) 1,81
s E:Elﬂqzi 5 2 gi!
EONED] =

- 1271

653.608 179323
17,042 17,042
17,642 17,642
(11.344) 3 774)
73340 312,410

$ 676948 $  1LTH
$ 44 $ -
39,839 55,057
10.000 3.750
50,281 35,807
79,971 31 667
129,552 90.474
547,396 121,259

$ 676948 $ 173
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Cupbop Franchise, LLC
Statements of Income
Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

2021 20210

Fevenues 5 794,901 5 317209
Operating Expenses

Selling, general and admumistrative 360,365 167,309

Deprecizhion expense 0,070 2274

Totzl operating expenses 369,435 169583

Income from Operations 425 466 147.626

Other Income 671 2.000

Net Income $ 426,137 5 149626

See Notes to Financial Siafements 4
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Cupbop Franchise, LLC
Statements of Members' Equity
Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Balance, Beginning of Year 5 121,259 1 17,120
Net meome 426,137 149 626
Dhsinbubions - {45487
Balance, End of Year § 547396 % 121,259
See Notes to Financial Siafementz 5
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Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2023E0i%p Franchise, LLC

ina Activits
Nntl —
rems notFEGIAFG SSSH

CF 3 imms mtrmg cash

tiomn

Mmmmamﬁ-&-rlmm

SONINTS FeCeIvallc
Apcounts

Ii’iﬂ'[lﬂ' EI.EI'EEI.'[ ES‘E.%S'!F

pz'fable
H-l-tr.uhL

[ L =

Purchase of
Investing Activities

Investing Activity .. ..., provided by operating activities
property and egquipment

Met ch gmad i imueeing, 30N nent
ﬁmmﬁa cash usaed in mvestng activifies

Distribest paid
Finapcing Activities

Net cigh used o Snandng actvity

Change in Cash Net cash used in financing activities

Cach, Begbangago Vhar
Cash, Erizhel \Gssinning of Year

Cash, End of Year

S WOTRS M0 FINa Nl SHaTeTeNE
See Notes to Financial Siafementz
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Statements of Lash Fiows
Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 20290

conunts recervable - related party

Acco nayable - related party.

2022
A2l 5 2022 7mg
BN § 14543,
(244 (105.312)
tﬁf.%ﬁ} (144780)
m.:r&ﬁl (30.547)
?‘,:u,
f15M
:ml-wﬂz' 776840
124,062 133,178
(506) £33 AN
gagans
- (32.034)
— ST :
(357.331). (351.815)
(30741). (176928
e S ] 22E193
17881 3 447807
$§ 3193 § %013
[ ]
&
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Notes to Financial StatementsCUpbop Franchise, LLC
December 31, 2023 and 2022
Motes to Financial Statements

December 371, 2027 and 2020

nbAter s Ndiaie G UpeRAishE BR S dntR P aRsRin T 2B WA ARERY P IS licies

naeiGFOpERRERsoNs
ggmu ;s % S Mg Méfﬁ!ﬂ*ﬂmm%?ﬂm
asa m 31, ;»_'I}!"' Company converted to
Cﬁlhﬂmm‘mfwhﬁm 'T‘I'-Cnnmmimtulﬂlb

MMWM% LRI TR AR AP L™ franchisees
iio operate a physical storefront location and/or a mobile food truck. using the Cupbop
ame and marks.
mmdm statements in conformnity with acoounting principles generally acoepted in the United
Statldadl AL nEjdss management fo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and kabiltes and disciosure of contingent assets and liabiities at the date of the financal statements and
the wwﬁmmémMWEMMﬁﬁ&mmm
"E""-E'E.:epted in the United States of America requires mauagemﬂlt to make estimates and assumptions

The ﬂ“&%‘ Wy S

acoompiipmy ndhizsl Wﬁm
mﬂﬂ%“ﬁrmrmtm%mhmmmg@&@m |3 certainty inherent in these
llld

(=4
usa of esnmates is pervasive throughout these financial statements. Key estimates made in the
Amuﬁ&’ﬂﬁ"ﬂhﬁ;@ﬁhﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂl statements include, among others, allowances for doubtful accounts

recuvablg t et:mmn:ur enﬂmegl has m:reas&dﬁﬂm degres of mﬁnwpdlﬂkmt l.]h‘

Mhﬂu,ﬂldﬁubuﬁdmlmdnﬂ-ﬂumﬂu

Mwﬂqw%ﬁﬁml oo

120 days e o ot it g da;da
R
dassfierlamrisindnaret s iles m;;mummumqmﬁmmmmﬁm wifkaendibe nm-l
crecit nriu-m and specific arcumstances of the customer. Mo credit loss expense was incumed during the

years essEerDatniesr hiatrs grdmenly due 30 days after the issuance of the inwvoice. Accounts past due
more than 120 days are considered delinguent. Interest continues to accme on delinguent accounts

Contrazitlidizigzqant 15 past due more than one year, at w]:uch ume mterest accrual ceases and does not

o s S i o
b i i

E Eﬁa%mes represent the Co s obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer
Property, 2o csmiam o e, " eﬁé}r’! 4978 Y m#ﬂem"w
Depreastion i STerTEat o8 SIE0er 1, e 00 i Sraghine basts Gver he edtimated Useta e o

The estimated useful lves for each major depreciable dassification of property and equipment are as follows:

Use u-l'

Website development Jyears
Furniture and fitures TIyears
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Cupbop Franchise, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements

Long-Lived AssetImpairment December 31, 2021 and 2020
The Company evaluates the recoverability of -u‘rrru value of long-ived assets whenever events or
creumstances indicate the camying amount may not be recoverable. If a longdived asset is tested for
rece TG R AR O E Gy TRiled esimated fulure cash flows expedted o result from the we and eventual
disposston of the asset are less than the campng amount of the asset, the asset cost s adjusied to fair value and
an impabtopat desndicopopprensd aquithit anstars! diytedrathe ot ssyicguamiatet!clf:prlengtioad sdset exceeds its
fair valuzmortization Depreciation and amortization are charged to expense on the straight-line basis over

the estimated useful life of each asset.
Ho asset impairment was recognized during the years ended December 31, 2023 or 2022,

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are

Revenaz Tlcvgnition
Revenue is raraprizegheien,control of the promised goods or senvices f5;iransfemed to the Company's

CUSTOMEs, nmﬁghmnmmnmnm}mnnmhm
m:hummmmmm“um“bnﬂmmmﬂh or

Senie mlﬁagﬂmmimm of the customer contract The Company executes
qmmg_ ul'h:i:nm mmwhﬂm Mhﬂﬂew“ﬁ

sehapmies hased e,
s 3 Seova. o npyent ﬂ’? f'm'
ol mm

lmmﬁe lse Elﬂr:'ﬂ'lllﬂ.t mspnsmon e e N e ﬂg camymg amount of the asset, the
When oA iR #AVA1RE 3 B0 URE SRR SRR TS ST S i MBI TR BSch =
mwmre&%w e 12 ad oS when substantially all initial senvices l'lm.‘d

e T i T T T T et e

effedi® enue Recognition
h%&&m&mw&m of services 1s transferred to the

any s customers, in an amount that reflects the consideration that it expects to be entitled to
exchange for those goods or services. The amount and timing of revenue recognition varies
The (htrm-‘ﬂrmmmmﬁ&w &0 dapvietbp Goitpdmtd ihaommm tened] cam ditfonget bt onporation

l'ncumu- FrL

under prEASETE -"'L*TE Eremmrion {3k cTharpdomm., tieril g C0nne- 0 RS (S Tenoried i ey individual
members, i foghsion. ] nex merestym day RS and nof e fopiRderal ad BRI Aves s
includectin here mm& royalties based on an agreed upon percentage of the franchizee’s

The

r zales. Slhecttuﬂle{:umuamrswpmvalmd tn a repewal fee, afnm:h: &8 AV
m

mmﬁ

all 11 i.Lserr.'mes =

Cof Ty Wi Uy B tamf ' - act i
lecs ﬂn@’ﬂiﬁ@ﬁ&“ aw&ﬁgﬁ i ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ'ﬂ

Advertising
The Company expenses adwertising costs 35 incumed. Advertising expenses totaled 3378 588 and 5300387 for

the years ended December 31, 2023 and 20227, respectively, and are included in seling. genseral and
AdMINISTatve spenses.
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Motes to Financial Statements
December 31,2023 and 202 pbop Franchise, LLC
notes-to-Financial-Statements
Concentrations of Risk December 31, 2021 and 2020

The Company's finandcal instruments that may be exposed o concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of
- s peneivable. Credit losses, if any. hawve been provided for in the finand.al statements and are based
on hestoncal ewidence and management's expectabons.

The Companv’s members have elected to have the Companv’'s mmcome taxed as a limited hiabality
For the, Vg3 ehg DRvEFIGE: o ARE i
L= -3

Lhm 'J.S\i. ] 1 ] L o, L T L ] Waa La
mtutheinﬂiﬁdml members for inclusion in their respective tax returns and no provision for

ct fsﬁeﬁlﬂaﬂ&ﬂmm@mm mnchuded in theze financial statements.

ERdalarIisingy, 1, 2029, the Company adopted ASL 201813, Financial Instrument — Credit Losses (Tapic 326),

Measurement of Credit Loeses on Rnancial insfruments related to the impaiment of financiad imctrumeants. Thic.

g.lﬂhe Gompantyaxfiensd faduetisnel Exjpated Omedd Lo f0EILL atpeyses itofaledefiriddgmniihn o a
modelihdn bsdd mwmﬂ@mﬁmﬂ Tihad) Ifeamid; bﬂm&hrmm sl ppaniiad ceiifit dosses

ﬁqﬁw nmwm:mmmm
credit exposures and net nvestments in leases recognized by a

lesgonin arparbiopreih Tl 842 on leasec.

This e sratedndafect enbe Poapsal SAMseenitsed to concentrations of credit risk consist

P]ll:ll‘a]ﬂ‘i.’ of trade accounts receivable. Credit losses, if any, have been provided for in the financial

Note'Z: E:Tné%%nﬁyﬁ?&ﬂwm and management s expectations.

For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the majority of the Company’s accounts
The GerontTi e admuminreernaiisdue from its parent company related to marketing revenues eamed by the
Company for which the cash was received by the parent company. These receivables. totaling 5882 580 and
S35 1Tk i Tifiea (edTIc D0 g IR ciemectively, are due on demand and non-interest bearing.

In adkfition ;in @ pror year, cerain expenses of the Company were paid for by its parent company. These related-
party advances, totaling 510,558 and 5272 as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, are non-interest
beariiaEirmchrsssred ftin 08 slerianii. Board amended its standard related to the accounting for

leases. Under the new standard lessees will now be required to recogmize substantially all leases

on the balance sheets as both a right-of-use asset and a liability. The standard has two types of
Note)Zzes Bavenme fom, G antreteaith, e tam e ing leases and finance leases. Operating
leaszes will result in the recognhon nfa sm‘ge lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease

Lol fanshies fo
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T AT ™ et ﬂnumﬁummouasupgmgm mvﬂ&ﬁ:&ma o the
anier sl toemshngst:au.da:ds The new standard also contains amended guidance regarding
"&gﬁ]h Ew -%"l‘:"hliqﬁ" leases in service contracts and the identification of lease and
P il smbedded
s COIpOonents 1n an ammangement. The Company 15 evaluating the effect the standard will
The Gomeeny dohns i mmanuas roniatie fom oma MR st kaocbnt fnes sk melies.ded
11 072
The Emaﬁ%ﬁﬁmdmnhmﬂnﬂmmwn
application of the following five-step modet:
¢ |dentification of the contract, or contracts with the cusiomer,
¢ |dentification of the perflormance obligations in the contract;
»  Detemnination of the ransaction price;
+ Allocation of the ransaction price 1o the performance obligations in the contract, and
& Ressqgnison of ravenue whan or 32 the Commpany satisfies the parfamancs abhnations.
§
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(Modified graphics)
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020
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c Balaneik Idenfification of the contract, or contracts with the customer;

The following tsblel frziifss ddnafiliapatfonnine ezl T rindliak biTaAH contract labilites from contracts
with customess as of December 31, 2023 and 2022-
* Determination of the transaction price;

2023 2022
= Allecation of the transaction price to the performance obIFINCNS If e contacs, amd
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Revenue is measured as the amount of consideration the Company expects to receive m exchangse

Contract Enbiites. beminring 2™ ods or providing services to customers. 3 274.062 3 29.271
Contract liabdres, end o7 year 1 300.083 5 274082

As a franchizor, the Company’s principal business is fo sell franchises and to receive royalty fees.
Franchize nghts may be granted through a franchise agreement that sets out the terms of the
Significallt ST ith the franchisee. The franchize agreements require that the franchisee remit
contmuimg/Toyaliy fees fo the Company based on the monthly revenues of the franchisees. The
Compen dnterminad iha saithetm ot ! ﬂm_ﬁae@ﬂ'ﬁtmﬂq’m ERry iy franchise
the A
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(Modified graphics)
MOTES [0 FINancial amubupbop FranchiSE, LLC

December 31, 2023 and 2022
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2021 and 2020
Accnurr.l!mg Policies and Practical E.rplld.llnt:

3 =iy ‘m
use mzﬁd@ﬂw ppessh e il el 'WM?&WM‘E@MW%%HH rr-lnlr
differenfanel tse e it reqijirgpbe et lothed Eﬁmﬁ&ummm—upemng fees will c-:mhmle to be

recognized upon the franchise opening, and completion of the related fraiming. The pre
The Cofuaartjuis alsremndpingdanpoentheiirg phisavodentivg. ardgén alaliss qlpmnr.h-bm%’ﬂi.r !ﬁrr:mut[am ary
amounts; selipried fomic (e ey ﬁiﬁ_tﬁsrmgmm:mgg@ﬁ:m@mﬂphﬂm the
Mmmﬁ%ﬁmmﬂm% presnnind ot of sales
faes w Uy ise location closes before this estimated 10-year life. the Company
remgni:aes the ren:lajni.ug meamtd reveme mto income at the ime the location closes. Fevenues

i mm are recognized on a straight-line basis, which is consistent with the
Mote 4'. r@s&e H 0 use benefit from the mtellectual property.
Subsecyyart. symets byt myphantec o, M, 1. 2000 v, e et e Ay were

vl e B 55 Caues in the statements of income. The Company receives a monthly royalty fee
equal to 6% of the franchisees monthly gross sales by the 10th day of each month for the precading
month. These royalty payments are considered to be variable consideration; however, the
Company relies on a namrow exception to the vanable consideration criteria where there is a sales-
based or usage-based royalty. Under this exception the Company recognizes revenue for sales-
based royalty revenue on a monthly basis based on sales reports by their franchisees.

Contract Balances

The following table provides information about the Company’'s receivables and contract habilities
from contracts with customers as of December 31, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Accounts recervable, beminming of penied -1 78,921 5 44 383
Accounts recervable, end of peniod 3 213,625 5 78921
Contract habiliies, begmming of peniod -1 35417 £ 12292
Contract habilities, end of penied 5 89,271 § 5417

Significant Judgments

The Company determined the satisfaction of mitial franchizsing fees to be partially completed upon
the franchise upenmg and completion of the related training. The Company determined this based
on pmud.mg assistance with the franchise location am'llImnmg provided in relation to the
operation of a business, which is all provided prior to the opening of a franchise location. The
remaining portion of initial franchise fees are recognized over the life of the contract, as these fees
are tied to ongoing support by the Company to assist the customer.

"
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(Deleted graphics)
Cupbop Franchise, LLC

Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021 and 2020

Accounting Policies and Practical Expedients Elected

The Company elected to use the portfolio approach to evaluate confracts. As a practical expedient,
a portfolio approach is permatted if it 15 reasonably expected that the approach’s impact on the
financial statements will not be matenially different from the impact of applying the revenue
standard on an mdividual contract basis. In order to use the portfolio approach. an entity must
reasonably expect that the accounting result will not be matenially different from the result of
applying the standard to the individual contracts.

The Company is also applying an accounting policy election, which allows an entity to exclude
from reveme any amounts collected from customers on behalf of third parties, such as sales taxes
and other similar taxes the Company collects concurrent with revenue-producing activities.
Therefore, revenue is presented net of sales taxes and similar revenue-based taxes.

Note 4: Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 23, 2022 wlich is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

12
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UPB®P

KOREAN BBQ IN A CUP

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Between

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

a Utah limited liability company

and

Date of Franchise Agreement
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Franchise Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this __ day of
20 (the “Effective Date”), by and between Cupbop Franchise, LLC, a Utah limited liability company,
with its principal business address at 12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper, UT 84020
(“Cupbop”), and , a(n)

, with its principal business address at (“Franchisee™).
Cupbop and Franchisee are sometimes referred to herein individually as a “Party” and collectively as the
“Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Cupbop and its affiliates have developed (and continue to develop and modify) a
system for the operation of restaurants offering a menu of high quality traditional and modern Korean
barbecue, Korean and other Asian cuisine, and other permitted food and beverage products. Most menu
items are prepared according to Cupbop’s specified recipes, standards, and procedures and use high quality
ingredients, including its specially-formulated and specially-produced proprietary sauces, marinades, and
other food products. Other food products and non-food products that are branded and/or packaged
exclusively for its system and franchisees must be offered for sale. Restaurants operate under the
“Cupbop®” name and other trademarks (“Cupbop Restaurants™) and have distinctive business formats,
methods, procedures, signs, designs, layouts, standards, and specifications, all of which Cupbop may
improve, further develop, or otherwise modify from time to time. Franchisee is granted the right to operate
a physical storefront location under this Agreement.

WHEREAS, Cupbop and its affiliates currently use, promote, and license certain trademarks,
service marks, and other commercial symbols in operating Cupbop Restaurants, which have gained and
will continue to gain public acceptance and goodwill, and may create, use, and license new trademarks,
service marks, and commercial symbols for Cupbop Restaurants (collectively, the “Marks”). Cupbop uses
and sublicenses the Marks with the permission of its affiliate, Cupbop Co., the owner of the Marks.

WHEREAS, Cupbop grants to persons who meet its qualifications, and are willing to undertake
the investment and effort, a franchise to operate a Cupbop Restaurant offering the Menu Items and services
Cupbop requires and using the mandatory business formats, methods, procedures, signs, designs, layouts,
standards, specifications, operating procedures, rules and Marks (collectively, the “System Standards™).

WHEREAS, as a Cupbop franchisee, Franchisee must comply with this Agreement and all System
Standards that Cupbop periodically prescribes for Cupbop Restaurants in order to maintain the high and
consistent quality that is critical to attracting and keeping customers.

WHEREAS, Franchisee has applied for a franchise to operate a Cupbop Restaurant.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual covenants and
considerations set forth herein, Franchisee and Cupbop hereby agree as follows:

1. FRANCHISE RIGHTS.

a. GRANT OF FRANCHISE.

Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Cupbop grants to Franchisee, and Franchisee
hereby accepts, the non-exclusive right and license to operate a Cupbop Restaurant (the
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“Restaurant”) using the System Standards (the “Franchise). Throughout the Term, Franchisee
agrees to operate the Franchise in compliance with this Agreement and the System Standards as
they may be changes, improved, and further developed from time to time by Cupbop. Franchisee
further agrees at all times to faithfully, honestly, and diligently perform its obligations under this
Agreement and to use its best efforts to promote the Restaurant.

b. PREMISES AND PROTECTED TERRITORY.

The Restaurant may be operated only at the location approved and authorized by Cupbop
(the “Premises”). Franchisee will be granted a geographic territory wherein it may provide
catering services (the “Protected Territory”). The Premises and Protected Territory will be set
forth on Exhibit A. If Franchisee has not selected a site as of the Effective Date, Franchisee must
complete Exhibit A upon selection of the Premises. During the term of this Agreement and
provided Franchisee is in compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Cupbop
will not (i) modify the Protected Territory without Franchisee’s written permission, or (ii) locate
either a company-owned or franchised Cupbop business within the Protected Territory. Franchisee
may provide catering services in areas adjacent to the Protected Territory, provided that such
services are not within the protected territory of another Cupbop franchisee, and the catering
services may reasonably be provided from the Premises, provided that Franchisee may not provide
any service outside of the Protected Territory without prior written approval from Cupbop prior to
providing such service, which approval may be granted or denied in its sole discretion.
Notwithstanding the above, Franchisee expressly acknowledges that all Cupbop restaurants,
regardless of whether owned by Cupbop or a third party, may solicit and sell products to customers
regardless of their geographic location, including customers located in the Protected Territory.
The Protected Territory does not grant Franchisee any rights to Customers within its Protected
Territory, including without limitation, with respect to orders placed online for delivery, whether
through Cupbop or through a designated and approved third-party delivery service provider.
Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that such online orders placed by customers within its
Protected Territory may be fulfilled by Cupbop, its affiliates or another franchisee, as determined
by Cupbop or any third-party delivery service provider, in their discretion.

c. RIGHTS RESERVED.

Franchisee acknowledges that the Franchise is nonexclusive, that, other than the Protected
Territory rights granted above, Franchisee has no territorial protection whatsoever, and that
Cupbop and its affiliates retain the right at all times during the Term to engage in any and all
activities that Cupbop or its affiliates deem appropriate, wherever and whenever Cupbop or its
affiliates desire, and whether or not such activities compete with the Restaurant, including, without
limitation, the right to:

i. establish and operate, and allow others to establish and operate, Cupbop
Restaurants at any location and in any area, other than in the Protected Territory;

ii. establish and operate, and allow others to establish and operate, Cupbop
Restaurants at non-traditional venues, including, but not limited to, an airport,
sports stadium or arena, university, hospital, military base, department store,
hotel, or corporate campus, at any location, including within the Protected
Territory;

iii. sell and distribute itself, and/or to license others to sell and distribute, through
alternate distribution channels (including, but not limited to, the Internet), within
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or outside the Protected Territory under the Marks or any other trademarks or
service marks products and/or services that are identical or similar to, and/or
competitive with, those that Cupbop Restaurants customarily sell; and

iv. to engage in all other activities that are not expressly prohibited by this
Agreement.

d. TERM.

Unless earlier terminated as provided herein, the term of this Agreement commences on
the Effective Date and continues for a period ten (10) years from the first day the Restaurant is
open for business (the “Term”). Upon opening, Franchisee will execute an acknowledgement
stating the opening date of the Restaurant substantially in form of the acknowledgment attached
hereto as Exhibit B and expiration of the Term will be based upon the date set forth in this
acknowledgment. If Franchisee fails to execute such an acknowledgment after reasonable request
by Cupbop, Cupbop may fix the date of opening upon notice to Franchisee based upon Cupbop’s
reasonable determination of the opening date based upon its records and communications with
Franchisee.

e. MINIMUM SALES REQUIREMENT.

Beginning one year after the Effective Date, the Restaurant must maintain at least fifty
percent (50%) of the trailing twelve months sales average of all United States Cupbop restaurants
for the Term of the Franchise Agreement. If the Restaurant falls below this minimum requirement
over any two-year period during the Term of this Agreement, Franchisee will be considered a
default under the Franchise Agreement and Cupbop may terminate the Agreement pursuant to
Section 15(b).

f. MODIFICATION OF SYSTEM.

Cupbop has the right to develop, operate, and change the System Standards in any manner
that is not specifically prohibited by this Agreement. Whenever Cupbop has reserved in this
Agreement a right to take or to withhold an action, or to grant or decline to grant Franchisee the
right to take or omit an action, Cupbop may, except as otherwise specifically provided in this
Agreement, make its decision or exercise its rights based on information readily available to
Cupbop and its judgment of what is in its best interests, Cupbop Restaurant franchisees or franchise
system at the time its decision is made, without regard to whether it could have made other
reasonable or even arguably preferable alternative decisions or whether its decision promotes its
financial or other individual interest.

Because complete and detailed uniformity under many varying conditions might not be
possible or practical, Franchisee acknowledges that Cupbop specifically reserves the right and
privilege, as it deems best, to vary System Standards for, and to provide different levels of service
to, any franchisee based upon the peculiarities of any condition or factors that Cupbop considers
important to that franchisee’s successful operation. Franchisee has no right to require Cupbop to
grant Franchisee a similar variation or accommodation or to provide the same level of service.
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2. SITE SELECTION, LEASE OF PREMISES. AND DEVELOPMENT AND
OPENING OF RESTAURANT.

a. SITE SELECTION.

If Franchisee has not secured a site for the Premises as of the Effective Date, then within
one hundred twenty (120) daysafterdays after the Effective Date Franchisee agrees to purchase,
or sign a lease for, a suitable site for the Restaurant. Franchisee agrees to obtain Cupbop’s written
acceptance of the Restaurant’s proposed site before signing any lease, sublease, or other document
for the site. Cupbop will use reasonable efforts to help analyze the market area, to help determine
site feasibility, and to assist in designating the location, although Cupbop will not conduct site
selection activities for Franchisee. It is Franchisee’s responsibility to locate a site for the Premises
that satisfies Cupbop’s site selection criteria. Cupbop will not unreasonably withhold its
acceptance of a site that meets its criteria for demographic characteristics; traffic patterns; parking;
character of neighborhood; competition from and proximity to other businesses; other commercial
characteristics; and size, appearance, and other physical characteristics.

Franchisee agrees to send Cupbop a description of the proposed site, including a summary
of the items listed above, along with a letter of intent or other evidence confirming the prospects
for obtaining the proposed site. Cupbop will accept or reject the proposed site within thirty (30)
business days after receiving the written proposal. After a site is secured, Cupbop will insert the
address on Exhibit A and Franchisee will sign the Exhibit. Franchisee may operate the Restaurant
only at the Premises, although Franchisee may cater products prepared at the Premises to
customers located within the Protected Territory if it complies with the System Standards for
catering services.

If no site is found by Franchisee and accepted by Cupbop within one hundred twenty (120)
days after the Effective Date, then, upon written notice from either Party, this Agreement will be
terminated.

b. LEASE OF PREMISES.

All leases for the Premises of the Restaurant must be approved by Cupbop prior to the
signing of any lease and must include the lease addendum attached hereto as Exhibit D. Cupbop
has the right to accept or reject the terms of any lease or sublease for the Premises (the “Lease”™)
before Franchisee signs it. Franchisee must provide Cupbop a copy of the signed, approved lease
within fifteen (15) days of its execution.

c. DEVELOPMENT.

Franchisee is responsible for developing the Restaurant. Cupbop will give Franchisee
mandatory and suggested specifications and layouts for a Cupbop Restaurant, including
requirements for exterior design (including facade, parking lot, sidewalks, and landscaping),
dimensions, image, interior design and layout, decor, fixtures, equipment, signs, furnishings, and
color scheme. These plans might not reflect the requirements of any federal, state, or local law,
code, or regulation, including those arising under the Americans with Disabilities Act (the “ADA”)
or similar rules governing public accommodations for disabled persons. Franchise must prepare a
site survey and all required construction plans and specifications to suit the Premises and to make
sure these plans and specifications comply with its requirements, the ADA and similar rules, other
applicable ordinances, building codes, permit requirements, and Lease requirements and
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restrictions. Cupbop own the plans and all adaptations of the plans for the Restaurant. The
Restaurant’s layout and design are in its sole judgment.

Franchisee agrees to send Cupbop construction plans and specifications for review before
it begins constructing the Restaurant and all revised or “as built” plans and specifications during
construction. Because Cupbop’s review is limited to ensuring compliance with its design and
layout requirements, Cupbop’s review might not assess compliance with federal, state, or local
laws and regulations, including the ADA, as compliance with these laws is Franchisee’s
responsibility. Cupbop may inspect the Premises while Franchisee is developing the Restaurant.
Franchisee is solely responsible for the performance of architects, contractors, and subcontractors
Franchisee hires to develop and maintain the Restaurant and for ensuring that sufficient insurance
coverage is in place during the construction process.

Franchisee agreeagrees to do the following, at its expense, to develop the Restaurant at
the Premises: (1) secure all financing required to develop and operate the Restaurant; (2) obtain
all required building, utility, sign, health, sanitation, business, and other permits and licenses; (3)
construct all required improvements to the Premises and decorate the Restaurant according to
approved plans and specifications; (4) obtain all customary contractors’ sworn statements and
partial and final waivers of lien for construction, remodeling, decorating, and installation services;
(5) purchase or lease, and install, all required fixtures, furniture, equipment (including required or
recommended computer, facsimile, and point-of-sale information system and video security
system), furnishings, and signs for the Restaurant; (6) purchase an opening inventory of required
and authorized products, materials, and supplies (as set forth in the Brand Standards Manual) to
begin operating the Restaurant; and (7) take all other action necessary to open the Restaurant at
the Premises to the public.

d. FURNITURE., FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT.

Franchisee agrees to use in operating the Restaurant only furniture, fixtures, equipment,
and signs that Cupbop designates or approves for Cupbop Restaurants as meeting its specifications
and standards for quality, design, appearance, function, and performance as further set forth in the
Brand Standards Manual. Franchisee may not install or otherwise operate at the Premises any
unauthorized vending, lotto, or similar machines. Franchisee agrees to place or display at the
Premises (interior and exterior), and on any permitted catering vehicles, only the signs, emblems,
lettering, logos, and display materials that Cupbop approves from time to time. Franchisee agrees
to purchase or lease approved brands, types, or models of furniture, fixtures, equipment, and signs
only from suppliers Cupbop designates or approves (which may include or be limited to Cupbop
and/or its affiliates).

e. COMPUTER SYSTEM.

Franchisee agrees to obtain and use the computer hardware and/or software Cupbop
specifies, including a point-of-sale system, accounting system, dedicated telephone and power
lines, printers, and other computer-related accessories and peripheral equipment (the “Computer
System”). Cupbop may modify specifications for and components of the Computer System.
Franchisee also agrees to maintain a functioning e-mail address. Cupbop’s modification of
specifications for the Computer System, and/or other technological developments or events, might
require Franchisee to purchase, lease and/or license new or modified computer hardware and/or
software and to obtain service and support for the Computer System. Within sixty (60) days after
Franchisee receives notice from Cupbop, Franchisee agrees to obtain, at Franchisee’s sole cost and
expense, the Computer System components Cupbop designate and ensure that the Computer
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System, as modified, is functioning properly. Franchisee may not use any unapproved computer
software. Franchisee must give Cupbop all security access codes and otherwise permit twenty-
four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week electronic communications between Franchisee
and Cupbop to allow Cupbop access to the Computer System.

Franchisee agrees that Cupbop and/or its affiliates may condition any license of
proprietary software to Franchisee, or Franchisee’s use of technology that Cupbop or its affiliates
develop or maintain, on Franchisee’s signing the software license agreement or similar document
that Cupbop or its affiliates prescribe to regulate Franchisee’s use of, and the Parties’ respective
rights and responsibilities with respect to, the software or technology. Cupbop and its affiliates
may charge Franchisee up-front and ongoing weekly or monthly fees for any proprietary software
or technology that Cupbop or its affiliates license to Franchisee and for other maintenance and
support services provided during this Agreement’s term.

Franchisee has sole and complete responsibility for: (1) the acquisition, operation,
maintenance, and upgrading of the Computer System; (2) the manner in which the Computer
System interfaces with Cupbop’s and any third party’s computer system; and (3) any and all
consequences if the Computer System is not properly operated, maintained, and upgraded.

f. OPENING.

Franchisee agrees not to open the Restaurant for business to the public until: (1) it has paid
the initial franchise fee and other amounts then due to Cupbop and key suppliers; (2) Cupbop
notifies it in writing that the Restaurant meets its standards and specifications (although its
acceptance is not a representation or warranty, express or implied, that the Restaurant complies
with any engineering, licensing, environmental, labor, health, building, fire, sanitation,
occupational, landlord’s, insurance, safety, tax, governmental, or other statutes, rules, regulations,
requirements, or recommendations nor a waiver of Cupbop’s right to require continuing
compliance with its requirements, standards, and policies); (3) Franchisee (or the Managing
Owner), the General Manager (if required because the Managing Owner is not involved in the
Restaurant’s on-site, day-to-day operation), and its other employees complete training to Cupbop’s
satisfaction; and (4) Franchisee gives Cupbop copies of certificates for all required insurance
policies.

Franchisee agrees to comply with these conditions and to open the Restaurant for business
(i) within sixteen (16) months after the Effective Date, or (ii) on or before the date the Lease
specifies, or (iii) on or before the date required to remain in compliance with an area development
agreement between the Parties, if any, whichever is earlier. Cupbop may terminate this Agreement
if Franchisee fails to open the Restaurant for business within the required timeframe. If Franchisee
opens the Restaurant for business before Cupbop notifies Franchisee in writing that the Restaurant
meets its standards and specifications, Cupbop may terminate this Agreement under Section 15(B).

g. RELOCATION.

Franchisee may not relocate the Restaurant to a new site without its prior written consent,
which Cupbop may grant or deny as it determines in its sole discretion. Cupbop may condition its
approval of the relocation request on (1) the new site and its lease being acceptable to Cupbop, (2)
Franchisee paying Cupbop a reasonable relocation fee (as set forth in the Brand Standards
Manual), (3) Franchisee reimbursing the costs Cupbop incurs during the relocation process,
including those required to help Franchisee construct and develop the Restaurant at the new site
in full compliance with the System Standards, (4) Franchisee confirming that this Agreement
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remains in effect and governs the operation of the Restaurant at the new site with no change in the
term or, at its option, signing Cupbop’s then current form of franchise agreement to govern the
operation of the Restaurant at the new site for a new franchise term, (5) Franchisee signing a
general release, in a form satisfactory to Cupbop, of any and all claims against Cupbop and its
owners, affiliates, officers, directors, employees, and agents (except for Cupbop’s indemnification
obligations under Section 17 below), (6) Franchisee continuing to operate the Restaurant at the
Premises until Cupbop authorizes its closure, and (7) Franchisee taking, within the timeframe
Cupbop specifies and at its own expense, all action Cupbop requires to de-brand and de-identify
the Restaurant’s former Premises so that it no longer is associated or identified in any manner (in
its opinion) with Cupbop, including the action specified in Section 16(B)(4) below.

3. FEES.

a. INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE.

Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop a nonrecurring and, except as specifically provided in
this Agreement, nonrefundable initial franchise fee of Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000). This fee
is due, and fully earned by Cupbop, when Franchisee signs this Agreement. The initial franchise
fee is not in exchange for any particular products, services, or assistance but instead is solely in
consideration of Cupbop’s signing this Agreement.

b. ROYALTY FEE.

Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop, in the manner provided below (or as the Brand
Standards Manual otherwise prescribes), a monthly Royalty Fee (the “Royalty”) equal to six
percent (6%) of the Restaurant’s Gross Sales (as defined below). As used in this Agreement, the
term “Gross Sales” means all revenue that Franchisee derives from operating the Restaurant,
including, but not limited to, all amounts that Franchisee receives at or away from the Restaurant
and all catering and delivery charges not included in the price of Cupbop menu items, and all
amounts from selling or issuing gift cards, whether from cash, check, credit and debit card, barter
exchange, trade credit, or other credit transactions, and also includes all proceeds from business
interruption insurance, but (1) excludes all federal, state, or municipal sales, use, or service taxes
collected from customers and paid to the appropriate taxing authority, and (2) is reduced by the
amount of any documented refunds, credits, and discounts the Restaurant in good faith gives to
customers (if those amounts originally were included in calculating Gross Sales). Notwithstanding
the foregoing, Franchisee agrees to participate in any gift or loyalty program designated by Cupbop
and to implement such changes as Cupbop designates related to such programs(s). At such time
as a system-wide gift card program is instituted, Gross Sales will exclude all revenue derived from
selling or issuing gift cards but will include revenue derived from selling products and services to
customers who use those cards for payment.

c. PAYMENT.

Before the Restaurant opens, Franchisee agrees to sign and deliver to Cupbop the
documents Cupbop requires to authorize Cupbop to debit its business checking account
automatically, including without limitation the form set forth on Exhibit E, for the Royalty Fund
contributions (defined below), and other amounts due under this Agreement and for its purchases
of required food products, branded items and food products and other items from Cupbop and/or
its affiliates. Cupbop may auto-debit all fees and payments Franchisee owes Cupbop and its
affiliates. Cupbop will debit Franchisee’s account for these amounts on their due dates. Franchisee
agrees to maintain, at all times during the term of this Agreement, a balance in Franchisee’s
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account at its bank or financial institution sufficient to allow the appropriate amount to be debited
from Franchisee’s account for payment of all fees and payments.

On or before the 10" day of each month, Franchisee agrees to send Cupbop on a form
Cupbop approves (or as Cupbop otherwise directs) a signed statement of the Restaurant’s Gross
Sales and monthly inventory for the preceding calendar month. Each monthly statement of Gross
Sales must be accompanied by the Royalty due for that month.

If Franchisee fails to report the Restaurant’s Gross Sales, Cupbop may debit Franchisee’s
account for one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the last Royalty and Fund contribution that
Cupbop debited (together with the late fee noted in Subsection 3(D) below). If the amounts Cupbop
debits from Franchisee’s account are less than the amounts Franchisee actually owes Cupbop (once
it has determined the Restaurant’s actual Gross Sales), Cupbop will debit Franchisee’s account for
the balance on the day Cupbop specifies. If the amounts Cupbop debits exceed the amounts
Franchisee actually owes, Cupbop will credit the excess against the amounts due during the
following month.

Cupbop may apply any payments received from Franchisee to any of Franchisee’s past
due indebtedness to Cupbop or its affiliates. Cupbop may set off any amounts Franchisee or its
owners owe Cupbop or its affiliates against any amounts Cupbop or its affiliates owe Franchisee
or its owners. Franchisee may not withhold payment of any amounts Franchisee owes Cupbop or
its affiliates due to Cupbop’s alleged nonperformance of any of its obligations under this
Agreement. Cupbop may require Franchisee to pay any amounts due to Cupbop or its affiliates
under this Agreement (or otherwise) other than by automatic debit (e.g., by check) whenever
Cupbop deems appropriate, and Franchisee agrees to comply with its payment instructions.

Franchisee agrees that it will not withhold payment of any amounts owed to Cupbop or its
affiliates on the grounds of Cupbop’s alleged nonperformance of any of its obligations under this
Agreement or for any other reason, and Franchisee specifically waives any right it may have at
law or in equity to offset any funds it may owe Cupbop or its affiliates or to fail or refuse to perform
any of its obligations under this Agreement.

d. LATE FEES AND INTEREST.

Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop a late fee for each required payment not made on or
before its original due date and for each payment not honored by its financial institution. This late
fee will equal ten percent (10%) of the original amount due but not paid on time. The late fee is
not interest or a penalty but compensates Cupbop for increased administrative and management
costs due to the late payment. In addition, all past due amounts that owed to Cupbop for any reason
will bear interest accruing as of their original due date at one and eighteen percent (18%) per
annum or the highest commercial contract interest rate the law allows, whichever is less.
Franchisee also must reimburse Cupbop’s bank charges for Franchisee’s dishonored payments.
Cupbop may debit Franchisee’s bank account automatically for late fees and interest. Franchisee
acknowledges that this Subsection is not Cupbop’s agreement to accept any payments after they
are due or its commitment to extend credit to, or otherwise finance Franchisee’s operation of, the
Restaurant.

e. TAXES.

In addition to any sales, use, excise, privilege, or other transaction taxes that Cupbop is
required or permitted by law to collect from Franchisee for the sale, lease, or other provision of
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goods or services under this Agreement, Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop an amount equal to all
federal, state, local, and foreign (i) sales, use, excise, privilege, occupation, or any other
transactional taxes, and (ii) any other taxes or similar exactions no matter how designated
(excluding only taxes imposed on Cupbop for the privilege of conducting business and calculated
with respect to its net income, capital, net worth, gross receipts, or some other basis or combination
thereof, but not excluding any gross receipts taxes imposed on Cupbop for Franchisee’s payments
intended to reimburse Cupbop for expenditures incurred for Franchisee’s benefit and on its behalf)
that are imposed on Cupbop or required to be withheld by Franchisee in connection with the receipt
or accrual of service fees, royalties, or any other amounts payable by Franchisee to Cupbop under
this Agreement. Any additional required payment pursuant to the preceding sentence must be
made in an amount necessary to provide Cupbop with after-tax receipts (taking into account any
additional payments required under this Agreement) equal to the same amounts Cupbop would
have received under the provisions of this Agreement had such additional tax liability or
withholding not been imposed or required.

4. PARTICIPATION IN THE BUSINESS

If Franchisee is signing this Agreement as an individual or sole proprietor, Franchisee is
responsible for overseeing and supervising operation of the Restaurant on a day-to-day basis. If Franchisee
is an Entity (as defined in Section 22), Franchisee must appoint and maintain throughout this Agreement’s
term a shareholder, member, or partner, depending on the Entity, to be its “Managing Owner,” responsible
for overseeing and supervising operation of the Restaurant. The Managing Owner as of the Effective Date
is identified in Exhibit C. If the Managing Owner is not involved in the Restaurant’s on-site, day-to-day
operation, Franchisee also must hire a general manager approved by Cupbop to manage the Restaurant on-
site on a day-to-day basis, who reports to the Managing Owner and who has successfully completed
Cupbop’s initial training program (the, “General Manager”). Franchisee may replace the General Manager
as it deems appropriate, although a replacement General Manager must complete to Cupbop’s satisfaction
its training requirements within ninety (90) days after the previous General Manager’s departure, and
Franchisee must identify and Cupbop must approve any new or replacement General Manager. If the
Managing Owner transfers his or her ownership interest in Franchisee (with Cupbop’s approval) during
this Agreement’s term, Franchisee agrees to appoint a new Managing Owner, and to have that new
Managing Owner complete Cupbop’s required training program, within ninety (90) days after the original
Managing Owner’s departure.

5. TRAINING AND ASSISTANCE.

a. INITIAL TRAINING.

Before the Restaurant opens for business, Cupbop will train Franchisee or the Managing
Owner and the General Manager if required because the Managing Owner will not be involved in
the Restaurant’s on-site, day-to-day operation. Franchisee’s on-site managers which may include
general managers and assistant managers on the material aspects of operating a Cupbop Restaurant
may also attend initial training, if desired, for an additional fee as set forth below. Franchisee or
the Managing Owner and, if applicable, the General Manager also must successfully complete
Cupbop’s initial training program, including learning how to complete Cupbop’s systems and
procedures and make all of its recipes.

Cupbop will provide initial training program for no additional fee for two (2) people.
There generally are no limits on the number of people whom Franchisee may send to initial training
program, however, Franchisee must pay Cupbop’s then current training charge for each additional
person after the first two (2) people. Franchisee also agrees to pay all travel and living expenses
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that all attendees incur, including its employees’ wages and workers’ compensation insurance,
while they attend any applicable training.

Franchisee (or the Managing Owner) and any General Manager must complete to
Cupbop’s satisfaction the initial training program in order to become certified.

If this is Franchisee’s second or subsequent Cupbop Restaurant, any fully-trained
Managing Owner or General Manager need not attend the initial training program. However, the
Restaurant must comply with the same minimum managerial requirements specified above at all
times.

If Cupbop determines that Franchisee, or the Managing Owner if the Managing Owner is
to be involved in the Restaurant’s on-site, day-to-day operation, cannot complete initial training
to Cupbop’s satisfaction, Cupbop may terminate this Agreement. Franchisee agrees to replace any
General Manager or manager who Cupbop believes is not qualified or suitable to hold that position
and to pay Cupbop’s then current fee for training a replacement General Manager or manager.

If Franchisee (or the Managing Owner) or the General Manager do not feel sufficiently
trained in the operation of a Cupbop Restaurant, Franchisee (or the Managing Owner) or the
General Manager may request additional or repeat training at the end of the initial training and pay
Cupbop’s then current per diem charges. The Parties will jointly determine the duration of this
additional training.

If Franchisee hires or appoint new General Manager during this Agreement’s term, the
new General Manager must complete to Cupbop’s satisfaction its then current initial training
within ninety (90) days after the departure of the previous General Manager. Cupbop may charge
reasonable fees for training a new General Manager and new managers. Franchisee agrees to pay
all travel and living expenses that Franchisee (or the Managing Owner), the General Manager, and
its employees incur during all training courses and programs.

When the Restaurant is ready to open for business, Cupbop will, at its cost, send one of
Cupbop’s representatives to the Restaurant to assist during its initial opening period. Franchisee
will receive twenty-four (24) hours of the representative’s time if the Restaurant is Franchisee’s
first Cupbop Restaurant, sixteen (16) hours of the representative’s time if the Restaurant is
Franchisee’s second Cupbop Restaurant, and eight (8) hours of the representative’s time if the
Restaurant is Franchisee’s third or subsequent Cupbop Restaurant. If Franchisee requests (and
Cupbop agrees to provide), or Cupbop believes Franchisee needs, additional or special guidance,
assistance, or training during this opening phase, Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop’s then
applicable charges, including its personnel’s per diem charges and travel and living expenses.

b. ONGOING TRAINING.

Cupbop may require Franchisee (or the Managing Owner), any General Manager and/or
other previously trained and experienced managers and other employees to attend and complete to
its satisfaction any training courses Cupbop periodically chooses to provide during this
Agreement’s term at the times and locations Cupbop designates. Cupbop may charge reasonable
fees for these courses, and Franchisee agrees to pay all costs and expenses incurred in attending.
Franchisee understands and agreeagrees that any specific ongoing training or advice Cupbop
provides does not create an obligation (whether by course of dealing or otherwise) to continue to
provide such specific training or advice, all of which Cupbop may discontinue and modify from
time to time.
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c. GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS.

Cupbop may advise Franchisee from time to time regarding the Restaurant’s operation
based on Franchisee’s reports or Cupbop’s evaluations and inspections and may provide
recommendations to Franchisee with respect to: (1) standards, specifications, and operating
procedures and methods that Cupbop Restaurants use; (2) purchasing required and authorized
furniture, fixtures, equipment and signs, required food items, branded products and food items,
and other food and non-food items and arranging for their distribution to Franchisee; (3)
advertising and marketing materials and programs; and (4) administrative, bookkeeping,
accounting, and inventory control procedures.

Cupbop may provide recommendations to Franchisee in Cupbop’s confidential operations
and brand standards manual (“Brand Standards Manual”) and other manuals in bulletins or other
written materials; by electronic media; by telephone consultation; and/or at Cupbop’s office or the
Restaurant. If Franchisee requests (and Cupbop agrees to provide), or Cupbop believes Franchisee
needs, additional or special guidance, assistance, or training, Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop’s
then applicable charges, including Cupbop’s personnel per diem charges and travel and living
expenses. An “Intranet” means an internal network Cupbop may design and administer for the
Cupbop franchise system through which members may, in compliance with Cupbop’s terms of use
and other System Standards, communicate with each other and through which Cupbop may
circulate updates to the Brand Standards Manual, and other Confidential Information. Cupbop has
no obligation to implement or to maintain the Intranet indefinitely and, if instituted, may
discontinue it at any time without liability to Franchisee.

d. BRAND STANDARDS MANUAL.

Cupbop will make available to Franchisee the Brand Standards Manual, which may
include audio, video, digital links, computer software, other electronic media and/or written
materials. The Brand Standards Manual contains System Standards and information on
Franchisee’s other obligations under this Agreement. Cupbop may modify the Brand Standards
Manual periodically to reflect changes in System Standards. If there is a dispute over its contents,
Cupbop’s master copy of the Brand Standards Manual controls. Franchisee agrees that the Brand
Standards Manual’s contents are confidential and that Franchisee will not disclose the Brand
Standards Manual to any person other than Restaurant employees who need to know its contents
to perform their duties. Franchisee may not at any time copy, duplicate, record, or otherwise
reproduce any part of the Brand Standards Manual (except as Cupbop allows for training and
operating purposes).

e. DELEGATION OF PERFORMANCE.

Cupbop has the right to delegate the performance of any portion or all of Cupbop’s
obligations under this Agreement to third-party designees, whether these designees are its
affiliates, agents, or independent contractors with whom Cupbop contracts to perform these
obligations. If Cupbop does so, such third-party designees will be obligated to perform the
delegated functions for Franchisee in compliance with this Agreement.
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6. MARKS.

a. OWNERSHIP AND GOODWILL OF MARKS.

Cupbop Co. has licensed the Marks to Cupbop to use in franchising, developing, and
operating Cupbop Restaurants. Franchisee’s right to use the Marks is derived only from this
Agreement and limited to the operation of the Restaurant according to this Agreement and all
System Standards Cupbop prescribes. Franchisee’s unauthorized use of the Marks is a breach of
this Agreement and infringes Cupbop’s and Cupbop Co.’s rights in the Marks. Franchisee
acknowledges and agrees that its use of the Marks and any goodwill established by that use are
exclusively for Cupbop’s and Cupbop Co.’s benefit and that this Agreement does not confer any
goodwill or other interests in the Marks upon Franchisee (other than the right to operate the
Restaurant under this Agreement). All provisions of this Agreement relating to the Marks apply to
any additional proprietary trade and service marks Cupbop authorizes Franchisee to use.
Franchisee may not at any time during or after the Term contest or assist any other person in
contesting the validity, or Cupbop’s and Cupbop Co.’s ownership, of the Marks.

b. LIMITATIONS ON FRANCHISEE’S USE OF MARKS.

Franchisee agrees to use the Marks as the Restaurant’s sole identification, except that
Franchisee agrees to identify itself as its independent owner and operator in the manner Cupbop
prescribes. Franchisee may not use any Mark (1) as part of any corporate or legal business name,
(2) with any prefix, suffix, or other modifying words, terms, designs, or symbols (other than logos
Cupbop has licensed to Franchisee), (3) in providing or selling any unauthorized services or
products, (4) as part of any domain name, homepage, electronic address, social media address or
otherwise in connection with a Website, or (5) in any other manner that Cupbop has not expressly
authorized in writing. If Cupbop discovers an unauthorized use of the Marks, Franchisee must
destroy all offending items reflecting such unauthorized use at its cost.

Franchisee may not use any Mark in advertising the transfer, sale, or other disposition of
the Restaurant or an ownership interest in Franchisee without Cupbop’s prior written consent,
which Cupbop will not unreasonably withhold. Franchisee agrees to display the Marks
prominently as Cupbop prescribes at the Restaurant and on vehicles, uniforms, forms, advertising,
supplies, and other materials Cupbop designates. Franchisee agrees to give the notices of trade and
service mark registrations Cupbop specifies and to obtain any fictitious or assumed name
registrations required under applicable law.

c. NOTIFICATION OF INFRINGEMENTS AND CLAIMS.

Franchisee agrees to notify Cupbop immediately of any apparent infringement or
challenge to Franchisee’s use of any Mark, or of any person’s claim of any rights in any Mark or
any confusingly similar trademark, and not to communicate with any person other than Cupbop,
Cupbop Co., and Cupbop’s attorneys, and Franchisee’s attorneys, regarding any infringement,
challenge, or claim. Cupbop and Cupbop Co. may take the action they deem appropriate (including
no action) and control exclusively any litigation, U.S. Patent and Trademark Office proceeding,
or other administrative proceeding concerning any Mark. Franchisee agrees to sign any documents
and take any other reasonable action that, in the opinion of Cupbop’s and Cupbop Co.’s attorneys,
are necessary or advisable to protect and maintain Cupbop’s and Cupbop Co.’s interests in any
litigation or Patent and Trademark Office or other proceeding or otherwise to protect and maintain
Cupbop’s and Cupbop Co.’s interests in the Marks. Cupbop or Cupbop Co. will reimburse any
such costs for taking requested action.
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d. DISCONTINUANCE OF USE OF MARKS.

If it becomes advisable at any time in Cupbop’s opinion for Cupbop, Cupbop Co. and/or
Franchisee to modify, discontinue using and/or replace any Mark and/or to use one or more
additional, substitute, or replacement trade or service marks together with or in lieu of any
previously designated Mark, Franchisee agrees to comply with Cupbop’s directions within a
reasonable time after receiving notice. Cupbop and Cupbop Co. need not reimburse Franchisee’s
direct expenses of changing the Restaurant’s signs, any loss of revenue due to any modified or
discontinued Mark, or Franchisee’s expenses of promoting a modified or substitute trademark or
service mark.

Our rights in this Subsection apply to any and all of the Marks (and any portion of any
Mark) that this Agreement authorizes Franchisee to use. Cupbop may exercise these rights at any
time and for any reason, business or otherwise. Franchisee acknowledges both Cupbop’s right to
take this action and Franchisee’s obligation to comply with Cupbop’s directions.

e. INDEMNIFICATION FOR USE OF MARKS.

Cupbop agrees to reimburse Franchisee for all damages and expenses it incurs or for which
Franchisee is liable in any proceeding disputing Ernachisee’sFranchisee’s authorized use of any
Mark under this Agreement provided such use is in full compliance with this Agreement, the Brand
Standards Manual, and System Standards communicated to Franchisee and Franchisee has timely
notified Cupbop of, and comply with Cupbop’s directions in responding to, the proceeding. At
Cupbop’s option, Cupbop and/or Cupbop Co. may defend and control the defense of any
proceeding arising from Franchisee’s use of any Mark under this Agreement.

7. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

Cupbop and Cupbop Co. possess (and will continue to develop and acquire) certain confidential
information, some of which constitutes trade secrets under applicable law (the “Confidential Information”),
relating to developing and operating Cupbop Restaurants, including, without limitation, trade secrets; site
selection criteria; recipes; training and operations materials and manuals; methods, formats, specifications,
standards, systems, procedures, food preparation techniques, sales and marketing techniques, knowledge,
and experience used in developing and operating Cupbop Restaurants; marketing and advertising programs
and materials for Cupbop Restaurants; knowledge of specifications for and suppliers of furniture, fixtures,
equipment and signs, required food products, branded items and food products, and other products and
supplies; any computer software or similar technology that is proprietary to Cupbop, Cupbop Co., or the
franchise system, including, without limitation, digital passwords and identifications and any source code
of, and data, reports, and other printed materials generated by, the software or similar technology;
knowledge of the operating results and financial performance of Cupbop Restaurants other than the
Restaurant; graphic designs and related intellectual property; and all password-protected portions of
Cupbop’s franchise system’s Website, intranets, and extranets and the information they contain (including
the email addresses of Cupbop’s franchisees), if applicable; all other intellectual property and information
that by its nature should be considered confidential or proprietary.

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that Franchisee will not acquire any interest in Confidential
Information, other than the right to use it as Cupbop specifies in operating the Restaurant during the Term,
and that Confidential Information is proprietary, includes Cupbop’s and Cupbop Co.’s trade secrets, and is
disclosed to Franchisee only on the condition that Franchisee agrees, and Franchisee hereby does agree,
that it: (1) will not use Confidential Information in any other business or capacity; (2) will keep confidential
each item deemed to be a part of Confidential Information, both during and after the Term (afterward for
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as long as the item is not pubklieallypublicly known); (3) will not make unauthorized copies of any
Confidential Information disclosed via electronic medium or in written or other tangible form; (4) will adopt
and implement reasonable procedures to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of Confidential
Information, including, without limitation, restricting its disclosure to Restaurant personnel and others and
using non-disclosure and non-competition agreements with those having access to Confidential
Information. Cupbop has the right to regulate the form of agreements Franchisee uses and to be a third party
beneficiary of those agreements with independent enforcement rights. Franchisee must keep copies of those
agreements and send them to Cupbop upon request; and (5) will not divulge any policy or operational
document, whether created by Cupbop or by or for Franchisee and regardless of the format in which
maintained, to any person not bound by the confidentiality obligations in this Agreement without Cupbop’s
prior written permission.

Confidential Information does not include information, knowledge, or know-how that Franchisee
can demonstrate lawfully came to its attention before Cupbop provided it to Franchisee directly or
indirectly; that, at the time Cupbop disclosed it to Franchisee, already had lawfully become generally known
through publication or communication by others without violating an obligation to Cupbop or Cupbop Co.;
or that, after Cupbop discloses it to Franchisee, lawfully becomes generally known in the food-service
industry through publication or communication by others without violating an obligation to Cupbop or
Cupbop Co. A party claiming an exclusion under this paragraph has the burden to prove that such exclusion
applies.

All ideas, concepts, techniques, or materials relating to a Cupbop Restaurant, whether or not
protectable intellectual property and whether created by or for Franchisee or its owners or employees, must
be promptly disclosed to Cupbop and will be deemed to be Cupbop’s and Cupbop Co.’s sole and exclusive
property, part of the Franchise System, and works made-for-hire for Cupbop and Cupbop Co. To the extent
that any item does not qualify as a “work made-for-hire” for Cupbop and Cupbop Co., by this paragraph
Franchisee assigns ownership of that item, and all related rights to that item, to Cupbop and Cupbop Co.
and agree to take whatever action (including signing assignment or other documents) Cupbop requests to
evidence Cupbop’s and Cupbop Co.’s ownership or to help Cupbop and Cupbop Co. obtain intellectual
property rights in the item.

8. EXCLUSIVE RELATIONSHIP.

Franchisee acknowledges that Cupbop has granted the Franchise in consideration of and reliance
upon Franchisee’s agreement to deal exclusively with Cupbop. Franchisee therefore agree that, during this
Agreement’s term, neither it, any of its owners, nor any of its or its owners’ spouses will:

a. have any direct or indirect controlling interest as an owner — whether of record,
beneficially, or otherwise — in a Competing Business, wherever located or operating;

b. have any direct or indirect non-controlling interest as an owner — whether of record,
beneficially, or otherwise — in a Competing Business, wherever located or operating (except that
equity ownership of less than two percent (2%) of a Competing Business whose stock or other
forms of ownership interest are publicly traded on a recognized United States stock exchange will
not be deemed to violate this Subsection);

c. perform services as a director, officer, manager, employee, consultant, representative, or
agent for a Competing Business, wherever located or operating;

d. recruit as a partner or investor/owner, or hire as an employee, any person
then employed, or who was employed within the immediately preceding twelve (12) months, by
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Cupbop, any of Cupbop’s affiliates, or a franchisee or who is still bound (even if it has been more
than 12 months) by a restrictive covenant in an agreement with Cupbop, any of Cupbop’s affiliates,
or a franchisee without obtaining the existing or former employer’s prior written permission and
giving Cupbop a copy. To the extent allowable under applicable law, Franchisee agrees to restrict
its own employees, as a condition of their employment with Franchisee, from becoming a partner
of or investor/owner with, or working for, another Cupbop franchisee for at least twelve (12)
months after they leave Franchisee’s employment and to advise them that other Cupbop franchisees
are contractually prohibited by Cupbop from recruiting them as partners or investors/owners, or
from hiring them, for at least twelve (12) months after they leave Franchisee’s employment
(regardless of the reason for their departure). If any of Cupbop’s affiliates or franchisees is the
affected employer under this Subsection due to Franchisee’s actions, that affiliate or franchisee will
be a third party beneficiary of this provision with an independent right to enforce it against
Franchisee. If Franchisee engages in these prohibited activities, Cupbop may elect to terminate this
Agreement under Section 15(B);

e. divert or attempt to divert any actual or potential business or customer of
the Restaurant to a Competing Business; or

f. engage in any other activity that might injure the goodwill of the Marks and Franchise
System.

The term “Competing Business” means (i) a business offering products or services the
same as or substantially similar to a Cupbop Restaurant in any capacity, territory or location,
including without limitation any restaurant offering traditional and/or modern Korean barbecue,
and Korean and other Asian cuisine; or (ii) any business whose gross sales total more than 10% in
any of the following products: rice cups, salads, chicken wings, potstickers, and other Asian food
and beverage, or other business offering products or services competitive to those of Cupbop.

Franchisee agrees to obtain similar covenants from the personnel Cupbop specifies,
including officers, directors, managers (including General Managers), and employees attending
Cupbop’s training program or having access to Confidential Information. Cupbop has the right to
regulate the form of agreement that Franchisee uses and to be a third party beneficiary of that
agreement with independent enforcement rights. Franchisee must keep copies of those agreements
and send them to Cupbop upon request.

9. SYSTEM STANDARDS.

a. COMPLIANCE WITH SYSTEM STANDARDS.

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that operating and maintaining the Restaurant
according to System Standards are essential to preserve the goodwill of the Marks and all Cupbop
Restaurants. Therefore, Franchisee agrees at all times to operate and maintain the Restaurant
according to all of the System Standards, as Cupbop periodically issues, modify, and supplement
them, even if Franchisee believes that a System Standard, as originally issued or subsequently
modified, is not in the franchise system’s or the Restaurant’s best interests. Franchisee
acknowledges that the modifications to the System Standards may obligate Franchisee to invest
additional capital in the Restaurant and to incur higher operating costs. Although Cupbop retains
the right to establish and periodically modify System Standards that Franchisee has agreed to
maintain, Franchisee retains the right to control, and responsibility for, the day-to-day management
and operation of the Restaurant and implementing and maintaining System Standards at the
Restaurant.
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System Standards may regulate all aspects of operating the Restaurant, including, but not
limited to, the design, development, equipment, operations, procedures, products, pricing,
suppliers, insurance requirements, operating days and hours, dress and appearance of personnel,
advertising and any other aspect of operating a Cupbop Restaurant.

Franchisee must purchase certain designated food and beverage products, equipment,
logoed items and other items and supplies from sources designated or approved by Cupbop or that
meet Cupbop’s required specifications. Cupbop will provide Franchisee with a list of suppliers
and specifications for approved and required food and beverage products, equipment, supplies and
materials. If no specific supplier is required, Franchisee may obtain any required items from any
source carrying them provided that Cupbop’s specifications are met. If no specific Supplier or
specifications are provided, Franchisee may obtain an item from any source. Cupbop hereby
advises Franchisee that it or its affiliates make a profit on Franchisee’s purchase of items from
Cupbop or Cupbop’s approved suppliers, including consideration from suppliers and/or
manufacturers in respect to sales of goods, products or services to Franchisee or other Cupbop
Restaurants. Franchisee agrees that Cupbop or its affiliates are entitled to such profits and/or
consideration.

Franchisee may offer for sale only those products that Cupbop approves from time to time
for Franchisee to sell at the Restaurant. In the future, Cupbop has the right to change or add to the
products that Franchisee is authorized to offer at the Restaurant. Cupbop will notify Franchisee
of such changes or additions. Although the products sold at Cupbop Restaurants may vary from
location to location, Franchisee may only sell those products that Cupbop authorizes Franchisee
to sell from the Restaurant.

Franchisee must promptly respond to all customer complaints as outlined in the Brand
Standards Manual. If Cupbop resolves a complaint due to Franchisee’s failure to properly or
timely do so, Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop for its out of pocket costs for responding and
resolving any such complaint.

Franchisee shall at all times during the entire term of this Agreement and at its own
expense keep in force, by advance payment or payments the minimum insurance policies Cupbop
designates in the Brand Standards Manual, which minimums may be adjusted from time to time.
These policies shall insure both Franchisee and Cupbop and its officers, directors, members, and
managers and Cupbop’s and their nominees as additional insureds against any liability which may
accrue by reason of the ownership, maintenance or operation of the Restaurant. SaidSuch policies
shall stipulate that prior to cancellation, termination or modification, Cupbop shall receive a thirty
(30) day written notice of such event. If Franchisee fails to maintain the minimum insurance
policies Cupbop designates, in addition to any right to terminate this agreement, Cupbop may
obtain such insurance on Franchisee’s behalf and Franchisee agreeagrees to reimburse Cupbop for
the cost of doing so.

Franchisee agrees to participate in any online ordering program for takeout or delivery,
whether provided by Cupbop or one or more third parties designated by it. Franchisee agrees to
use all required software or other equipment Cupbop or any such third party require as necessary
to provide the services as designated and as may be updated, supplemented or changed. Any such
software or equipment will be purchased by Franchisee at its own cost. Franchisee understands
and acknowledges that any third party providers may also charge fees or commissions for their
services and Franchisee agrees to pay all such costs or fees.
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If Cupbop adopts a coupon, gift, loyalty, or other discount program, Franchisee will be
required to implement and pay for the program at the Restaurant, such implementation may include
access to a bank account, established by Franchisee, for charges made at other Cupbop
Restaurants.

Franchisee agrees that System Standards Cupbop prescribes in the Brand Standards
Manual or otherwise communicate to Franchisee in writing or another tangible form (for example,
via email, intranet, extranet, or Website), are part of this Agreement as if fully set forth within its
text. All references to this Agreement include all System Standards as periodically modified.

b. MODIFICATION OF SYSTEM STANDARDS.

Cupbop periodically may modify System Standards, which may accommodate regional or
local variations, and these modifications may obligate Franchisee to invest additional capital in
the Restaurant and/or incur higher operating costs. Franchisee agrees to implement any changes
in System Standards within the time period Cupbop requests, whether they involve refurbishing
or remodeling the Premises or any other aspect of the Restaurant, buying new furniture, fixtures,
equipment and signs, adding new Menu Items and services, or otherwise modifying the nature of
Franchisee’s operations, as if they were part of this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

c. NON-COMPLIANCE FEE.

Franchisee acknowledges the importance of operating the Restaurant in full compliance
with this Agreement and the System Standards set forth in the Brand Standards Manual or
otherwise communicated to Franchisee. Franchisee further acknowledgeacknowledges that its
deviation from any contractual requirement, including any System Standard, is a violation of this
Agreement and will require Cupbop to incur additional administrative and management costs to
address the violation. Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop Five Hundred Dollars ($500) for each
deviation from a contractual requirement, including any System Standard and an additional Five
Hundred Dollars ($500) for each additional day that the deviation continues (the “Non-
Compliance Fee”). The Non-Compliance Fee is deemed by Cupbop and Franchisee to be a
reasonable estimate of Cupbop’s administrative and management costs. Cupbop may debit
Franchisee’s account for Non-Compliance Fees, or set off monies otherwise due and payable to
Franchisee, to cover the payment of Non-Compliance Fees. Non-Compliance Fees are due and
payable to Cupbop within five (5) days after Cupbop notifies Franchisee that it is charging the
Non-Compliance Fee due to Franchisee’s violation. Cupbop needs not give Franchisee an
opportunity to cure before charging the Non-Compliance Fee. Charging the Non-Compliance Fee
does not preclude Cupbop from seeking other relief available to it under applicable law, including
but not limited to, putting Franchisee in default and terminating this Agreement under Section
15(B), or exercising any of Cupbop’s other rights under this Agreement.

10. MARKETING.

a. GRAND OPENING ADVERTISING.

Franchisee must spend at least Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) to advertise and promote
the Restaurant during its first ninety (90) to one hundred twenty (120) days of operation.
Franchisee will comply with Cupbop’s guidelines for any grand opening advertising program
Franchisee chooses to conduct.
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b. LOCAL ADVERTISING.

Franchisee agrees to spend, beginning one hundred twenty (120) days after Franchisee
opens the Restaurant, at least one-half percent (0.5%) of the Restaurant’s monthly Gross Sales to
advertise and promote the Restaurant locally (including sampling and special promotions).
Cupbop reservez the right, in Cupbop’s sole discretion, to increase the minimum amount
Franchisee is required to spend on local advertising to one percent (1%) upon written notice to
Franchisee. At Cupbop’s request, Franchisee agrees to send Cupbop within thirty (30) days after
the end of each month, in the manner Cupbop prescribes, an accounting of its expenditures for
local advertising and promotion during the preceding month with receipts showing those
expenditures.

Franchisee’s local advertising must be pre-approved by Cupbop and all promotions must
follow Cupbop’s guidelines. Franchisee may not use any advertising, promotional, or marketing
materials that Cupbop has not approved or have disapproved. If Franchisee does so, then in
addition to Cupbop’s other rights and remedies under this Agreement, Franchisee must pay
Cupbop a One Thousand Dollar ($1,000) fee for each violation due upon receiving Cupbop’s
invoice. This fee compensates Cupbop for, among other things, additional expenses that Cupbop
will incur due to Franchisee’s breach of this restriction. Cupbop reserves the right to seek
additional damages for any harm to the Cupbop name or brand. Franchisee may not develop,
maintain, or authorize any Website, social media account or user-generated content that mentions
or describes Franchisee or the Restaurant or displays any of the Marks. Franchisee agrees that its
advertising, promotion, and marketing will be completely clear, factual, and not misleading and
conform to both the highest standards of ethical advertising and marketing and the advertising and
marketing policies that Cupbop prescribes from time to time.

c. ADVERTISING FUND.

Recognizing the value of advertising and marketing to the goodwill and public image of
Cupbop Restaurants, Cupbop may in the future establish an Advertising and Development Fund
(the “Fund”) for the advertising, marketing, and public relations programs and materials and the
brand building and protection activities Cupbop deems appropriate to enhance the Cupbop brand.
If the Fund is established, Franchisee agrees to contribute to the Fund the monthly amounts that
Cupbop prescribes from time to time, not to exceed four and one-half percent (4.5%) of the
Restaurant’s Gross Sales, payable at the same time and in the same manner as the Royalty. Cupbop
Restaurants that Cupbop, Cupbop Co., or their affiliates own will contribute to the Fund on the
same percentage basis as franchisees.

Cupbop has the right to collect ferand deposit into the Fund any advertising, marketing,
or similar allowances paid to Cupbop by suppliers who deal with Cupbop Restaurants and with
whom Cupbop agrees to se-deposit these allowances. These payments are different from those that
are not designated by suppliers to be used exclusively for advertising or similar purposes and that
Cupbop and its affiliates therefore may use for any purposes they deem appropriate.

Cupbop will direct all programs that the Fund finances, with sole control over the creative
concepts, graphics, materials, communications media, and endorsements used and their
geographic, market, and media placement and allocation. The Fund may pay for preparing and
producing video, audio, and written materials and electronic media (including conducting on-line
Internet and mobile advertising and marketing); developing, implementing, and maintaining an
electronic commerce Website and/or related strategies; administering national, regional, and
multi-regional marketing and advertising programs, including, without limitation, purchasing
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trade journal, direct mail, and other media advertising, and using advertising, promotion, and
marketing agencies and other advisors to provide assistance; and supporting public relations,
market research, and other advertising, promotion, and marketing activities.

The Fund periodically may give Franchisee samples of advertising, marketing, and
promotional formats and materials at no cost. Cupbop may sell Franchisee multiple copies of these
materials at Cupbop’s direct cost of producing them, plus any related shipping, handling, and
storage charges.

Cupbop will account for the Fund separately from its other monies and not use the Fund
for any of Cupbop’s general operating expenses. However, Cupbop may use the Fund to pay (1)
the reasonable salaries and benefits of personnel who manage and administer the Fund and work
on Fund business/activities; (2) the Fund’s other administrative costs; (3) travel expenses of
personnel while they are on Fund business; (4) meeting costs; (5) overhead relating to Fund
business; and (6) other expenses that Cupbop incurs in activities reasonably related to
administering or directing the Fund and its programs and collecting and accounting for Fund
contributions, including, without limitation, taxes Cupbop must pay on Fund contributions Cupbop
receives, conducting market research, public relations, and preparing advertising, promotion, and
marketing materials.

Although the Fund is not a trust, Cupbop will hold all Fund contributions for the benefit
of the contributors and use contributions only for the purposes described in this Subsection.
Cupbop does not owe any fiduciary obligation to Franchisee for administering the Fund or any
other reason. The Fund may spend in any fiscal year more or less than the total Fund contributions
in that year, borrow from Cupbop or others (paying reasonable interest) to cover deficits, or invest
any surplus for future use. Cupbop will use all interest earned on Fund contributions to pay costs
before using the Fund’s other assets.

Cupbop will prepare an annual, unaudited statement of Fund collections and expenses and
give Franchisee a copy of the statement upon written request. Cupbop may (but are not required
to) have the Fund audited, at the Fund’s expense, by an independent certified public accountant
Cupbop selects. Cupbop may incorporate the Fund or operate it through a separate entity whenever
Cupbop deems appropriate. The successor entity will have all of the rights and duties specified in
this Subsection.

Cupbop intends that the Fund be used to maximize recognition of the Marks, enhance
system protection of the Marks, and increase patronage of Cupbop Restaurants. Although Cupbop
will try to use the Fund to develop advertising and marketing materials and programs, and to place
advertising and marketing, that will benefit all Cupbop Restaurants, Cupbop need not ensure that
Fund expenditures in or affecting any geographic area are proportionate or equivalent to Fund
contributions by Cupbop Restaurants operating in that geographic area or that any Cupbop
Restaurant benefits directly or in proportion to its Fund contributions from the development of
advertising and marketing materials or the placement of advertising and marketing. The Fund will
not be used principally to develop materials and programs to solicit franchisees. However, media,
materials, and programs (including the Franchise System Website) prepared using Fund
contributions may describe Cupbop’s franchise program, reference the availability of franchises
and related information, and process franchise leads.

Cupbop has the right, but no obligation, to use collection agents and institute legal
proceedings at the Fund’s expense to collect Fund contributions. Cupbop also may forgive, waive,
settle, and compromise all claims by or against the Fund. Except as expressly provided in this
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Subsection, Cupbop assumes no direct or indirect liability or obligation to Franchisee for
collecting amounts due to, maintaining, directing, or administering the Fund.

Cupbop may at any time defer, increase (up to the allowed limit), or reduce contributions
to the Fund and, upon thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to Franchisee, reduce or suspend Fund
contributions and operations for one or more periods of any length and terminate (and, if
terminated, reinstate) the Fund. If Cupbop terminates the Fund, it will at its option spend all
remaining Fund monies on permitted activities or distribute all unspent monies to Cupbop’s
franchisees, and to Cupbop and its affiliates, in proportion to their respective Fund contributions
during the preceding twelve (12) month period.

d. COOPERATIVE ADVERTISING PROGRAMS.

Cupbop has the right, in its sole discretion, to designate geographic areas for purposes of
establishing local or regional advertising “Cooperatives.” If the Restaurant is within the territory
of an existing Cooperative at the time Franchisee is open for business, Franchisee will immediately
become a member of such Cooperative. Each member will be entitled to one vote for each
Restaurant owned in the geographic area. If a Cooperative applicable to the Restaurant is
established during the term of this Agreement, Franchisee will become a member no later than
thirty (30) days after the date Cupbop approves the Cooperative to commence operation. In no
event will Franchisee be required to be a member of more than one Cooperative for the Restaurant.
The following provisions will apply to each Cooperative:

Each Cooperative will be organized and governed by operating procedures and will
commence operations on a date approved in advance by Cupbop in writing. No changes in the
bylaws or other governing documents of a Cooperative will be made without Cupbop’s prior
written consent. Cupbop has the power to form, change, or dissolve the Cooperative.

Each Cooperative will be organized for the exclusive purpose of administering regional
advertising programs and developing, subject to Cupbop’s approval, promotional materials for use
by the members in local advertising. Cupbop has the right to require Franchisee to contribute to
the Cooperative an amount up to two percent (2%) of Gross Sales monthly, which is in addition
to any Fund fees and local advertising fees. If a Cooperative is instituted, Cupbop will notify
Franchisee from time to time of the amount Franchisee must pay and the timing of the payment.

No advertising or promotional plans or materials may be used by a Cooperative or
furnished to its members without Cupbop’s prior written approval.

Cupbop, at its sole discretion, may grant to any franchisee an exemption for any length of
time from the requirement of membership in a Cooperative, and/or from the obligation to
contribute thereto (including a reduction, deferral, or waiver of such contribution), upon a written
request stating sufficient reasons to support such exemption. Cupbop’s decision concerning any
request for exemption will be final. Cupbop may require, at its discretion, the exempt franchisee
to spend on local advertising the amount that otherwise would have been contributed to the
Cooperative.

e. MAXIMUM ADVERTISING FEES.

In no event will the amount Franchisee is required to spend on local advertising, Fund fees
and advertising cooperative fees exceed six and one-half percent (6.5%) of Gross Sales.

Cupbop Franchise, LLC 104
20232025 Franchise Disclosure Document

Exhibit C — Franchise Agreement
4920-8033-3616



f. ADVISORY COUNCIL.

Franchisee agrees to participate actively in any Cupbop National or Regional Advisory
Franchisee Council (“Council”) that Cupbop designates. A Council’s purpose includes exchanging
ideas and problem-solving methods, advising Cupbop on expenditures for advertising, and
coordinating franchisee efforts. Franchisee agrees to pay all assessments that the Council levies,
and Cupbop may enforce this obligation on the Council’s behalf. Amounts and expenditures
periodically may vary due to variations in Council participation and costs, as determined by a
particular Council and approved by Cupbop. Cupbop may form a national Council at any time or
a regional Council when more than one (1) franchisee operates a Cupbop Restaurant in any given
region, the boundaries of which Cupbop may determine.

11. RECORDS, REPORTS, AND AUDITS.

a. REPORTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Franchlsee agrees to est&bhsh—aﬁd—mam%am—at—&&ewnrexpens%ause Cugbog s regulred

without hmltatlon2 to the use and retentlon of sales checks2 cash register tages2 purchase orders,
invoices, payroll records, check stubs, sales tax records and returns, cash receipts, disbursement
journals and general ledgers, as may be specified in the Confidential Operations Manual, and all
data must be input at least monthly. Franchisee is solely responsible for the cost of such
bookkeeping or accounting systems. Currently, the required system is QuickBooks Online.

Franchisee agrees to give Cupbop in the manner and format that Cupbop prescribes from time to
time:

i. on or before the 10™ day of each month, a report on the Restaurant’s Gross Sales
during the preceding calendar month;

ii. within twenty-eight (28) days after the end of each calendar month, the operating
statements, profit and loss and other financial statements, statistical reports, and
other information Cupbop requests regarding Franchisee and the Restaurant
covering the previous months and, if requested, the fiscal year to date;

iii. (i) an annual income statement and balance sheet covering the Restaurant’s entire
fiscal year, due within twenty-eight (28) days after the end of the Restaurant’s
fiscal year and (ii) a mid-year income statement and balance sheet covering the
first half of the Restaurant’s fiscal year, due within twenty-eight (28) days after the
halfway point of the Restaurant’s fiscal year; and

iv. within ten (10) days after Cupbop’s request, exact copies of federal and state
income tax returns, sales tax returns, purchase records, and any other forms,
records, books, and other information Cupbop periodically requires relating to the
Restaurant and the Franchise.

Franchisee agrees to verify and sign each report and financial statement in the manner
Cupbop prescribes. Cupbop may disclose data derived from these reports. Moreover, Cupbop may,
as often as it deems appropriate (including on a daily basis), access the Computer System and
retrieve all information relating to the Restaurant’s operation.
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Franchisee agrees to preserve and maintain all records in a secure location at the
Restaurant during this Agreement’s term and for at least three (3) years afterward (including, but
not limited to, sales checks, purchase orders, invoices, payroll records, customer lists, check stubs,
sales tax records and returns, cash receipts and disbursement journals, and general ledgers).

b. AUDIT RIGHTS.

Cupbop may at any time during Franchisee’s business hours or whenever Franchisee (or
the Managing Owner or General Manager) or employees are at the Premises, and without prior
notice to Franchisee, examine Franchisee’s (if Franchisee are an Entity) and the Restaurant’s
business, bookkeeping, and accounting records, sales and income tax records and returns, and
other records. Franchisee agrees to cooperate fully with Cupbop’s representatives and independent
accountants in any examination. If any examination discloses an understatement of the
Restaurant’s Gross Sales, Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop, within fifteen (15) days after receiving
the examination report, the Royalty and Fund contributions due on the amount of the
understatement, plus Cupbop’s late fee and interest on the understated amounts from the date
originally due until the date of payment. Furthermore, if an examination is necessary due to the
failure to furnish reports, supporting records, or other information as required, or to furnish these
items on a timely basis, or if Cupbop’s examination reveals a Royalty or Fund contribution
understatement exceeding three percent (3%) of the amount that Franchisee actually reported to
Cupbop for the period examined, Franchisee agrees to reimburse Cupbop for the costs of the
examination, including, without limitation, the charges of attorneys and independent accountants
and the travel expenses, room and board, and compensation of Cupbop’s employees. These
remedies are in addition to Cupbop’s other remedies and rights under this Agreement and
applicable law.

12. INSPECTIONS.

a. OUR RIGHT TO INSPECT THE RESTAURANT.

To determine whether Franchisee and the Restaurant are complying with this Agreement
and all System Standards, Cupbop and its designated agents or representatives (including
“mystery” or “secret” shoppers) may at all times and without prior notice to Franchisee:

i. inspect the Restaurant and participate in its normal operations;

ii. photograph the Restaurant and observe and video the Restaurant’s operation for
consecutive or intermittent periods Cupbop desires, including, but not limited to,
through an Internet-accessible video monitoring system installed at the Restaurant
to which Cupbop has continuous, unrestricted access;

iii. remove samples of any products and supplies;
iv. interview and interact with the Restaurant’s personnel and customers; and

v. inspect and copy any books, records, and documents relating to the Restaurant’s
operation.

Franchisee agrees to cooperate with Cupbop and its agents and representatives in any such
activities. Cupbop may hire outside consultants and vendors to perform certain types of audits. If
Cupbop exercises any of these rights, it will not interfere unreasonably with the Restaurant’s
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operation. Franchisee agrees to present to its customers the evaluation forms that Cupbop
prescribes and to participate and/or request that customers to participate in any surveys performed
by or for Cupbop.

13. TRANSFER.

For purposes of clarity with respect to this Section and as used elsewhere in this Agreement the
term “affiliate” means any person or entity directly or indirectly owned or controlled by, under common
control with, or owning or controlling Franchisee or Cupbop; and the term “owner” means any person
holding a direct or indirect ownership interest (whether of record, beneficially, or otherwise) or voting rights
in Franchisee (or a transferee of this Agreement and the Restaurant or an ownership interest in Franchisee),
including, without limitation, any person who has a direct or indirect interest in Franchisee (or a transferee),
this Agreement, the Franchise, or the Restaurant and any person who has any other legal or equitable
interest, or the power to vest in himself or herself any legal or equitable interest, in their revenue, profits,
rights, or assets.

a. TRANSFER BY CUPBOP.

Cupbop may change its ownership or form and/or assign this Agreement and any other
agreement to a third party without restriction. After Cupbop’s assignment of this Agreement to a
third party who expressly assumes the obligations under this Agreement, Cupbop no longer will
have any performance or other obligations under this Agreement. That assignment will constitute
a release and novation with respect to this Agreement, and the new owner-assignee will be liable
to Franchisee as if it had been an original party to this Agreement. Specifically and without limiting
the foregoing, Franchisee agrees that Cupbop may sell its assets (including this Agreement), the
Marks, or the Franchise System to a third party; offer its ownership interests privately or publicly;
merge, acquire other business entities, or be acquired by another business entity; and/or undertake
a refinancing, recapitalization, leveraged buyout, or other economic or financial restructuring.

b. TRANSFER BY FRANCHISEE.

This Agreement is personal as to Franchisee, and is being entered into in reliance upon
and in consideration of the qualifications and representations of Franchisee and its owners and
officers. Therefore, neither this Agreement nor any of its rights or privileges, nor any shares or
units in the ownership of Franchisee’s Entity if it be a corporation, partnership or limited liability
company, shall be assigned, sold, transferred, or divided in any manner by Franchisee or anyone
else unless Cupbop’s prior written approval is obtained. Franchisee will provide Cupbop with all
documentation relating to any transfer. Such approval will not be unreasonably withheld, but may
be conditioned as set forth in Section 13(c) below. The term “transfer” includes a voluntary,
involuntary, direct, or indirect assignment, sale, gift, or other disposition of any interest in
Franchisee, this Agreement, the Restaurant or substantially all of its assets or its owners, if such
owners are legal entities, including by divorce, insolvency, or entity dissolution proceeding or
otherwise by operation of law. The parties agree that in the event a court of competent jurisdiction
orders Franchisee to transfer to Franchisee’s spouse or a third party all or any part of Franchisee’s
interest in this Agreement and/or in any property related thereto, such an order will constitute a
transfer of this Agreement and will cause the transferee to be subject to all of the terms and
conditions concerning transfers set forth herein.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Franchisee is in full compliance with this Agreement,
Franchisee may transfer this Agreement to an entity that conducts no business other than the
Restaurant and, if applicable, other Cupbop Restaurants, in which Franchisee maintains
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management control, and of which Franchisee owns and controls one hundred percent (100%) of
the equity and voting power of all issued and outstanding ownership interests, provided that all of
the Restaurant’s assets are owned, and the Restaurant’s business is conducted, only by that single
corporation or limited liability company. The entity must expressly assume all of Franchisee’s
obligations under this Agreement and is subject to all of the limitations in this Section. Franchisee
agrees to remain personally liable under this Agreement as if the transfer to the entity did not
occur.

c. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER.

In determining the acceptability of the proposed transferee, Cupbop will consider, among
other things, Cupbop’s then-current standards for new franchisees, including the net worth, credit
worthiness, background, training, personality, reputation, and business experience of the proposed
transferee, the terms and conditions of the transfer and any circumstances that would make the
transfer not in the best interests of Cupbop or the franchise system, including, but not limited to,
the proposed purchase price. Cupbop may meet and candidly discuss all matters relating to the
Restaurant with the potential transferee. In no case will Franchisee or a proposed transferee rely
on Cupbop to review or evaluate any proposed transfer. Neither Cupbop nor its affiliates will be
liable to Franchisee or the transferee or any other person or entity relating to the transfer and
Franchisee agrees to indemnify and hold Cupbop harmless from any liability whatsoever relating
thereto.

Prior to the effective date of any approved transfer and as a condition for Cupbop’s
approval of any transfer, Franchisee agrees as follows:

i. Franchisee must be in full compliance with this Agreement and not be in default
hereunder. All accounts payable and other monetary obligations to Cupbop or its
affiliates must be paid in full. Franchisee must have submitted all required reports,
financial statements and other documents.

ii. The terms and conditions of the proposed transfer must be provided to Cupbop in
writing.

iii. All of Franchisee’s obligations in connection with the Restaurant and this
Agreement must be assumed by the transferee.

iv. The transferee must sign the then-current form of the franchise agreement and fully
upgrade the Restaurant to the level required of new franchisees.

v. The transferee must pay for and complete the initial training program required of
new franchisees. The cost of such training shall be at Cupbop’s standard rate for
training new managers, plus the cost of travel, food, and lodging for the trainers.

vi. Franchisee must pay a transfer fee of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) to reimburse
Cupbop for Cupbop’s reasonable legal, accounting, and credit and investigation
expenses and other costs.

vii. Franchisee and each of its owners must execute a general release of all claims
arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the Franchise, or the Parties’ business
relationship, releasing Cupbop and its affiliates attached, in the form substantially
the same as the release attached hereto as Exhibit F.
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viii. The transferee shall sign a document stating that it has received a copy of the
franchise disclosure documents at least fourteen (14) days prior to closing.

ix. Franchisee’s non-competition, indemnity and confidentiality obligations, the
provisions relating to dispute resolutions will survive any transfer.

d. FRANCHISEE’S DEATH OR DISABILITY.

In the event of the death or incapacity of an individual franchisee or an owner of
Franchisee, the heirs or personal representative shall have the right to continue the Franchise
pursuant to this Agreement; provided that within a reasonable time (not more than one hundred
and eighty (180) days) after such death or incapacity (or such longer period required by the laws
of the state where the Restaurant is located) the heirs appoint a representative to act in behalf of
the heirs in all matters pertaining to the Restaurant as provided for new managers and franchisees,
including the requirements to have the representative trained and accepted by Cupbop in
accordance with Cupbop’s standards. The heirs or personal representatives, instead of operating
the Restaurant themselves under the foregoing procedures may choose to transfer the Restaurant.
If a decision to transfer is made, the transfer procedures explained above will apply. If Cupbop is
required to run the Restaurant for a time due to Franchisee’s or an owner’s death, incapacity,
unexcused absence or as otherwise allowed under this Agreement, Cupbop will charge a
management fee of five hundred dollars ($500) per person per day, plus Cupbop’s costs of travel,
food and lodging. In addition, Franchisee must continue to pay all royalties, advertising fees and
other fees due under this Agreement.

e. OUR RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL.

Franchisee hereby grants to Cupbop a right of first refusal to purchase its assets, this
Agreement, the Restaurant, or ownership in Franchisee’s entity (collectively “Assets”) on such
terms and conditions specified in a bona fide written offer from a third party who would satisfy
the criteria for approval as a transferee under this Section. Franchisee agrees to notify Cupbop in
writing of the terms and conditions of the sale or other transfer, including Assets proposed to be
transferred, the purchase price or other consideration, any creditor financing terms being extended
by Franchisee, the date of the proposed transfer, and all other pertinent provisions of the proposed
sale or transfer. In addition, a copy of any contract, agreement, memorandum of sale, deposit
receipt, letter of intent and the like, must also be forwarded to Cupbop as soon as it is signed by
Franchisee. Following receipt of all pertinent data and documents concerning the proposed
transfer, including any additional data concerning the transaction requested by Cupbop, Cupbop
shall have forty-five (45) days in which to advise Franchisee in writing of Cupbop’s election to
have the Assets transferred, assigned to Cupbop on the terms and conditions agreed to by the
prospective transferee. Should Cupbop elect to purchase the Assets proposed to be transferred
pursuant to Cupbop’s right of first refusal, the Parties agree to cooperate to accomplish the transfer
as set forth in the provisions submitted to Cupbop, provided that the date for the completion of the
transfer can be extended at Cupbop’s option for up to thirty (30) days beyond the date originally
indicated for the completion of the transfer in order to allow the completion of the transaction in a
manner more convenient to Cupbop. If Franchisee is an entity, then the above right of first refusal
provisions shall apply to the sale, pledge, assignment, trade or transfer of forty percent (40%) or
more of the shares of the corporation, or ownership or membership interests in the entity in one or
a series of transactions.

If Cupbop does not elect to purchase the Assets proposed to be transferred, Franchisee
may complete the proposed transfer on the terms and conditions set forth in Franchisee’s notice to
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Cupbop subject to Cupbop’s right to approve the proposed transferee and the terms and conditions.
However, if there are any material changes in the terms and conditions of the proposed transfer
after Franchisee notifies Cupbop of the proposed transfer, including any changes in the terms and
conditions occurring after Cupbop notifies Franchisee of Cupbop’s election not to purchase the
Assets pursuant to Cupbop’s right of first refusal, and any of those changes are less favorable to
Franchisee, Franchisee agrees to notify Cupbop of the changes in writing and Cupbop shall have
an additional ten (10) days within which to elect to purchase the Assets proposed to be transferred
on the revised terms and conditions. If the proposed sale or transfer is not sold to such third party
within three (3) months after Cupbop elects not to purchase the Assets, Franchisee must re-offer
Assets to Cupbop before it may sell to a third party. Cupbop has no obligation to purchase the
Assets.

f.  ACQUISITION.

If Cupbop receives an offer to acquire a majority of the Cupbop franchises outstanding or
to purchase a majority of Cupbop’s assets or stock, or to merge or go public or similar transactions,
Cupbop has the option, but not the obligation, to purchase all of Franchisee’s rights and interests
in and under this Agreement and the Restaurant at fair market value payable on terms as reasonably
negotiated. The purchase price will not include compensation for any renewal or successor term.
Local goodwill will not be taken into account in determining the value. All goodwill belongs to
Cupbop. If the purchase option is exercised, Franchisee will execute the general release in a form
substantially similar to the release attached hereto as Exhibit F. Cupbop will close its purchase
within sixty (60) days after Franchisee receives notice of intention to exercise its right or as soon
thereafter as reasonably practical.

14. EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

a. SUCCESSOR FRANCHISE.

When this Agreement expires, Franchisee may acquire a successor franchise to operate
the Restaurant as a Cupbop Restaurant for a term commencing immediately upon the expiration
of this Agreement and expiring ten (10) years from that date, if:

i. Franchisee (and each of its owners) have substantially complied with this
Agreement during its term; and

ii. Franchisee (and each of its owners) are, both on the date Franchisee gives Cupbop
written notice of its election to acquire a successor franchise (as provided in
Subsection 14(B) below) and on the date on which the term of the successor
franchise is scheduled to commence, in full compliance with this Agreement and
all System Standards; and

iii. (a) Franchisee maintains possession of and agree (regardless of cost) to remodel
and/or expand the Restaurant, add or replace improvements and equipment,
furnishings and fixtures, and otherwise modify the Restaurant as Cupbop requires
to comply with System Standards then applicable for new Cupbop Restaurants, or
(b) at Franchisee’s option, Franchisee secures a substitute premises that Cupbop
approves and Franchisee develops those premises according to System Standards
then applicable for Cupbop Restaurants,
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iv. Franchisee agrees to sign the franchise agreement and any ancillary agreements
Cupbop then uses to grant franchises for Cupbop Restaurants (modified as
necessary to reflect the fact that it is for a successor franchise), which may contain
provisions that differ materially from any and all of those contained in this
Agreement (and will grant no further successor franchise rights).

v. Franchisee (and each of its owners) signs general releases, in a form satisfactory
to Cupbop and substantially the same as attached hereto as Exhibit F, of any and
all claims against Cupbop and its owners, affiliates, officers, directors, employees,
agents, successors, and assigns.

vi. Franchisee pays Cupbop a successor franchise fee equal to Ten Thousand Dollars
($10,000).

Franchisee or its owners’ failure to sign the agreements and releases under subparagraphs
(4iv) and (5v) and to deliver them to Cupbop for acceptance and execution together with the
successor franchise fee required under subparagraph (évi) within thirty (30) days after their
delivery to Franchisee will be considered an election not to acquire a successor franchise.

If Franchisee (and each of its owners) are not, both on the date it gives Cupbop written
notice of its election to acquire a successor franchise and on the date on which the term of the
successor franchise is scheduled to commence, in full compliance with this Agreement and all
System Standards, Franchisee acknowledges that Cupbop needs not grant Franchisee a successor
franchise, whether or not Cupbop had, or chose to exercise, the right to terminate this Agreement
during its term under Subsection 15(B).

b. REQUIRED NOTICE.

Franchisee agrees to give Cupbop written notice of its election to acquire a successor
franchise no more than two hundred twenty (220) days and no less than one hundred eighty (180)
days before this Agreement expires. Cupbop agrees to give Franchisee written notice, not more
than ninety (90) days after Cupbop receives Franchisee’s notice, of its decision:

i. to grant Franchisee a successor franchise;

ii. to grant Franchisee a successor franchise on the condition that Franchisee corrects
existing deficiencies of the Restaurant or in its operation of the Restaurant; or

iii. not to grant Franchisee a successor franchise based on Cupbop’s determination
that Franchisee and its owners have not substantially complied with this
Agreement during its term or were not in full compliance with this Agreement and
all System Standards on the date Franchisee gave Cupbop written notice of its
election to acquire a successor franchise.

Cupbop will not unreasonably withhold its consent to a successor franchise if the
conditions specified in this Section 14 have been satisfied.

If applicable, Cupbop’s notice to Franchisee will describe the remodeling, expansion,
improvements and/or modifications required to bring the Restaurant into compliance with then
applicable System Standards for new Cupbop Restaurants; and state the actions Franchisee must
take to correct operating deficiencies and the time period in which Franchisee must correct these
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deficiencies.

If Cupbop elects not to grant Franchisee a successor franchise, Cupbop’s notice to
Franchisee will describe the reasons for its decision. If Cupbop elect to grant Franchisee a
successor franchise, Franchisee’s right to acquire a successor franchise is subject to Franchisee’s
full compliance with all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement through the date of its
expiration, in addition to Franchisee’s compliance with the obligations described in Cupbop’s
notice.

If Cupbop’s notice to Franchisee states that Franchisee must cure certain deficiencies of
the Restaurant or its operation as a condition to its granting Franchisee a successor franchise,
Cupbop will give Franchisee written notice of its decision not to grant Franchisee a successor
franchise, based upon Franchisee’s failure to cure those deficiencies, at least ninety (90) days
before this Agreement expires. However, Cupbop need not give Franchisee this ninety (90) days’
notice if Cupbop decides not to grant Franchisee a successor franchise due to its breach of this
Agreement during the ninety (90) day period before it expires.

If Cupbop fails to give Franchisee notice of deficiencies in the Restaurant, or in the
operation of the Restaurant, within ninety (90) days after it receives Franchisee’s timely election
to acquire a successor franchise (if Cupbop elects to grant Franchisee a successor franchise); or
notice of its decision not to grant Franchisee a successor franchise at least ninety (90) days before
this Agreement expires, if this notice is required, Cupbop may unilaterally extend this Agreement’s
term for the time period necessary to give Franchisee either reasonable time to correct deficiencies
or the ninety (90) days’ notice of Cupbop’s refusal to grant a successor franchise. If Franchisee
fails to notify Cupbop of its election to acquire a successor franchise within the prescribed time
period, Cupbop need not grant Franchisee a successor franchise.

15. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.

a. BY FRANCHISEE.

If Franchisee and its owners are fully complying with this Agreement and Cupbop
materially fails to comply with this Agreement and do not correct the failure within thirty (30)
days after Franchisee delivers written notice of the material failure to Cupbop or, if Cupbop cannot
correct the failure within ninety (90) days, does not give Franchisee within ninety (90) days after
Franchisee’s notice reasonable evidence of its effort to correct the failure within a reasonable time
(which may extend beyond that ninety (90) days), Franchisee may terminate this Agreement
effective an additional thirty (30) days after Franchisee delivers to Cupbop written notice of
termination. However, if Cupbop sends Franchisee written notice during the cure period indicating
either that (1) Cupbop does not agree that it has materially failed to comply with this Agreement
or (2) Cupbop has fully corrected the failure, then Franchisee may not terminate this Agreement.
Instead, if Franchisee disagrees with Cupbop’s position and still wish to terminate this Agreement,
Franchisee agrees to submit the dispute to arbitration in accordance with Subsection 18(D)(2)
below.

This Agreement will remain in full force and effect during the arbitration proceeding
(unless Cupbop terminates it under Subsection B below). If the arbitrators determine that Cupbop
is materially failing to comply with this Agreement, or that it did not fully correct a material failure
to comply, then Cupbop will have an additional thirty (30) days following the arbitrators’ decision
to correct the failure. If Cupbop fails to do so, then Franchisee may terminate this Agreement
immediately.
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Franchisee’s termination of this Agreement other than according to this Subsection will
be deemed a termination without cause and a breach of this Agreement.

b. BY CUPBOP.

Cupbop may terminate this Agreement, effective upon delivery of written notice of
termination to Franchisee, if:

1i.

iii.

1v.

Vi.

Vil.

Viii.

iX.

Cupbop Franchise, LLC

Franchisee (or any of its owners) have made or make any material
misrepresentation or omission in acquiring the Franchise or operating the
Restaurant;

Franchisee does not locate, and sign a Lease or purchase document for, an
acceptable site for the Premises within one hundred twenty (120) days after the
Effective Date;

Franchisee does not open the Restaurant for business within the time period
specified in Subsection 2(F) above, or Franchisee opens the Restaurant for
business before Cupbop notifies Franchisee in writing that the Restaurant meets
Cupbop’s standards and specifications;

Franchisee (or the Managing Owner or General Manager, if the Managing Owner
or General Manager is to be involved in the Restaurant’s on-site, day-to-day
operation) do not complete to Cupbop’s satisfaction initial training;

Franchisee (a) abandons the Restaurant, meaning that Franchisee has deserted or
walked away from the Restaurant under circumstances leading Cupbop to
conclude that Franchisee has no intent to return in the foreseeable future,
regardless of the number of days that have passed since the apparent abandonment,
or (b) fails actively to operate the Restaurant for three (3) or more consecutive
business days, unless Franchisee closes the Restaurant for a purpose Cupbop
approves or because of casualty or government order;

Franchisee surrenders or transfers control of the Restaurant’s operation to a third
party without Cupbop’s prior written consent;

Franchisee (or any of its owners) are or have been convicted by a trial court of, or
plead or have pleaded no contest to, a felony;

Franchisee fails to maintain the insurance Cupbop requires and do not correct the
failure within ten (10) days after Cupbop delivers written notice of that failure to
Franchisee;

Franchisee (or any of its owners) engage in any dishonest or unethical conduct
that, in Cupbop’s opinion, adversely affects the Restaurant’s reputation or the
goodwill associated with the Marks;

Franchisee (or any of its owners or, if one or more of its owners is an Entity, the
owner of a controlling interest in that Entity) make or attempt to make an
unauthorized assignment of this Agreement, an ownership interest in Franchisee
(or its owner), or the Restaurant;
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xi. Franchisee loses the right to occupy the Premises and fail (a) to begin immediately
to look for a substitute site or (b) to locate a substitute site, and to begin operating
the Restaurant from that substitute site, within ninety (90) days;

xii. Franchisee (or any of its owners) knowingly make any unauthorized use or
disclosure of any part of the Brand Standards Manual or any other Confidential
Information;

xiii. Franchisee violates any health, safety, or sanitation law, ordinance, or regulation,
or operate the Restaurant in an unsafe manner, and do not begin to cure the
violation immediately, and correct the violation within seventy-two (72) hours,
after Franchisee receives notice from Cupbop or any other party;

xiv. Franchisee fails to pay Cupbop (or its affiliates) any amounts due and do not
correct the failure within ten (10) days after Cupbop delivers written notice of that
failure to Franchisee;

xv. Franchisee fail to pay when due any federal or state income, service, sales, or other
taxes due on the Restaurant’s operation, unless Franchisee is in good faith
contesting Franchisee’s liability for those taxes or have received an extension from
the applicable government agency of the time within which to make such
payments;

xvi. Franchisee understate the Restaurant’s Gross Sales three (3) times or more during
this Agreement’s term or by more than five percent (5%) on any one occasion;

xvii. Franchisee (or any of its owners) (a) fail on three (3) or more separate occasions
within any twelve (12) consecutive month period to comply with this Agreement;
or (b) fail on two (2) or more separate occasions within any six (6) consecutive
month period to comply with the same obligation under this Agreement;

xviii. Franchisee makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors or admit in writing its
insolvency or inability to pay its debts generally as they become due; Franchisee
consents to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of all or the
substantial part of its property; the Restaurant is attached, seized, subjected to a
writ or distress warrant, or levied upon, unless the attachment, seizure, writ,
warrant, or levy is vacated within thirty (30) days; or any order appointing a
receiver, trustee, or liquidator of Franchisee or the Restaurant is not vacated within
thirty (30) days following the order’s entry;

xix. Franchisee or any of its owners’ assets, property, or interests are blocked under
any law, ordinance, or regulation relating to terrorist activities, or Franchisee or
any of its owners otherwise violate any such law, ordinance, or regulation;

xx. Franchisee or any of its owners fail to pay any vendors to the Franchise System
(other than Cupbop and its affiliates) any amounts due for its purchases from them,
or fail to pay any amounts due to other franchisees, former franchisees, or their
owners for purchasing the Restaurant and/or Franchise from them, and do not
correct the failure within thirty (30) days after delivery of written notice of that
failure, unless (a) Franchisee is in good faith contesting its liability for those
amounts, (b) Franchisee notifies Cupbop in writing of the reason for its non-
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payment, and (c) Cupbop agrees that Franchisee has a legitimate reason for the
non-payment; or

xxi. Franchisee (or any of its owners) fail to comply with any other provision of this
Agreement or any System Standard and do not correct the failure within thirty (30)
days after Cupbop delivers written notice of the failure to Franchisee.

xxii. Franchisee fails to meet the minimum sales requirements set forth in Section 1(e).

xxiii. Franchisee or any of its affiliates are in default under any agreement with Cupbop
or its affiliates that permits Cupbop or its affiliates to terminate such agreement.

c. ASSUMPTION OF MANAGEMENT.

Cupbop has the right (but not the obligation), to enter the Premises and assume the
Restaurant’s management (or to appoint a third party to assume its management), if (1) if
Franchisee abandons or fails actively to operate the Restaurant; (2) if Franchisee fails to comply
with any provision of this Agreement, including any System Standard, and do not cure the failure
within the time period Cupbop specifies in its notice to Franchisee, but only for as long as it takes
Cupbop, using reasonable commercial efforts, to correct the failure that Franchisee failed to cure;
or (3) if this Agreement expires or is terminated and Cupbop is deciding whether to exercise its
option to purchase the Restaurant under Subsection 16(E) below. If Cupbop assumes the
Restaurant’s management (or appoint a third party to assume its management), Cupbop will
operate the Restaurant for up to ninety (90) days.

If Cupbop (or a third party) assumes the Restaurant’s management due to Franchisee’s
failure to comply with this Agreement as described above, Cupbop will periodically evaluate
whether or not Franchisee, the Managing Owner, or an alternative approved manager is capable
of resuming the Restaurant’s operation and will periodically discuss the Restaurant’s status with
Franchisee. Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop (in addition to the Royalty, Fund contributions, and
other amounts due under this Agreement) Five Hundred Dollars ($500) per person per day, plus
Cupbop’s (or the third party’s) direct out-of-pocket costs and expenses, for up to ninety (90) days
after Cupbop assumes management.

If Cupbop (or a third party) assumes the Restaurant’s management due to Franchisee’s
abandonment of the business of the expiration or termination of this Agreement pending its
decision to exercise its option to purchase, Cupbop (or the third party) may retain all, and need not
pay Franchisee or otherwise account to Franchisee for any, Gross Sales generated while Cupbop
(or the third party) manages the Restaurant.

If Cupbop (or a third party) assumes the Restaurant’s management due to abandonment
or Franchisee’s failure to comply with this Agreement, its right to terminate this Agreement under
Subsection 15(b) above will not be affected.

If Cupbop (or a third party) assumes the Restaurant’s management, Franchisee
acknowledges that Cupbop (or the third party) will have a duty to utilize only reasonable efforts
and, provided Cupbop is not grossly negligent and do not commit an act of willful misconduct,
will not be liable to Franchisee or its owners for any debts, losses, lost or reduced profits, or
obligations the Restaurant incurs, or to any of its creditors for any supplies, products, or other
assets or services the Restaurant purchases, while Cupbop (or the third party) manage it.
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16. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION OF
THIS AGREEMENT.

a. PAYMENT OF AMOUNTS OWED TO CUPBOP.

Within fifteen (15) days after this Agreement expires or is terminated, or on any later date
that Cupbop determines the amounts due to Cupbop, Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop the
Royalties, Fund contributions, late fees, interest, and all other amounts owed to Cupbop (and its
affiliates) which then are unpaid.

b. MARKS.
Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement:

i. Franchisee may not directly or indirectly at any time or in any manner (except with
other Cupbop Restaurants Franchisee owns and operates) identify itself in any
business as a current or former Cupbop Restaurant or as one of Cupbop’s current
or former franchisees; use any Mark, any colorable imitation of a Mark, or other
indicia of a Cupbop Restaurant in any manner or for any purpose; or use for any
purpose any trade name, trade or service mark, or other commercial symbol that
indicates or suggests a connection or association with Cupbop;

ii. within fifteen (15) days, Franchisee agrees to take the action required to cancel all
fictitious or assumed name or equivalent registrations relating to its use of any
Mark;

iii. if Cupbop does not have or do not exercise an option to purchase the Restaurant
under Subsection E below, Franchisee agrees, at its own cost and without any
payment from Cupbop for such items, to deliver to Cupbop, to make available to
Cupbop for pick-up, or to destroy (at its option), in any case within twenty (20)
days, all signs, sign-faces, sign-cabinets, marketing materials, menu-boards,
forms, and other materials Cupbop requests containing any Mark or otherwise
identifying or relating to a Cupbop Restaurant. If Franchisee fails to do so
voluntarily when Cupbop requires, then Cupbop or its representatives may enter
the Premises at its convenience and remove these items from the Restaurant
without liability to Franchisee or third parties for trespass or any other claim.
Franchisee must reimburse Cupbop’s costs of doing so;

iv. if Cupbop does not have or do not exercise an option to purchase the Restaurant
under Subsection E below, Franchisee agrees within the timeframe Cupbop
specifies, and at its sole expense, to distinguish the Premises clearly from its
former appearance and from other Cupbop Restaurants in order to prevent public
confusion and protect the Marks and the Cupbop brand. These closing steps and
alterations include, but are not limited to, painting the walls, ceiling, and soffits
white; removing the wall and floor tile and all bricks on wall; removing all lighting
fixtures (such as track lighting, fluorescent wall washers, spot lights, and ceiling
fans); and removing equipment, small wares, counter tops, and cabinets. If
Franchisee fails to take the closing steps and make the alterations voluntarily when
Cupbop requires, then Cupbop or its representatives may enter the Premises at its
convenience and take this action without liability to Franchisee or third parties for
trespass or any other claim. Franchisee must reimburse Cupbop’s costs of de-
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identifying the Restaurant and must comply with any conditions the landlord
imposes to allow Franchisee or Cupbop to de-identify the Restaurant in accordance
with this paragraph, including reimbursing the landlord for improvements to the
Premises or making the space a “vanilla box”; and

v. within fifteen (15) days, Franchisee agrees to notify the telephone company and
all telephone directory publishers (both web-based and print) of the termination or
expiration of Franchisee’s right to use any telephone, facsimile, or other numbers
and telephone directory listings associated with any Mark; to authorize, and not to
interfere with, the transfer of these numbers and directory listings to Cupbop or at
its direction; and/or to instruct the telephone company to forward all calls made to
Franchisee’s numbers to numbers Cupbop specifies. If Franchisee fails to do so,
Cupbop may take whatever action and sign whatever documents Cupbop deems
appropriate on Franchisee’s behalf to effect these events.

c. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

Immediately upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, Franchisee agrees to cease
using any Confidential Information (including computer software or similar technology and digital
passwords and identifications that Cupbop has licensed to Franchisee or that otherwise are
proprietary to Cupbop or the franchise system) in any business or otherwise and return to Cupbop
all copies of the Brand Standards Manual or any materials therein, and any other confidential
materials to which Cupbop has provided Franchisee access.

d. COVENANT NOT TO COMPETE.

Upon the termination of this Agreement according to its terms and conditions, upon
transfer of this Agreement, the Restaurant or the Franchise, or upon expiration of this Agreement,
Franchisee and its owners agree that, for two (2) years beginning on the effective date of the
termination, transfer or expiration or, in the case of any particular person restricted by this
Subsection, beginning on the date on which that restricted person begins to comply with this
Subsection, whichever is later, neither Franchisee nor any of its owners, as the restricted persons,
will have any direct or indirect (e.g., through a spouse, sibling, child, or parent) interest as an
owner (whether of record, beneficially, or otherwise), investor, partner, director, officer,
employee, consultant, representative, or agent in any Competitive Business (as defined in Section
8 above) located or operating (1) at the Premises; (2) within a twenty (20) mile radius of the
Premises; (3) within twenty (20) miles of any other Cupbop Restaurant in operation or under
construction; or (4) within twenty (20) miles of any other Cupbop Restaurant in operation or under
construction on the later of the effective date of termination or expiration of this Agreement or the
date on which all persons restricted by this Subsection begin to comply with this Subsection.

Franchisee shall cause all individuals with managerial responsibility for the Franchise and
all owners of Franchisee, if Franchisee is an entity, who have not executed a personal guaranty of
the obligations in this Agreement to execute a non-competition and non-disclosure agreement
substantially in the form set forth on Exhibit G and shall provide such agreement to Cupbop.
Franchisee shall also cause all employees with access to Confidential Information to execute a
non-disclosure and non-competition agreement with protections similar to those set forth in
Exhibit G but appropriate as to time and scope for such employee’s duties. Notwithstanding
anything in this Section, neither Franchisee nor its owners shall be precluded from ownership of
securities in a company if such securities are listed on a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-
counter market and represent 2% percent or less of the class of securities. Franchisee agrees that
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damages alone cannot adequately compensate Cupbop if there is a violation of these
noncompetitive covenants, and that injunctive relief is essential for the protection of Cupbop
Franchisee therefore agrees that in case of any alleged breach or violation of this Section by it,
Cupbop may seek injunctive relief without posting any bond or security, in addition to all other
remedies that may be available to Cupbop in equity or law. Notwithstanding the above, Cupbop
enforcing the covenants made in this Subsection will not deprive Franchisee or its owners of its
personal goodwill or ability to earn a living.

e. OUR RIGHT TO PURCHASE RESTAURANT.

Upon Cupbop’s termination of this Agreement according to its terms and conditions or
expiration of this Agreement, Cupbop has the option, exercisable by giving Franchisee written
notice before or within thirty (30) days after the date of termination or expiration, (1) to purchase
the Restaurant and the fee simple interest in the Premises (if Franchisee or one of its affiliates
owns the Premises), or (2) if Franchisee (or one of its affiliates) do not own the Premises or Cupbop
chooses not to purchase Franchisee’s (or its affiliate’s) fee simple interest in the Premises, to
purchase the Restaurant and exercise the rights under subparagraph (1) below. Cupbop has the
unrestricted right to assign this option to purchase.

Cupbop is entitled to all customary warranties and representations in its asset purchase,
including, without limitation, representations and warranties as to ownership and condition of and
title to assets; liens and encumbrances on assets; validity of contracts and agreements; and
liabilities affecting the assets, contingent or otherwise.

i. Right to Premises. If Franchisee leases the Premises from an
unaffiliated lessor, or if Cupbop chooses not to purchase Franchisee’s
(or its affiliate’s) fee simple interest in the Premises, Franchisee agrees
(as applicable) at Cupbop’s election:

1. to assign its leasehold interest in the Premises to Cupbop;

2. to enter into a sublease for the remainder of the Lease term on the same
terms (including renewal options) as the Lease; or

3. to lease the Premises to Cupbop for an initial ten (10) year term, with two
five (5) year renewal terms (at Cupbop’s option), on commercially
reasonable terms.

ii. Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Restaurant and, if applicable,
the fee simple interest in the Premises will be their fair market value,
provided that these items will not include any value for:

1. the Franchise or any rights granted by this Agreement;

2. goodwill attributable to the Marks, brand image, and other intellectual
property; or

3. participation in the network of Cupbop Restaurants.

Cupbop may exclude from the assets purchased any furniture, fixtures, equipment or other
items that are not reasonably necessary (in function or quality) to the Restaurant’s operation or
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that Cupbop has not approved as meeting System Standards for Cupbop Restaurants, and the
purchase price will reflect these exclusions.

iii. Appraisal. If the Parties cannot agree on fair market value, fair market value will
be determined by one (1) independent accredited appraiser upon whom the Parties
agree who will conduct an appraisal and, in doing so, be bound by the criteria
specified in subparagraph (2). The Parties agree to select the appraiser within
fifteen (15) days after Cupbop notifies Franchisee that it wishes to exercise its
purchase option (if the Parties have not agreed on fair market value before then).
The Parties will share equally the appraiser’s fees and expenses. The appraiser
must complete its appraisal within thirty (30) days after its appointment. The
purchase price will be the appraised value. If the Parties cannot agree on the
appraiser, he or she will be chosen by the American Arbitration Association.

iv. Closing. Cupbop (or its assignee) will pay the purchase price at the closing, which
will take place not later than sixty (60) days after the purchase price is determined,
although Cupbop (or its assignee) may decide after the purchase price is
determined not to purchase the Restaurant and/or the fee simple interest in the
Premises. Cupbop may set off against the purchase price, and reduce the purchase
price by, any and all amounts Franchisee or its owners owe Cupbop or its affiliates.
At the closing, Franchisee agrees to deliver instruments transferring to Cupbop (or
its assignee):

1. good and merchantable title to the assets purchased, free and clear of all
liens and encumbrances (other than liens and security interests acceptable
to us), with all sales and other transfer taxes paid by Franchisee;

2. all of the Restaurant’s licenses and permits that may be assigned or
transferred; and

3. the fee simple or leasehold interest in the Premises and improvements or
a lease assignment or lease or sublease, as applicable.

If Franchisee cannot deliver clear title to all of the purchased assets, or if there are other
unresolved issues, Cupbop (or its assignee) and Franchisee will close the sale through an escrow
or another process designed to facilitate the transaction's closing while open issues are addressed.
Franchisee and its owners further agree to execute general releases, in a form satisfactory to
Cupbop, of any and all claims against Cupbop and its owners, affiliates, officers, directors,
employees, agents, successors, and assigns. If Cupbop exercises its rights under this Subsection,
Franchisee and its owners agree that, for two (2) years beginning on the closing date, Franchisee
and its owners will be bound by the non-competition covenant contained in Subsection 16(D)
above.

f. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES.

Upon Cupbop’s termination of this Agreement according to its terms and conditions or
Franchisee’s termination of this Agreement without cause, Franchisee agrees to pay Cupbop
within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this Agreement’s termination, in addition to the
amounts owed under Subsection 16(A) above, liquidated damages equal to the sum of accrued
Royalties during the immediately preceding twenty-four (24) full calendar months, plus any
applicable taxes assessed on such payment. If the remaining term of this Agreement is less than
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twenty-four (24) months, the number of previous months Royalties is reduced to the number of
months remaining in the term of this Agreement. These liquidated damages are due because actual
damages will be difficult or impossible to ascertain and are not a penalty. Cupbop, Franchisee,
and each of their owners consider this liquidated damages provision to be a reasonable, good faith
pre-estimate of those damages. Payment of liquidated damages shall be in addition to Cupbop’s
other rights in this Agreement.

17. INDEMNIFICATION

Franchisee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Cupbop, its affiliates, and their respective owners,
directors, officers, employees, agents, successors, and assignees (the “Indemnified Parties”) against, and to
reimburse any one or more of the Indemnified Parties for, all Losses (defined below) of every kind,
including allegations of negligence by Cupbop and its affiliates and their officers, employees and agents,
to the fullest extent permitted under applicable law arising out of or related to (a) the unauthorized use of
the Marks; (b) a violation of applicable law; (c) the construction, renovation, upgrading, alteration,
remodeling, repair, operation, ownership and use of the Restaurant; and (d) Franchisee’s breach of this
Agreement. Franchisee also agrees to defend the Indemnified Parties (unless an Indemnified Party chooses
to defend at its expense as provided in the following paragraph) against any and all such claims, inquiries,
actions, investigations, and proceedings, including those alleging the Indemnified Party’s negligence, gross
negligence, willful misconduct, and willful wrongful omissions. However, Franchisee has no obligation to
indemnify or hold harmless an Indemnified Party for any Losses to the extent they are determined in a final,
unappealable ruling issued by a court or arbitrator with competent jurisdiction to have been caused solely
and directly by the Indemnified Party’s gross negligence (as distinguished from just negligence), willful
misconduct, or willful wrongful omissions.

For purposes of this indemnification and hold harmless obligation, “Losses” include all obligations,
liabilities, damages (actual, consequential, or otherwise), and reasonable defense costs that any Indemnified
Party incurs. Defense costs include, without limitation, accountants’, arbitrators’, attorneys’, and expert
witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, travel and living expenses, and other
expenses of litigation, arbitration, or alternative dispute resolution, regardless of whether litigation,
arbitration, or alternative dispute resolution is commenced. Each Indemnified Party, with its own counsel
and at Franchisee’s expense, may defend and otherwise respond to and address any claim threatened or
asserted or inquiry made, or action, investigation, or proceeding brought (instead of having Franchisee
defend it with Franchisee’s counsel, as provided in the preceding paragraph), and, in cooperation with
Franchisee, agree to settlements or take any other remedial, corrective, or other actions, for all of which
defense and response costs and other Losses Franchisee is solely responsible (except as provided in the last
sentence of the preceding paragraph).

Franchisee’s obligations in this Section will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and
notwithstanding this Agreement’s expiration or termination. An Indemnified Party need not seek recovery
from any insurer or other third party, or otherwise mitigate its Losses, in order to maintain and recover fully
a claim against Franchisee under this Section. Franchisee agrees that a failure to pursue a recovery or
mitigate a Loss will not reduce or alter the amounts that an Indemnified Party may recover from Franchisee
under this Section.

18. GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION, DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

a. GOVERNING LAW.

Except to the extent this Agreement or any particular dispute is governed by the United
States Trademark Act, Federal Arbitration Act or other federal laws, this Agreement and any and
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all disputes arising out of or related to this Agreement, directly or indirectly, shall be governed by
and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Utah, without regard to its conflict of
laws principles. Any franchise law regulating the registration, disclosure or relations between a
franchisor and franchisee which may be adopted in the future by the State of Utah shall not apply
unless the jurisdictional requirements of such laws are met independently without reference to this
Subsection.

b. CONSENT TO JURISDICTION.

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is entered into in Salt Lake
County, Utah and that, subject to any applicable arbitration requirement, any action brought by
either party, arising out of or related to this Agreement, directly or indirectly, will be brought in
the appropriate state or federal courts located in Salt Lake County, Utah. The parties hereby waive
all defenses and questions of personal jurisdiction or venue for the purposes of carrying out this
provision. The foregoing choice of jurisdiction and venue does not preclude bringing any action
by the parties for the enforcement of any judgment or order obtained in any such jurisdiction, in
any other appropriate jurisdiction.

c. WAIVER OF MULTIPLE DAMAGES AND JURY TRIAL.

EXCEPT FOR CUPBOP’S OBLIGATIONS TO INDEMNIFY FRANCHISEE OTHER
FOR THIRD PARTY CLAIMS UNDER SUBSECTION 17, AND EXCEPT FOR PUNITIVE
DAMAGES AVAILABLE TO EITHER PARTY UNDER FEDERAL LAW, CUPBOP AND
FRANCHISEE (AND ITS OWNERS) WAIVE TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY
LAW ANY RIGHT TO OR CLAIM FOR ANY PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, TREBLE, OR
OTHER FORMS OF MULTIPLE DAMAGES AGAINST THE OTHER AND AGREE THAT,
IN THE EVENT OF A DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIES, THE PARTY MAKING A
CLAIM WILL BE LIMITED TO EQUITABLE RELIEF AND TO RECOVERY OF ANY
ACTUAL DAMAGES IT SUSTAINS.

THE PARTIES IRREVOCABLY WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION,
PROCEEDING, OR COUNTERCLAIM, WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY, BROUGHT
BY EITHER PARTY. THE PARTIES EACH ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE PARTIES MAKE
THIS WAIVER KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY, WITHOUT DURESS, AND ONLY AFTER
CONSIDERATION OF THIS WAIVER'S RAMIFICATIONS.

d. DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

i. Mediation. The parties agree to attempt to resolve any and all disputes arising out
of or related to this Agreement by non-binding mediation in Salt Lake County,
Utah, conducted by a single mediator, before submitting any dispute to arbitration.
Either party may commence the mediation process by providing to the other party
written notice, pursuant to Section 20, setting forth the subject of the dispute, claim
or controversy and the relief requested. Within ten (10) days after receipt of the
foregoing notice, the other party will deliver a written response to the initiating
party’s notice. The initial mediation session will be held within ninety (90) days
after the initial notice. The parties agree to share equally the costs and expenses
of the medication, not including the expenses incurred for each party’s own legal
representation. The mediator will be agreed upon by the parties within thirty (30)
days after the initial notice. If the parties do not or are not able to agree upon a
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mediator within thirty (30) days after the initial notice, then Cupbop has the right
to select the mediator.

The parties further acknowledge that mediation proceedings are
settlement negotiations, and that, to the extent allowed under applicable law, all
offers, promises, conduct and statements, whether oral or written, made in the
course of the mediation by any of the parties or their agents will be confidential
and inadmissible in any arbitration, litigation or other legal proceeding involving
the parties; provided, however, that evidence which is otherwise admissible or
discoverable will not be rendered inadmissible or non-discoverable as a result of
its use in the mediation.

ii. Arbitration. Any and all disputes arising out of or related to this Agreement or the
relationship of the parties will be settled by arbitration under the Federal
Arbitration Act, as amended, in accordance with the commercial arbitration rules
of the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) before a single mediator agreed
upon by the parties. Either party may demand to submit a claim to arbitration by
sending written notice in accordance with Section 20. If the parties are unable to
agree upon an arbitrator within thirty (30) days of receipt of such notice, the
arbitrator will be selected by the AAA. The arbitration will take place in Salt Lake
County, Utah. Any determination made will be final and binding on each and all
parties and their successors and assigns. The judgment may be entered in any court
of competent jurisdiction. The arbitrator has the right to award or include in the
award any relief deemed proper that is consistent with the terms of this Agreement,
including but not limited to awarding attorneys’ fees as set forth in Subsection
19(G). The arbitrator will have continuing jurisdiction to implement the decision.
The parties consent to the arbitrator’s jurisdiction over them and agree that
arbitration will be conducted on an individual basis, and not on a joint, collective,
or class-wide basis. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any court or arbitrator
determines that all or any part of the preceding sentence is unenforceable with
respect to a dispute that otherwise would be subject to arbitration under this
Subsection, then all parties agree that this arbitration clause will not apply to that
dispute and that such dispute will be resolved in a judicial proceeding.

iii. Injunctive Relief. Notwithstanding the arbitration clause in this Subsection,
Cupbop may bring an action for injunctive relief in any court of competent
jurisdiction to enforce Cupbop’s non-competition, trademark and/or proprietary
rights in order to avoid irreparable harm to Cupbop.

19. GUARANTY

If Franchisee is a partnership, corporation, a limited liability company or other business entity,
personal guaranties shall be required from all shareholders, partners or members owning, directly or
indirectly, at least 5% of the beneficial ownership interest in Franchisee. Franchisee shall provide to Cupbop
a list of all such owners as of the Effective Date by completing Exhibit C and shall provide to Cupbop as
soon as reasonably possible after a change of ownership any updates to the ownership that occur during the
term of this Agreement. Nothing in the paragraph shall be construed to limit the application of the transfer
provisions under this Agreement or Franchisee’s obligation to comply with such provisions. The required
personal guaranties for each such owner must be executed on Cupbop’s standard form Guaranty attached
hereto as Exhibit H concurrently with the execution of this Agreement or at such time such owner becomes
an owner of Franchisee. Cupbop may also require the spouse of any such owner to execute the Guaranty.
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If Franchisee is in breach or default under this Agreement, Cupbop may proceed directly against each such
individual and/or entity guarantor without first proceeding against Franchisee and without proceeding
against or naming in the suit any other such individuals and/or entities. Franchisee’s obligations and those
of each such individual and/or entity will be joint and several. Notice to or demand upon one such individual
and/or entity will be considered notice to or demand upon Franchisee and all such individuals and/or entities
and no notice or demand need be made to or upon all such individuals and/or entities. The cessation of or
release from liability of Franchisee or any such individual and/or entity guarantor will not relieve any other
individual and/or entity from liability under this Agreement, except to the extent that the breach or default
has been remedied or money owed has been paid.

20. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

a. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.

Franchisee will, at its expense, comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations
pertaining to the operations of the Restaurant, including any and all licensing and bonding
requirements. If any government approval or permit is required for operation of any Restaurant,
Franchisee is responsible for securing the same at its expense.

b. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS.

The Parties understand and agree that this Agreement does not create a fiduciary
relationship between Franchisee and Cupbop, that the Parties are and will be independent
contractors, and that nothing in this Agreement is intended to make either Franchisee or Cupbop
a general or special agent, joint venture, partner, or employee of the other for any purpose.
Franchisee agrees to identify itself conspicuously in all dealings with customers, suppliers, public
officials, Restaurant personnel, and others as the Restaurant’s independent owner and operator
under a franchise Cupbop has granted and to place notices of independent ownership on the forms,
business cards, stationery, advertising, and other materials Cupbop requires from time to time.

The parties may not make any express or implied agreements, warranties, guarantees, or
representations, or incur any debt, in the name or on behalf of the other or represent that the parties’
relationship is other than franchisor and franchisee. Cupbop will not be obligated for any damages
to any person or property directly or indirectly arising out of the Restaurant’s operation or the
business Franchisee conducts under this Agreement.

c. SURVIVAL.

The parties’ obligations and the provisions of this Agreement that expressly or by their
nature survive this Agreement’s expiration or termination will continue in full force and effect
subsequent to and notwithstanding its expiration or termination and until they are satisfied in full
or by their nature expire.

d. SEVERABILITY.

Each article, section, paragraph, term and provision of this Agreement will be considered
severable and if, for any reason, any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, contrary to
or in conflict with any applicable present or future law or regulation in a final, unappealable ruling
issued by any court, agency or tribunal with competent jurisdiction in a proceeding to which
Cupbop is a party, that ruling will not impair the operation of, or have any other effect upon, such
other portions of this Agreement as may remain otherwise intelligible, and such other portions will
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continue to be given full force and effect and bind the parties, although any portion held to be
invalid will be deemed not to be a part of this Agreement from the date the time for appeal expires,
if Franchisee is a party thereto, otherwise upon Franchisee’s receipt of a notice of non-enforcement
thereof from Cupbop.

e. WAIVER OF OBLIGATIONS.

Either Party may by written instrument unilaterally waive or reduce any obligation of or
restriction upon the other under this Agreement, effective upon delivery of written notice of waiver
to the other or such other effective date stated in the notice of waiver. Any waiver granted by
Cupbop will be without prejudice to any other rights Cupbop may have, will be subject to its
continuing review and may be revoked by Cupbop at any time and for any reason upon delivery
of ten (10) days’ prior written notice.

Neither Party will be deemed to have waived or impaired any right, power or option
reserved by this Agreement (including, without limitation, the right to demand exact compliance
with every term, condition and covenant in this Agreement or to declare any breach to be a default
and to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of its term) by virtue of (i) any custom or
practice of the parties at variance with the terms of this Agreement; (ii) any failure, refusal or
neglect of Cupbop or Franchisee to exercise any right under this Agreement or to insist upon exact
compliance by the other with its obligations under this Agreement, including any waiver,
forbearance, delay, failure or omission by Cupbop to exercise any right, power or option, whether
of the same, similar or different nature, with respect to other Cupbop Restaurants or franchise
agreements; or (iii) Cupbop’s acceptance of any payments due from Franchisee after any breach
of this Agreement.

f. FORCE MAJEURE.

Neither Party will be liable for loss or damage or deemed to be in breach of this Agreement
if the failure to perform obligations results from transportation shortages; inadequate supplies of
equipment, merchandise, supplies, labor, material or energy or the voluntary suspension of the
right to acquire or use any of those items in order to accommodate or comply with the orders,
requests, regulations, recommendations or instructions of any federal, state or municipal
government or any governmental department or agency; compliance with any law, ruling, order,
regulation, requirement or instruction of any federal, state or municipal government or any
governmental department or agency; acts of God; fires, strikes, embargoes, war or riot; or any
other similar event or cause beyond the reasonable control of the party. Any delay resulting from
any of these causes will extend performance accordingly or excuse performance, in whole or in
part, as may be reasonable, except that these causes will not excuse payments of amounts owed at
the time of the occurrence or payment of Royalties or Fund and Cooperative contributions due
afterward.

g. COSTS AND ATTORNEYS’ FEES.

In the event any action in law or equity or any arbitration or other proceeding is brought
for the enforcement of this Agreement or in connection with any of the provisions of this
Agreement, the successful or prevailing party or parties shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s
fees and other costs reasonably incurred in such action or arbitration proceeding.
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h. RIGHTS OF PARTIES ARE CUMULATIVE.

The rights of the parties under this Agreement are cumulative, and Cupbop’s or
Franchisee’s exercise or enforcement of any right or remedy under this Agreement will not
preclude Cupbop’s or Franchisee’s exercise or enforcement of any other right or remedy that either
Party is entitled by law to enforce.

i. BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement is binding upon the Parties and their respective executors, administrators,
heirs, beneficiaries, permitted assigns, and successors in interest.

j.  AMENDMENTS.

Subject to Cupbop’s right to modify the Brand Standards Manual, and System Standards,
this Agreement may not be modified except by a written agreement signed by a duly-authorized
officer of each Party.

k. LIMITATIONS OF CLAIMS.

EXCEPT FOR THE PARTIES’ INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS UNDER
SECTION 17 AND EXCEPT FOR CLAIMS ARISING FROM FRNACHISEE’S NON-
PAYMENT OR UNDERPAYMENT OF AMOUNTS FRANCHISEE OWES CUPBOP, ANY
AND ALL CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR
CUPBOP’S RELATIONSHIP WITH FRANCHISEE WILL BE BARRED UNLESS A LEGAL
PROCEEDING (IN THE REQUIRED OR PERMITTED FORUM) IS COMMENCED WITHIN
TWO (2) YEARS FROM THE DATE ON WHICH THE PARTY ASSERTING THE CLAIM
KNEW OR SHOULD HAVE KNOWN OF THE FACTS GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIMS.

1. JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY.

If two or more persons, corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships or other
entities or any combination thereof, sign this Agreement, the liability of each shall be joint and
several. All members of a general partnership and all members of any association or other
unincorporated entity, which is part of Franchisee, are jointly and severally liable for Franchisee’s
performance hereunder.

m. CONSTRUCTION.

The section headings in this Agreement are for reference only and shall not be considered
or referred to in resolving any interpretation of this Agreement. Words used herein, regardless of
the number or gender specifically used, shall be deemed and construed to include any other
number, singular or plural, and any other gender, masculine, feminine or neuter, as the context
requires. The words “include” and “including” are meant to be illustrative and not exhaustive and
are deemed to be read in all cases as “including, without limitation” and/or “including but not
limited to.” “Person” means any natural person, corporation, limited liability company, general
or limited partnership, unincorporated association, cooperative, or other legal or functional entity.
Unless otherwise specified, all references to a number of days shall mean calendar days and not
business days.
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Any policies that Cupbop adopts and implements from time to time to guide it in its
decision-making are subject to change, are not a part of this Agreement, and are not binding on
Cupbop. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, nothing in this Agreement is intended
or deemed to confer any rights or remedies upon any person or legal entity not a party to this
Agreement.

Except where this Agreement expressly obligates Cupbop reasonably to approve or not
unreasonably to withhold its approval of any of Franchisee’s actions or requests, Cupbop has the
absolute right to refuse any request Franchisee make or to withhold Cupbop’s approval of any of
Franchisee’s proposed, initiated, or completed actions that require Cupbop’s approval. The
headings of the sections and paragraphs are for convenience only and do not define, limit, or
construe the contents of these sections or paragraphs.

n. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

The preambles and exhibits are a part of this Agreement which, together with the System
Standards contained in the Brand Standards Manual (which may be periodically modified, as
provided in this Agreement), constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties, and subject to Section
24(A), there are no other oral or written understandings or agreements between the Parties, and no
oral or written representations by Cupbop, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, the
franchise relationship, or the Restaurant (any understandings or agreements reached by the Parties,
or any representations made by Cupbop, before this Agreement are superseded by this Agreement).
Franchisee may not rely on any alleged oral or written understandings, agreements, or
representations not contained in this Agreement. However, nothing in this Agreement or any
related agreement is intended to disclaim any representations in Cupbop’s Franchise Disclosure
Document.

o. MULTIPLE COUNTERPARTS.

This Agreement may be executed in multiple copies, each of which will be deemed an
original.

21. NOTICES.

All written notices, reports, and payments permitted or required to be delivered by this Agreement
or the Brand Standards Manual will be deemed to be delivered (i) at the time delivered by hand; or (ii) upon
confirmation of receipt if delivered by overnight courier or by certified or registered mail, return receipt
requested.

Any notice must be sent to the following address:

If to us:

Cupbop Franchise, LLC

Attn: Dok Kwon

12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C
Draper, UT 84020

With a Copy to:

Kirton McConkie PC
Attn: Daniel H. Purdie
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Key Bank Tower
36 South State Street, Suite 1900
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

If to Franchisee:

If Franchisee refuses or fails to accept any certified, registered or overnight delivery, acceptance
shall be deemed to have occurred forty-eight (48) hours after rejection or failure to accept such notice.
Either party may change this address for notice by giving thirty (30) days’ prior notice to the other party by
any of the means specified in this Section.

22. COMPLIANCE WITH ANTI-TERRORISM LAWS.

Franchisee and its owners agree to comply, and to assist Cupbop to the fullest extent possible in
Cupbop’s efforts to comply, with Anti-Terrorism Laws (defined below). In connection with that
compliance, Franchisee and its owners certify, represent, and warrant that none of its property or interests
is subject to being blocked under, and that Franchisee and its owners otherwise are not in violation of, any
of the Anti-Terrorism Laws. “Anti-Terrorism Laws” mean Executive Order 13224 issued by the President
of the United States, the USA PATRIOT Act, and all other present and future federal, state, and local laws,
ordinances, regulations, policies, lists, and other requirements of any governmental authority addressing or
in any way relating to terrorist acts and acts of war. Any violation of the Anti-Terrorism Laws by Franchisee
or its owners, or any blocking of Franchisee or its owners’ assets under the Anti-Terrorism Laws, shall
constitute good cause for immediate termination of this Agreement, as provided in Subsection 15(B) above.

23. ENTITY REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

If Franchisee is at any time a corporation, limited liability company, or general, limited, or limited
liability partnership (each, an “Entity”), Franchisee represents and warrants that:

a. Franchisee has the authority to execute, deliver, and perform its obligations under this
Agreement and all related agreements and are duly organized or formed and validly existing in
good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation or formation;

b. Franchisee’s organizational documents, operating agreement, or partnership agreement, as
applicable, will recite that this Agreement restricts the issuance and transfer of any ownership
interests in Franchisee, and all certificates and other documents representing ownership interests in
Franchisee will bear a legend (the wording of which Cupbop may prescribe) referring to this
Agreement’s restrictions;

c. Exhibit C to this Agreement completely and accurately describes all of Franchisee’s
owners and their interests in Franchisee as of the Effective Date;

d. Each of Franchisee’s owners during this Agreement’s term will execute a Guaranty in a
form substantially similar to that attached as Exhibit H undertaking personally to be bound, jointly
and severally, by all provisions of this Agreement and any ancillary agreements between the
Parties. Subject to Cupbop’s rights and Franchisee’s obligations under Section 13, Franchisee and
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its owners agree to sign and deliver to Cupbop a revised Exhibit C to reflect any permitted changes
to the ownership of the Franchisee and to supplement the existing or execute a new Guaranty as
needed to reflect any such changes;

e. The Restaurant and other Cupbop Restaurants, if applicable, will be the only businesses
Franchisee operates (although Franchisee’s owners may have other, non-competitive business
interests if they do not conflict with its obligations under this Agreement); and

f. Franchisee’s legal business name does not use any Mark as part of the name or use any
name that is the same as or similar to, or an acronym or abbreviation of, Cupbop’s name (although
Franchisee may register the "assumed name" or "doing business as" name "Cupbop" in the
jurisdictions where Franchisee is formed and qualify to do business).

24. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS.

a. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving
any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii)
disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person
acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document
executed in connection with the franchise. Franchisee acknowledges that:

i. Complete and detailed uniformity among Cupbop franchisees under varying
conditions may be inadvisable, impractical, or impossible, and accordingly agrees
that Cupbop, in its sole and absolute right, may modify or vary System Standards
as to any franchisee or group of franchisees based on, for example, local sales
potential, demographics, competition, business practices or other conditions.
Franchisee further agrees that Cupbop will have no obligation to disclose or offer
the same or similar variances to Franchisee. Franchisee is aware that other Cupbop
franchisees may operate under different agreements, and, consequently, that
Cupbop’s obligations and rights as to those franchisees may differ materially in
certain circumstances.

FRANCHISEE’S INITIALS:

ii. Franchisee has made no payment to Cupbop before the execution of this
Agreement.

FRANCHISEE’S INITIALS:

iii. Franchisee has received a Franchise Disclosure Document at least fourteen (14)
calendar days before entering into a binding agreement with or making any
payment to Cupbop and have signed a receipt page indicating the day Franchisee
received the Franchise Disclosure Document.

FRANCHISEE’S INITIALS:

[signatures follow on the next page]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Agreement on the dates
noted below, to be effective as of the Effective Date

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC,
a Utah limited liability company

By: By
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT A

PROTECTED TERRITORY AND AUTHORIZED PREMISES

Franchisor:  Cupbop Franchise, LLC

Franchisee:

1. Pursuant to Section 1(c) of the Franchise Agreement, Cupbop and Franchisee hereby acknowledge
and agree that the below listed address is the Premises for the Restaurant to be opened pursuant to
the Franchise Agreement.

Premises:

2. Pursuant to Section 1(c) of the Franchise Agreement, Cupbop and Franchisee hereby agree that the
Protected Territory for the Store to be opened pursuant to the Franchise Agreement is defined by
the following geographical boundaries as the exist as of the Effective Date:

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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EXHIBIT B

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF OPENING

Franchisor:  Cupbop Franchise, LLC

Franchisee:

Authorized Location:

Franchisee hereby acknowledges and agrees that the Restaurant at the Premises listed above opened for
business on (the “Opening Date”). Accordingly, the initial term of the
Franchise Agreement shall expire ten (10) years from the Opening Date

FRANCHISEE

Name:

Title:
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ExHIBIT C

ENTITY OWNERSHIP ADDENDUM

1. Entity Owners. If Franchisee is an entity, Franchisee represents and warrants to Cupbop that each
shareholder owning directly or beneficially 5% or more of any class of securities of the entity; and general
partner or co-venturer in the entity; any partner in a limited liability partnership or member in a limited
liability company owning directly or beneficially 5% or more of the ownership interest in the entity; the
trustees or administrators of any trust or estate; and any beneficiary of a trust or estate owning, directly or
beneficially, 5% or more of the interest in the trust or estate (“Entity Owners”) are listed below. If an Entity
Owner is itself an entity, the term “Entity Owner” also includes Entity Owners in the entity. Entity Owners
are as follows:

PERCENTAGE
NAME ADDRESS OF INTEREST
2. Change. Franchisee agrees to immediately notify Cupbop in writing of any change in the information

contained in this Addendum and, at Cupbop’s request, prepare and sign a new Addendum containing the
correct information.

3. Managing Owner. Franchisee’s Managing Owner is
4. Date of Addendum. The date of this Addendum is ,20
FRANCHISEE
Name:
Title:
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EXHIBIT D

LEASE ADDENDUM
This Lease Addendum (this “Addendum”) made and entered into this  day of 20, and is
attached to and made a part of that certain Lease Agreement by and between
,a having its principal offices at
(“Landlord”), and ,a having
its principal office at (“Tenant”).

WHEREAS, the Landlord and the Tenant have entered into a certain lease agreement concurrently
herewith (the “Lease”) for the premises having an address of

, as more particularly described in the Lease (the “Leased Premises”) for use by the Tenant as
business to be opened pursuant to certain proprietary marks and system in connection with a written
Franchise Agreement by and between Cupbop Franchise, LLC (hereinafter referred to as “Cupbop”) and
Tenant (the “Franchise Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, a condition to the approval of the Tenant’s specific location by Cupbop is that the
Lease for the Leased Premises designated for the operation of a Cupbop restaurant contains the provisions
set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and other good and valuable
consideration which is acknowledged by the parties hereto, Tenant and Landlord agree as follows:

1. During the term of the Lease, including renewals, if any, the Leased Premises shall not be used for
any purpose other than the operation of a Cupbop restaurant.

2. Landlord and Tenant grant to Cupbop the exclusive right, exercisable at the option of Cupbop, to
take assignment of and assume all rights, title and interest of Tenant in and to the Lease and the
Leased Premises:

a. on the termination of the Franchise Agreement;

b. on the sale, transfer or assignment of the business licensed pursuant to the Franchise
Agreement;

c. on the commencement of eviction or termination proceedings by the Landlord against
Tenant; or

d. on cessation of the use of the Leased Premises as a Cupbop restaurant.

Cupbop must give written notice to Landlord of its intent to exercise this option within thirty (30)
days after the event triggering the option. If Cupbop timely exercises its option, the Lease and all
rights, title and interest of Tenant under the Lease and to the Leased Premises will be automatically,
and without need of further documentation, assigned to Cupbop and assumed by Cupbop (or an
entity to be formed and controlled by Cupbop, provided Cupbop guaranties the full performance of
the Lease by such entity in such form as Landlord may reasonably require). If Cupbop does not
give notice exercising its assignment option within the thirty (30) day period, Cupbop will be
deemed to have forfeited its rights under this Section. Upon Cupbop’s written request, Landlord
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and Tenant agree to execute documents acceptable to Landlord in its reasonable discretion
confirming this assignment and assumption in form acceptable to Landlord in its reasonable
discretion, including a short form of Assignment and Assumption of Lease suitable for recording.
If Cupbop takes assignment of the Lease pursuant to this Section, Cupbop shall be deemed to have
assumed all obligations of Tenant under the Lease, and shall be obligated to cure any default in
existence on the date of such assignment and assumption (the “Assumption Date”) within the
timeframe set forth in the Lease for curing such default after the Assumption Date. Landlord may
rely upon any notice from Cupbop that Cupbop has assumed the Lease, notwithstanding any claim
to the contrary or contesting Cupbop’s right to assume the Lease by Tenant, and, as a condition of
the assumption, Cupbop agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Landlord from any and all claims,
losses, damages, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by Landlord as
a result of any claim by Tenant as a result of Cupbop’s exercise of this assumption right.

3. If Cupbop takes assignment and assumption of the Lease and the Leased Premises, Cupbop may
subsequently grant a franchise at the Leased Premises to another Cupbop franchisee and may assign
the Lease to a new Cupbop franchisee, provided that Cupbop notifies the Landlord of such
assignment, and Cupbop and the new franchisee execute an assignment and assumption of lease
agreement in form acceptable to Landlord in its reasonable discretion. Cupbop shall remain liable
under the Lease notwithstanding such assignment and assumption unless the new franchisee has a
tangible net worth at least equivalent to the tangible net worth of Tenant on this effective date of
this Lease as reasonably determined by Landlord or Landlord, in its sole discretion, agrees in
writing to release Cupbop from liability. Landlord shall permit the assignment of the Lease and
Leased Premises to said franchisee without the payment of any fee or other cost requirement. The
parties agree to execute any commercially reasonable documents in furtherance of this Section.

4. During the Lease Term, Landlord and Tenant grant to Cupbop the right to enter the Leased Premises
upon reasonable notice during regular business hours to:

a. inspect and audit Tenant’s business;

b. make any modifications necessary to protect Cupbop trademarks, provided such
modifications are made in accordance with the terms of the Lease; or

c. remove all Cupbop signage, trademarked items and other related materials, provided such
removal is done in accordance with the terms of the Lease.

5. Landlord will endeavor to give Cupbop written notice of any Tenant default under the Lease, and
Landlord further agrees that it will not terminate the Lease or evict Tenant from the Premises unless
it has given Cupbop written notice of the Tenant default and Cupbop has had the time period after
Cupbop’s receipt of such notice provided for the curing of such default under the Lease before
Landlord may exercise such remedy. Landlord acknowledges and understands that by curing
Tenant’s default, Cupbop does not assume and Landlord shall not hold it responsible for any
liabilities of Tenant unless Cupbop assumes the Lease as provided in Section 2 herein. All notices
directed to Cupbop shall be sent to:

Cupbop Franchise, LLC

Attn: Dok Kwon

12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C
Draper, UT 84020
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6. Inthe event of a conflict between the terms of this Addendum and the terms of the Lease, the terms
of this Addendum shall control.

7. Landlord and Tenant agree not to amend the Lease in any respect, except with the prior written
consent of Cupbop.

8. If Landlord has a lien on Tenant’s equipment and inventory (the “Collateral”) pursuant to either,
statute, common law or the terms of the Lease, such lien shall be subordinate to Cupbop’s interest
in the Collateral pursuant to the terms of the Franchise Agreement, and Landlord shall give Cupbop
at least ten (10) business days’ prior written notice before commencing any action to enforce such
lien against the Collateral.

9. Any approvals or consents required by Landlord under this Addendum shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

Dated this __ day of ,20

LANDLORD TENANT

By: By:

Its: Its:

FRANCHISOR:
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

By:

Its:
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EXHIBIT E

DIRECT PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION

(“Franchisee”) hereby authorizes Cupbop Franchise, LLC
(“Cupbop”) to initiate debit entries and/or credit correction entries to the undersigned’s checking and/or
savings account(s) designated below with the depository institution designated below (“Bank™). Franchisee
agrees that ACH transaction it authorizes comply with all applicable law.

Bank Name:

Account Owner:

Account Name:
Address:

City: State: Zip:
Routing # (9 digits)

Account #

THIS AUTHORIZATION SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT UNTIL TERMINATED
IN WRITING BY FRANCHISEE. FRANCHISEE UNDERSTANDS FRANCHISOR AND BANK
REQUIRE A REASONABLE AMOUNT OF TIME TO ACT ON SUCH A TERMINATION REQUEST
AND FRANCHISEE AGREES SUCH TIME MAY BE UP TO 14 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF NOTICE.
NOTICE SHOULD BE PROVIDED TO CUPBOP PURSUANT TO THE NOTICE PROVISION IN ITS
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH CUPBOP. Franchisee shall provide Cupbop a voided check from the
above-referenced account in conjunction with this authorization.

FRANCHISEE

By:

Its:
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EXHIBIT F

GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT

This GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT (this “Release”) is entered into and made effective as of the
___dayof ,20 ., by and between ,a

(“Franchisee”), each individual holding an ownership interest in Franchisee (collectively with Franchisee,
the “Releasor”) and Cupbop Franchise, LLC, a Utah limited liability company, and its successors and
assigns (“Cupbop”). Cupbop and Releasor are each sometimes referred to herein as a “Party” or collectively
as the “Parties”.

WHEREAS, Cupbop and Franchisee have entered into a Franchise Agreement (the “Franchise
Agreement”) pursuant to which Franchisee was granted the right to own and operate a Cupbop Restaurant
(the “Restaurant”);

WHEREAS, Franchisee has notified Cupbop of its desire to transfer or sell and assign an ownership
interest in the Restaurant (as defined in the Franchise Agreement) at the Approved Location (as defined in
the Franchise Agreement) and all rights related thereto, to a third party in accordance with the transfer
provisions of the Franchise Agreement, and Cupbop has consented to such transfer and agreed to enter into
a successor franchise agreement; [or WHEREAS, Franchisee has notified Cupbop of its desire to renew]
and

WHEREAS, as a condition to Cupbop’s consent to the transfer under the Franchise Agreement [or
renewal of Franchisee’s ability to enter into a successor franchise agreement], Releasor and transferee has
agreed to execute this Release upon the terms and conditions stated below;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of Cupbop’s consent to the transfer [Cupbop entering into
a successor franchise agreement], and for other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency and receipt
of which are hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound, Releasor hereby agrees as follows:

1. Representations and Warranties. Each Releasor severally represents and warrants that such party
is duly authorized to enter into this Release and to perform the terms and obligations in this Release,
and has not assigned, transferred or otherwise conveyed, either voluntarily or by operation of law,
any of its rights or claims against Cupbop or any of the rights, claims or obligations being
terminated, released or waived hereunder.

2. Release of Cupbop. Releasor and any subsidiaries, affiliates, parents, divisions, successors and
assigns and all persons or firms claiming by, through, under, or on behalf of any or all of them,
hereby release, acquit and forever discharge Cupbop, any and all of its affiliates, parents,
subsidiaries or related companies, divisions and partnerships, and its and their past and present
officers, directors, agents, partners, sharecholders, employees, representatives, successors and
assigns, and attorneys, and the spouses of such individuals (collectively, the “Released Parties”),
from any and all claims, liabilities, damages, expenses, actions or causes of action which Releasor
may now have or has ever had, whether known or unknown, past or present, absolute or contingent,
suspected or unsuspected, of any nature whatsoever, including without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, all claims, liabilities, damages, expenses, actions or causes of action directly or
indirectly arising out of or relating to the execution, performance, default, assignment and
termination of the Franchise Agreement and the offer and sale of the franchise related thereto. The
Parties intend that this Release shall include, without limitation, claims, demands and causes of
action arising out of alleged misrepresentations of any kind or nature whatsoever, alleged breaches
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of contract (based upon implied, express, estoppel, waiver or alternative theories of contractual
obligation), or breach of any alleged special, trust, agency or fiduciary relationship, whether
asserted or proposed to be asserted by way of claim, setoff, affirmative defense, counterclaim,
cross-claim or third party claim. The Releasors have been made aware of, and understand, the
provisions of California Civil Code Section 1542 (“Section 1542), which provides: “A
GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE CREDITOR
DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME
OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER MUST HAVE
MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.” The
Releasors expressly, knowingly, and intentionally waive any and all rights, benefits, and
protections of Section 1542 and of any other state or federal statute or common law principle
limiting the scope of a general release. A general release does not apply to claims arising under the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW, or the rules adopted
thereunder in accordance with RCW 19.100.220.

3. Confidentiality. Each Party hereto and their respective counsel, representatives and agents agrees
that they will not disclose any of the terms of this Release. The parties and their respective counsel,
representatives and agents are not, however, precluded from disclosing the terms of the Release to
their attorneys, accountants, tax preparers paid financial advisors or any governmental, regulatory
or judicial authority which might compel the disclosure of this Release. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if any of the parties is served with a subpoena or other governmental or judicial process
seeking to compel the disclosure of this Release, it shall be the responsibility of the Party that
receives the subpoena or other governmental or judicial process to promptly notify all other parties
to this Release with sufficient time to afford the other parties to this Release an opportunity to move
to quash the subpoena or oppose the entry of any order seeking to compel the disclosure of this
Release Additionally, in the event it becomes necessary to file this Release with a court in any
future enforcement action between the parties, the parties hereby agree to apply jointly for leave to
file this Release under seal.

4. Miscellaneous.

a. Releasor agrees that it has read and fully understands this Release and that the opportunity
has been afforded to Releasor to discuss the terms and contents of said Release with legal
counsel and/or that such a discussion with legal counsel has occurred. Releasor understands
how this Release will affect Releasor’s legal rights and voluntarily enter into this Release
with such knowledge and understanding.

b. This Release shall be construed and governed by the laws of the State of Utah. The parties
hereby consent and waive all objections to the non-exclusive personal jurisdiction of, and
venue, in the United States District Court for the District of Utah and Utah state courts
situated in Salt Lake County, Utah for the purposes of all cases and controversies involving
this Release and its enforcement, and the Franchise Agreement.

c. Inthe event that it shall be necessary for any Party to institute legal action to enforce or for
the breach of any of the terms and conditions or provisions of this Release, the prevailing
Party in such action shall be entitled to recover all of its reasonable costs and attorney fees.

d. All of the provisions of this Release shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
Parties and their current and future respective directors, officers, partners, attorneys,
agents, employees, shareholders and the spouses of such individuals, successors, affiliates,
and assigns. No other party shall be a third-party beneficiary to this Release.
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e. This Release constitutes the entire agreement and, as such, supersedes all prior oral and
written agreements or understandings between and among the Parties regarding the subject
matter hereof. This Release may not be modified except in a writing signed by all of the
Parties.

f. This Release may be executed in multiple counterparts, as may be required, and it shall not
be necessary that the signatures on behalf of each Party appear on one or more of the
counterparts. All counterparts shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall
constitute but one and the same document.

g. Ifone or more of the provisions of this Release shall for any reason be held invalid, illegal
or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not
affect or impair any other provision of this Release, but this Release shall be construed as
if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had not been contained herein.

h. The Parties agree to do such further acts and things and to execute and deliver such
additional agreements and instruments as any Party may reasonably require to
consummate, evidence, or confirm the Release contained herein in the matter contemplated
hereby.

[Signature page to follow]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Release is made and entered into by the Parties as of the date first set forth

above.

FRANCHISEE

By:

Its:

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

INDIVIDUAL RELEASORS

Name:

Name:

Name:

By:

Its:

Cupbop Franchise, LLC
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EXHIBIT G

NON-DISCLOSURE AND NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT

This NON-DISCLOSURE AND NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into
and made effective as of the  day of ,20 ., by and between

,a (“Franchisee”) and the undersigned individual (“Individual”) in favor of
Cupbop Franchise, LLC, a Utah limited liability company, and its successors and assigns (the “Company”).

WHEREAS, Franchisee has acquired the right from the Company to: (i) establish and operate a
Cupbop® restaurant (the “Restaurant”); and (ii) use in the operation of the Restaurant the Company’s trade
names, trademarks, and service marks and the Company’s unique system relating to the establishment and
operation of Cupbop® restaurants (the “System’), as they may be changed, improved and further developed
from time to time in the Company’s sole discretion; and

WHEREAS, Individual will be provided with access to certain information regarding the
Restaurant and the System, including Confidential Information (as defined below) in connection with
Individual being a [INSERT TITLE/ROLE WITH FRANCHISEE] of Franchisee.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of Individual’s position with Franchisee, and other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged, Individual and
Franchisee agree as follows:

1. The Company possesses certain proprietary and confidential information relating to the operation
of the Restaurant and System generally, including without limitation: Company’s proprietary and
confidential operations manual and other manuals providing guidelines, standards and
specifications related to the establishment and operation of the Restaurant (collectively, the “Brand
Standards Manual”); the System; customer data and customer lists; site selection criteria;
information regarding products; training and operations materials and manuals; methods, formats,
specifications, standards, systems, procedures, sales and marketing techniques, knowledge, and
experience used in developing and operating Cupbop restaurant; marketing and advertising
programs; knowledge of specifications for and suppliers of products, products and other supplies;
any computer software or similar technology which is proprietary to the Company or the System,
including, without limitation, digital passwords and identifications and any source code of, and
data, reports, and other printed materials generated by, the software or similar technology;
knowledge of the operating results and financial performance of outlets other than the Restaurant;
and, graphic designs and related intellectual property (collectively, the “Confidential
Information™). Any other information, knowledge, know-how, and techniques which the Company
specifically designates as confidential will also be deemed to be Confidential Information for
purposes of this Agreement.

2. As [INSERT TITLE WITH RESPECT TO FRANCHISEE] of Franchisee, the Company and
Franchisee will disclose the Confidential Information to Individual, which may include furnishing
to Individual the training program and subsequent ongoing training, the Brand Standards Manual,
and other general assistance while Individual maintains such position with Franchisee.

3. Individual acknowledges and agrees that he/she will not acquire any interest in the Confidential
Information, other than the right to utilize it in the operation of the Restaurant during the term
hereof, and the use or duplication of the Confidential Information, in whole or in part, for any use
outside the System would constitute an unfair method of competition.
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4. The Confidential Information is proprietary, involves trade secrets of the Company, and is disclosed
to Individual solely on the condition that Individual agrees, and Individual does hereby agree, that
he/she shall hold in strict confidence the Confidential Information and all other information
designated by the Company as confidential. Unless the Company otherwise agrees in writing,
Individual will disclose and/or use the Confidential Information only in connection with his/her
duties as [INSERT TITLE] of Franchisee, and will continue not to disclose any such information
even after Individual ceases to be in that position and will not use any such information even after
Individual ceases to be in that position unless Individual can demonstrate that such information has
become generally known or easily accessible other than by the breach of an obligation of
Franchisee, or any agent, representative, employee or other party related to Franchisee, under the
Franchise Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to prevent disclosure of
Confidential Information as may be required by applicable law or regulation, or pursuant to the
valid order of a court of competent jurisdiction or an authorized government agency, provided that
the disclosure does not exceed the extent of disclosure required by such law, regulation, or order.
Individual shall promptly provide written notice of any such order to Franchisee.

5. Individual will surrender any material containing some or all of the Confidential Information to the
Company, upon request, or upon conclusion of the use for which the information or material may
have been furnished.

6. Except as otherwise approved in writing by the Company, Individual shall not, while in his/her
position with Franchisee, for his/her self, or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any
person, persons, partnership, corporation or limited liability company, own, maintain, engage in,
be employed by, or have any interest in any other business that engages in or grants or has granted
franchises or licenses, or establishes or has established joint ventures, for one or more entity that
(1) offers products or services the same as or substantially similar to a Cupbop Restaurant in any
capacity, territory or location, including without limitation any restaurant offering traditional and/or
modern Korean barbecue, and Korean and other Asian cuisine; or (ii) whose gross sales total more
than 10% in any of the following products: rice cups, salads, chicken wings, potstickers, and other
Asian food and beverage, or other products or services competitive to those of Cupbop
(collectively, a “Competing Business™). Individual also agrees that he/she will not undertake any
action to divert business from the Restaurant or any other Cupbop Restaurant to any Competing
Business, or solicit any of the former customers or employees of the Company, Franchisee or any
other franchisee of the Company for any competitive business purpose.

7. In the event Individual is a manager of the Restaurant, or an officer/director/ manager/partner of
Franchisee that has not already executed a Personal Guaranty agreeing to be bound by the terms of
the Franchise Agreement, then Individual further agrees that he/she will not be involved in a
Competing Business of any kind for a period of two (2) years after the expiration or termination of
Individual’s position with Franchisee for any reason: (1) at the Premises; (2) within a twenty (20)
mile radius of the Premises; (3) within twenty (20) miles of any other Cupbop Restaurant in
operation or under construction; or (4) within twenty (20) miles of any other Cupbop Restaurant in
operation or under construction on the later of the effective date of termination or expiration of this
Agreement or the date on which all persons restricted by this Section 7. Individual also agrees that
he/she will not undertake any action to divert business from the Restaurant or any other Cupbop
Restaurant to any Competing Business or solicit any of the former customers or employees of the
Company, Franchisee or any other franchisee of the Company for any competitive business during
this two (2) year period following the termination or expiration of Individual’s employment with
Franchisee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Individual shall not be precluded from ownership of
securities in a company if such securities are listed on a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-
counter market and represent 2% percent or less of the class of securities.
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8. Individual agrees that each of the foregoing covenants shall be construed as independent of any
other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all or any portion of a covenant in this Agreement
is held unreasonable or unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction in an
unappealed final decision to which the Company is a party, Individual expressly agrees to be bound
by any lesser covenant subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes the maximum
duty permitted by law, as if the resulting covenant were separately stated in and made a part of this
Agreement.

9. Individual understands and acknowledges that the Company shall have the right, in its sole
discretion, to reduce the scope of any covenant set forth in this Agreement, or any portion thereof,
without Individual’s consent, effective immediately upon receipt by Individual of written notice
thereof; and Individual agrees to comply forthwith with any covenant as so modified.

10. The Company is a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement and may enforce it, solely and/or
jointly with the Franchisee. Individual is aware that his/her violation of this Agreement will cause
the Company and Franchisee irreparable harm; therefore, Individual acknowledges and agrees that
Franchisee and/or the Company may apply for the issuance of a temporary and/or permanent
injunction and a decree for the specific performance of the terms of this Agreement, without the
necessity of showing actual or threatened harm and without being required to furnish a bond or
other security. Individual agrees to pay Franchisee and the Company all costs incurred, including,
without limitation, legal fees and expenses, if this Agreement is enforced against Individual. Due
to the importance of this Agreement to Franchisee and the Company, any claim Individual has
against Franchisee or the Company is a separate matter and does not entitle Individual to violate,
or justify any violation of this Agreement.

11. Individual shall not at any time, directly or indirectly, do any act that would or would likely be
injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the Confidential Information and the
System.

12. Franchisee shall make all commercially reasonable efforts to ensure that Individual acts as required
by this Agreement.

13. Any failure by Franchisee to object to or take action with respect to any breach of this Agreement
by Individual shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of or consent to that breach or any
subsequent breach by Individual.

14. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED AND ENFORCED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF [STATE], WITHOUT REGARD TO
ITS CONFLICTS OF LAW PRINCIPLES. INDIVIDUAL HEREBY IRREVOCABLY
SUBMITS HIMSELF/HERSELF TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE AND FEDERAL
COURTS OF THE STATE OF [STATE], COUNTY OF [COUNTY]. INDIVIDUAL HEREBY
WAIVES ALL QUESTIONS OF PERSONAL JURISDICTION OR VENUE FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CARRYING OUT THIS PROVISION. INDIVIDUAL HEREBY AGREES THAT
SERVICE OF PROCESS MAY BE MADE UPON INDIVIDUAL IN ANY PROCEEDING
RELATING TO OR ARISING UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR THE RELATIONSHIP
CREATED BY THIS AGREEMENT BY ANY MEANS ALLOWED UNDER APPLICABLE
LAW. INDIVIDUAL FURTHER AGREES THAT VENUE FOR ANY PROCEEDING
RELATING TO OR ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE ONE OF THE
COURTS DESCRIBED ABOVE IN THIS SECTION; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY ACTION WHICH INCLUDES INJUNCTIVE RELIEF OR OTHER
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EXTRAORDINARY RELIEF, FRANCHISEE OR THE COMPANY MAY BRING SUCH
ACTION IN ANY COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION.

15. The parties acknowledge and agree that each of the covenants contained in this Agreement are
reasonable limitations as to time, geographical area, and scope of activity to be restrained and do
not impose a greater restraint than is necessary to protect the goodwill or other business interests
of Franchisee or the Company. The parties agree that each of the foregoing covenants shall be
construed as independent of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all or any portion
of a covenant in this Agreement is held unreasonable or unenforceable by a court or agency having
valid jurisdiction in any unappealed final decision to which Franchisee or the Company is a part,
Individual expressly agrees to be bound by any lesser covenant subsumed within the terms of the
covenant that imposes the maximum duty permitted by law as if the resulting covenant were
separately stated in and made a part of this Agreement.

16. Except with respect to any franchise agreement of the Company to which Individual has guarantied
any obligations, this Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties regarding the subject
matter of this Agreement. Except as otherwise specifically set forth herein, this Agreement may be
modified only by a duly authorized writing executed by all parties.

17. If Individual violates any of the terms of the restrictive covenant obligations in this Agreement, the
obligation at issue will begin to run from the first date on which Individual ceases to be in violation
of the obligation/the restriction period for all such restrictions shall automatically be extended by
the period Individual was in violation of such obligation.

18. All notices, requests, demands, payments, consents, and other communications hereunder will be
transmitted in writing and sent by registered or certified United States mail, postage prepaid, or by
overnight commercial courier to the following address or such other address as designated in
writing pursuant to this Section:

If to Franchisee:

Attn:

If to Individual, at the address set forth in the signature block.

Any notice will be deemed to have been duly given upon receipt, or, in the case of refusal to accept
delivery or inability to deliver through no fault of the delivering party, the earlier of (i) the date of
the attempted delivery or inability to deliver through no fault of the delivering party; (ii) the delivery
date of the return receipt; or (iii) the date of the receipt of notice of refusal or notice of non-delivery
by the sending party.

19. The rights and remedies of Franchisee under this Agreement are fully assignable and transferable
and inure to the benefit of its respective parent, successor and assigns. Individual may not assign
this Agreement or any part hereof. Any purported assignment by Individual shall be null and void
from the initial date of purported assignment.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is made and entered into by the undersigned parties as of the
date first set forth above.

INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEE
Name: By:
Address: Its:
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EXHIBIT H
GUARANTY

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of a Cupbop Franchise Agreement between Cupbop
Franchise, LLC (“Cupbop”) and (“Franchisee”) dated
(the “Franchise Agreement”), and for other good and valuable consideration, each of the undersigned for
themselves, their heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns (collectively the “Guarantors™) do hereby
unconditionally, individually, jointly and severally guaranty to Cupbop, and to its successors and assigns, the
full, complete and timely payment and performance of each and all of the terms, covenants and conditions
of the Franchise Agreement, and any modification or amendment to the Franchise Agreement, to be kept
and performed by Franchisee during the term of the Franchise Agreement, including without limitation the
payment of all fees and charges accruing pursuant to the Franchise Agreement.

Each of the Guarantors further agrees as follows:

1. The Guarantors, individually, jointly and severally, shall be personally bound by each and every
condition and term contained in the Franchise Agreement as though each of the Guarantors had executed a
franchise agreement containing the identical terms and conditions of the Franchise Agreement, including
without limitation the provisions relating to Confidential Information and covenants not to compete. This
Guaranty shall continue in favor of Cupbop notwithstanding any extension, modification, or alteration of
the Franchise Agreement, and notwithstanding any assignment of the Franchise Agreement, with or without
Cupbop’s consent. No extension, modification, alteration or assignment of the Franchise Agreement shall
in any manner release or discharge the Guarantors, and each of the Guarantors consents to any such
extension, modification, alteration or assignment.

2. This Guaranty will continue unchanged by the occurrence of any event of insolvency with respect
to Franchisee or any assignee or successor of Franchisee or by any disaffirmance or abandonment of the
Franchise Agreement by a trustee in bankruptcy of Franchisee. Each Guarantor’s obligation to make
payment or render performance in accordance with the terms of this Guaranty and any remedy for the
enforcement of this Guaranty will not be impaired, modified, changed, released or limited in any manner
whatsoever by any impairment, modification, change, release or limitation of the liability of Franchisee or
its estate in bankruptcy or of any remedy for the enforcement thereof, resulting from the operation of any
present or future provision of the U.S. Bankruptcy Act or other statute, or from the decision of any court or
agency.

3. Each Guarantor’s liability under this Guaranty is primary and independent of the liability of
Franchisee and any other Guarantors. Each Guarantor waives any right to require Cupbop to proceed
against any other person or to proceed against or exhaust any security held by Cupbop at any time or to
pursue any right of action accruing to Cupbop under the Franchise Agreement. Cupbop may proceed
against each Guarantor and Franchisee, jointly and severally or may, at its option, proceed against each
Guarantor without having commenced any action, or having obtained any judgment, against Franchisee or
any other Guarantor. Each Guarantor waives the defense of the statute of limitations in any action under
this Guaranty or for the collection of any indebtedness or the performance of any obligation guarantied
pursuant to this Guaranty.

4. The Guarantors unconditionally, individually, jointly and severally agree to pay all attorneys’ fees
and all costs and other expenses incurred in any collection or attempted collection of this Guaranty or in
any negotiations relative to the obligations guarantied or in enforcing this Guaranty against Franchisee.
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5. Each Guarantor waives notice of any demand by Cupbop, any notice of default in the payment of
any amounts contained or reserved in the Franchise Agreement, or any other notice of default under the
Franchise Agreement. Each Guarantor expressly agrees that the validity of this Guaranty and its obligations
shall in no way be terminated, affected or impaired by reason of any waiver by Cupbop, or its successors
or assigns, or the failure of Cupbop to enforce any of the terms, covenants or conditions of the Franchise
Agreement or this Guaranty, or the granting of any indulgence or extension of time to Franchisee, all of
which may be given or done without notice to the Guarantors.

6. This Guaranty shall extend, in full force and effect, to any assignee or successor of Cupbop and
shall be binding upon the Guarantors and each of their respective successors and assigns.

7. Until all obligations of Franchisee to Cupbop have been paid or satisfied in full, the Guarantors
have no remedy or right of subrogation and each Guarantor waives any right to enforce any remedy which
Cupbop has or may in the future have against Franchisee and any benefit of, and any right to participate in,
and security now or in the future held by Cupbop.

8. All existing and future indebtedness of Franchisee to each Guarantor is hereby subordinated to all
indebtedness and other obligations guarantied in this Guaranty and, without the prior written consent of
Cupbop, shall not be paid in whole or in part, nor will any Guarantor accept any payment of or on account
of any such indebtedness while this Guaranty is in effect.

9. This Guaranty shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Utah, without giving
effect to its conflict of laws principles.

GUARANTORS:
Individually Individually
Print Name Print Name
Address Address
City, State, Zip City, State, Zip
Telephone Telephone
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EXHIBIT D

AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
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UPB®P

KOREAN BBQ IN A CUP

AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Between

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

a Utah limited liability company

and

Date of Area Development Agreement
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AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This Area Development Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into this _  day of

, 20 (the “Effective Date”) by and between CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC, a Utah limited

liability company with its principal business address at 12184 S Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper, UT

84020 (“Cupbop”), and ,a , with its principal

address at (“Developer”). Developer and Cupbop may be referred to
herein individually as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, Cupbop is in the business of granting to qualified individuals or entities, franchises
(each a “Franchise”) for the rights to operate Cupbop® branded restaurants (a “Cupbop Restaurant”) using
Cupbop’s registered and unregistered trademarks, and other trademarks, trade names, service marks,
trademarks, logos, emblems, and the like that Cupbop authorizes from time to time (the “Marks™) and its
system for the operation of a Cupbop restaurant offering a menu of high quality traditional and modern
Korean barbecue, Korean and other Asian cuisine and other food and beverage products authorized by

Cupbop (the “System”).

WHEREAS, Cupbop has the right to grant each Franchise and license the Marks and the System
pursuant to a license agreement with its parent, Cupbop Co. (‘“Parent”);

WHEREAS, Cupbop grants each Franchise solely pursuant to a written franchise agreement
signed by both Parties (each a “Franchise Agreement”);

WHEREAS, Cupbop may also grant, in its sole discretion, the right to acquire multiple Franchises
for the development and operation of Cupbop Restaurants within a defined geographic area (the
“Development Area”) pursuant to an agreed upon schedule (the “Development Schedule); and

WHEREAS, Developer desires to acquire and develop multiple Franchises and Cupbop agrees to
grant such rights under the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the representations, warranties, and covenants in this
Agreement and subject to this Agreement, the Parties agree as follows:

1. GRANT OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS; TERM

a. Development Rights. Subject to the limitations set forth in this Agreement, Cupbop hereby
grants to Developer the right, and Developer accepts and undertakes the obligation, to acquire Franchises
and develop and operate multiple Cupbop Restaurants (the “Development Rights’) within the Development
Area and in strict compliance with the Development Schedule, both as set forth in Exhibit A. The
Development Rights are limited to the rights to acquire Franchises in accordance with this Agreement and
the Development Schedule. The rights to develop and operate each individual Franchise and to use
Cupbop’s Marks are granted only pursuant to individual Franchise Agreements.

b. Term. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the Development Rights shall
commence on the Effective Date and continue until the earlier of: (i) the date on which the last Cupbop
Restaurant listed on the Development Schedule is open for regular business, or (ii) the last day listed on the
Development Schedule (the “Term”). Developer shall have no right to renew or extend the Term or the
rights herein granted.
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c. Development Area. Developer must open and operate all Franchises granted under this
Agreement within the Development Area. Provided that Developer is in full compliance with this
Agreement, each Franchise Agreement, and all other agreements with Cupbop, Cupbop will not, during the
Term, establish, operate, or license any other party to establish or operate a Cupbop Restaurant within the
Development Area, as outlined in Exhibit A. Developer will not receive any exclusive rights or
Development Area regarding soliciting customers. Except as provided above, Developer may face
competition from other franchisees or other channels of distribution.

d. Reservation of Rights. Cupbop reserves all rights that it does not grant to Developer and
it is not restricted in any manner from engaging in any business activity whatsoever that is not expressly
prohibited by this Agreement or any Franchise Agreement. For example, and without limiting the foregoing,
Cupbop reserves the right to: (i) own and operate, and authorize others to own and operate Cupbop
Restaurants outside the Development Area during and after the Term or within the Development Area after
the Term; (ii) use its name, promote Cupbop Restaurant branded services, and sell Cupbop branded products
over the internet and other means of electronic communication that are developed in the future, whether
inside or outside of the Development Area; (iii) establish, in the future, whether inside or outside of the
Development Area, other franchises or company-owned outlets to conduct a similar program or to sell
similar services or products under a different trademark, or do so through a different channel of distribution;
(iv) acquire the assets or ownership interests of businesses, whether inside or outside of the Development
Area; (v) be acquired or become controlled by any other business, whether inside or outside of the
Development Area; (vi) operate or grant any third party, whether inside or outside of the Development
Area, the right to operate any Cupbop Restaurants that Cupbop or Cupbop designees acquire as a result of
the exercise of a right of first refusal or purchase right under this Agreement or any Franchise Agreement.
This Agreement does not give Developer any right to franchise, license, subfranchise, or sublicense others
to operate Cupbop Restaurants. Only Developer (and/or approved affiliated entities) may construct,
develop, open, and operate Cupbop Restaurants pursuant to this Agreement. This Agreement also does not
give Developer (or Developer’s affiliated entities) any independent right to use Cupbop’s Marks or other
intellectual property. The right to use the Marks is granted only under a Franchise Agreement signed
directly with Cupbop. This Agreement only grants Developer potential Development Rights if Developer
complies with its terms.

2. DEVELOPER DUTIES

a. Best Efforts; No Delegation. At all times during the Term of this Agreement, Developer
shall use its best and continuing efforts to exercise the Development Rights in strict compliance with this
Agreement and with the Development Schedule outlined in Exhibit A. Developer may not subcontract or
delegate any of its obligations under this Agreement to any third parties.

b. Business Entity. If Developer is a corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or
other form of business entity, Developer agrees and represents that:

(D Developer’s owners and their interests in Developer as of the Effective Date are
set forth on Exhibit B; and

2) Developer will designate, in writing, an individual with at least 20% ownership in
Developer (the “Managing Developer”) using Exhibit B. The Managing Developer must be
approved by Cupbop and must have the authority to deal with Cupbop on Developer’s behalf in all
matters arising under or relating to this Agreement. Cupbop is not obligated to discuss this
Agreement or the Development Rights with any of Developer’s owners or managers other than the
Managing Developer.
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3. EXERCISE OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

a. Execution of Franchise Agreements. Simultaneously with the execution of this Agreement,
Developer must sign and deliver to Cupbop a Franchise Agreement for the first Cupbop Restaurant that
Developer is obligated to acquire under the Development Schedule. For each subsequent Franchise, prior
to signing a lease or contract for the location, but subsequent to Developer’s receipt of Cupbop’s then-
current franchise disclosure document and the passage of the mandatory minimum waiting period, if
applicable to Developer at such time, Developer must sign Cupbop’s then-current franchise agreement,
which may include terms materially different from, and that may be less favorable to Developer than the
franchise agreement in effect on the Effective Date of this Agreement. If Developer’s owners establish a
new legal entity to operate one or more of the Cupbop Restaurants to be developed pursuant to this
Agreement and that new legal entity’s ownership is completely identical to Developer’s ownership, that
legal entity automatically will be considered an “approved affiliated entity” without further action.
However, if the new legal entity’s ownership is not completely identical to Developer’s ownership,
Developer first must seek Cupbop’s approval to allow that new entity to operate the proposed Cupbop
Restaurant.

b. Site Selection and Consent to Develop. Developer is responsible for providing Cupbop
with the information it requests, including the information required under Developer’s individual Franchise
Agreements, for each site Developer proposes for a Cupbop Restaurant.

C. Development Schedule. Developer agrees to comply with the Development Schedule, as
set forth in Exhibit A to this Agreement.

d. Development Obligations. Cupbop will determine whether Developer has met the
development obligations under this Agreement based on the number of Cupbop Restaurants that are open
for business and operating in the regular course of business as of each date listed on the Development
Schedule as described on Exhibit A. For purposes of the Development Schedule, the number of Cupbop
Restaurants operating must be operated pursuant to a fully signed and effective Franchise Agreement and
a fully paid fee, with all operations in compliance with the applicable Franchise Agreement. DEVELOPER
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT
AND THAT ITS RIGHTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO TERMINATION
(WITHOUT ANY CURE OPPORTUNITY) IF IT DOES NOT COMPLY STRICTLY WITH THE
DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS PROVIDED HEREIN. CUPBOP MAY
ENFORCE THIS AGREEMENT STRICTLY.

4, FEES. In consideration of the rights granted in this Agreement, upon execution of this Agreement,
Developer shall pay to Cupbop a non-refundable development fee based on the number of Cupbop
Restaurants that Developer agrees to develop according to the following schedule: $40,000 for the first
Cupbop Restaurant plus $30,000 for each additional Cupbop Restaurant (the “Development Fee”).
Developer agrees to pay a Development Fee of § for the right to operate Cupbop
Restaurants, as further set forth herein. This Development Fee is fully earned by Cupbop upon execution
of this Agreement and is not refundable in part or in whole, even if Developer chooses not to ultimately
develop the number of Cupbop Restaurants outlined in the Development Schedule. This Development Fee
is in place of the initial franchise fee that would otherwise be due under each Franchise Agreement and no
additional initial franchise fee will be due to Cupbop upon execution of each Franchise Agreement entered
into to meet the Development Schedule.
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5. REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING

a. Business Plan. Upon request from Cupbop, Developer may be required to submit to
Cupbop a business plan showing Developer’s projected revenues, costs, staffing and operations in
exercising the Development Rights.

b. Financial Statements.

(D) Annual Statements. Upon request, Developer shall deliver to Cupbop, within 30
days after the close of each calendar year during the Term of this Agreement, an annual profit and
loss statement, a statement regarding the source and use of funds, and a balance sheet that include
all of its activities.

2) Purposes/Other Reports. These reports will be requested for benchmarking
purposes and to allow Cupbop to provide greater details in its later franchise disclosure documents
should Cupbop ever opt to provide financial performance representations to future potential
franchisees and/or area developers. Developer shall also submit to Cupbop such other financial
and non-financial reports and information as Cupbop may request from time to time. These
statements and reports shall be certified as true and correct by Developer and shall be in the form
and format that Cupbop reasonably specifies.

c. Disclosure. Cupbop may be required by law, regulation or other legal requirement, or may
deem it advisable, to disclose information regarding Developer or its operations, including without
limitation, earnings or other financial performance information. Developer agrees that Cupbop shall be
entitled to disclose such information and that Cupbop shall have the right to determine the extent and
manner in which such disclosure will be made. If Cupbop does not have the information necessary for the
disclosure Cupbop determines it will make, Developer agrees to provide such information to Cupbop
promptly upon its request.

6. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

a. Confidential Information. All information that Cupbop furnishes to Developer, whether
orally or in writing, including, without limitation, this Agreement, any Franchise Agreement, the recipes,
system, methods, techniques, formulas, formats, specifications, standards, material, curriculum documents,
lesson plans, training material, marketing materials, audiovisual components, emails, handouts, sources and
suppliers of equipment, procedures, know-how, information, trade secrets, methods of business
management, appraisal methods, customer data, sales and promotion techniques, plans, specifications,
knowledge of and experience in franchise operation, or any other forms of business information, whether
or not marked as confidential, shall be considered confidential (collectively, the “Confidential
Information”). Developer acknowledges and agrees that the Confidential Information is proprietary,
includes Cupbop’s trade secrets, and Developer (and its shareholders, partners, members and managers, if
Developer is a business entity) agrees that Developer: (i) shall not use the Confidential Information in any
other business or capacity other than to the extent necessary to exercise the Development Rights or as
permitted under the Franchise Agreements; (ii) shall not disclose, reveal or share the Confidential
Information, except to its employees or contractors who have a need to know such Confidential Information
for purposes of this Agreement and who are under a duty of confidentiality no less restrictive than its
obligations hereunder, or to entities or individuals specifically authorized by Cupbop in advance; and (iii)
shall adopt and implement all procedures prescribed from time to time by Cupbop to prevent unauthorized
use or disclosure of the Confidential Information, including without limitation complying with all laws
regulations and best practices related to the protection of customer and financial information. All
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Confidential Information is and will remain Cupbop’s sole property. Developer agrees to return to Cupbop
or destroy, at its election, all Confidential Information in its possession or control and permanently erase
all electronic copies of such Confidential Information promptly upon Cupbop’s request or upon termination
of this Agreement, whichever comes first, and, at its request, will provide written certification that
Developer has complied with this obligation.

7. TERMINATION. The following provisions are in addition to and not in limitation of any other
rights and remedies Cupbop may have at law or in equity, all of which are expressly reserved. The exercise
by Cupbop of any right or remedy shall not be deemed an election of remedies.

a. With Notice and No Opportunity to Cure. This Agreement shall immediately terminate on
delivery of notice of termination to Developer upon the occurrence of any of the following events, each of
which is deemed to be an incurable breach of this Agreement and each of which is deemed to be “good
cause.” If Developer (or any of its owners if Developer is a business entity):

(1) becomes insolvent or admits in writing its inability to pay its debts as they mature,
or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, files a petition under any foreign, state or United
States bankruptcy act, receivership statute, or the like or if such a petition is filed by a third party,
or if an application for a receiver is made by anyone and such petition or application is not resolved
favorably to Developer within 90 days;

2) fails to comply with the Development Schedule and such failure continues for a
period of 30 days after written notice from Cupbop (except if the failure is the direct result of a
“Casualty Event,” which includes a fire, tornado, hurricane, flood, earthquake or similar natural
disaster not within its control, and Developer is using good faith efforts to cure the failure);

3) has made any material misrepresentation or omission in the application for the
Franchise or in any report that it submits to Cupbop pursuant to this Agreement;

4) is convicted by a trial court of or pleads no contest to a felony or other crime or
offense or engages in conduct that reflects materially and unfavorably upon the operation and
reputation of Cupbop or the System, or if any of its principals is convicted of or pleads no contest
to a felony or other crime or offense or engages in such conduct;

®)] attempts to make or makes an unauthorized assignment, encumbrance, or other
transfer of its rights or obligations under this Agreements a party to any other agreement with
Cupbop or its affiliates that is terminated for Developer’s breach thereof;

(6) makes any unauthorized use of the Marks or intellectual property or make any
duplication or disclosure of any Confidential Information;

@) fails to comply with any provision of any Franchise Agreement and does not cure
such failures within the applicable cure period, if any; or

() receives written notice from Cupbop of its failure any three times in a calendar
year to comply with this Agreement, even if timely cured in each instance.

b. With Notice and an Opportunity to Cure. This Agreement shall terminate upon
Developer’s failure to cure any of the following, each of which is deemed to be “good cause.” If Developer
(or any of its owners if Developer is a business entity):
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@8 fails to comply with any requirement in this Agreement not listed in Subsection
7(a) above prescribed by Cupbop within 30 days after notice is delivered to Developer;

2) fails to furnish reports, financial statements, tax returns or any other documentation
required by the provisions of this Agreement and does not correct such failure within 15 days
following notice; or

3) fails to make payments to Cupbop for any amounts due within 10 days after notice
is delivered to Developer.

C. Cross Default. Any default by Developer under any other agreement between Cupbop or
its affiliates as one party and Developer or any of Developer’s members or any of its or their affiliates as
the other party that is material as to permit Cupbop to terminate, or declare a default under, such other
agreement shall be deemed to be a default of this Agreement, and Cupbop shall have the right, at its option,
to terminate this Agreement, effective immediately upon notice to Developer.

d. Limits. The description of any default in any Cupbop notice to Developer shall not
preclude Cupbop from specifying additional or supplemental defaults in any action or proceeding under
this Agreement.

8. OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION
a. Obligations. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason:
(D) Developer’s rights under this Agreement shall cease and Developer is no longer

entitled to exercise the Development Rights;

2) Developer shall immediately and for all time thereafter, cease to represent that
Developer is a developer of Cupbop Restaurants, except as allowed under any then-effective
Franchise Agreements;

3) At Developer’s sole expense, Developer must return all Confidential Information
in Developer’s possession or control, except the Confidential Information that Developer is
permitted to use under any then-effective Franchise Agreements;

4) Developer shall pay immediately all sums due to Cupbop and its affiliates under
this Agreement (if any); and

®)] Developer shall comply with all provisions of this Agreement that survive its
termination and expiration.

b. Survival of Obligations. The expiration or termination of this Agreement shall not relieve
Developer of any of its obligations to Cupbop existing at the time of such expiration or termination, or
terminate Developer’s obligations that, by their nature, survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement. The expiration or termination of this Agreement shall be without prejudice to Cupbop’s rights
against Developer. Cupbop has no obligation to inform Developer of its obligations or of the termination
of any of Developer’s rights under this Agreement.
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9. NOTICES

Any notice or payment required to be given to either Party is properly given and effective (a) on
the date of delivery if delivered in person or (b) upon confirmation of receipt (or notice of refusal to accept
receipt) if delivered by reputable overnight courier, such as FedEx, all fees postage paid, to the respective
addresses given below, or to another address as is designated by written notice given to the other Party.
The notice addresses are as follows:

In the case of Developer:

With a copy to:

In the case of Cupbop: Cupbop Franchise, LLC
Attn: Dok Kwon
12184 S Business Park Drive, Suite C
Draper, UT 84020

With a copy to: Kirton McConkie PC
Attn: Daniel H. Purdie
Key Bank Tower
36 South State Street, Suite 1900
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

10. MISCELLANEOUS

a. Governing Law and Dispute Resolution. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Utah, without regard to its conflict of
laws principles. In the event of a dispute between the Parties, both agree to first try to amicably resolve the
dispute. Any dispute that cannot be resolved by the Parties through negotiation shall be governed by the
dispute resolution provisions of the Franchise Agreement executed by the Parties contemporaneously with
this Agreement.

b. Assignment. Cupbop has the absolute right to transfer, assign, or sell, by agreement or by
law, directly, indirectly, or contingently, this Agreement and any right and obligation under this Agreement.
Developer may not transfer, assign, or sell, by agreement or by law, directly, indirectly, or contingently,
this Agreement and any right and obligation under this Agreement without the prior written consent of
Cupbop. Any purported transfer, assignment or sale by Developer in violation of this Section is void and
of no effect.

c. Modifications. This Agreement may not be modified except by a writing signed by
authorized representatives of both Parties. It is agreed that no use of trade or other regular practice or
method of dealing between the Parties hereto shall be used to modify, interpret, supplement, or alter in any
manner the terms of this Agreement.
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d. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event any action or claim is brought by either Party to enforce its
rights under this Agreement (including any agreement to participate in binding arbitration), the prevailing
Party in any such action shall be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party all reasonable fees, costs,
and expenses of counsel (at pre-trial, trial and appellate levels). If Cupbop is required to seek injunctive
relief against Developer, or if Developer does not comply with the obligations upon termination or
expiration of the Agreement and Cupbop is required to enjoin Developer’s continued activities, Developer
must reimburse Cupbop its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs in obtaining such injunctive or related relief.

€. Independent Contractors. The Parties are independent contractors, and no agency,
partnership, joint venture, or employee-employer relationship is intended or created by this Agreement.
Neither Party shall make any warranties or representations on behalf of the other Party.

f. Waiver. Any Party to this Agreement may extend the time for or waive the performance
of any of the obligations of the other, waive any inaccuracies in the representations or warranties by the
other, or waive compliance by the other with any of the covenants or conditions contained in this
Agreement. Any such extension or waiver shall be in writing and signed by the Parties. No such waiver
shall operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent act or omission of the Parties.

g. Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more of the words, phrases,
sentences, clauses, or sections contained in this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of
the remaining provisions of this Agreement or any part of any provision, all of which are inserted
conditionally on their being valid in law, and in the event that any one or more of the words, phrases,
sentences, clauses or sections contained in this Agreement shall be declared invalid or unenforceable, this
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid or unenforceable word or words, phrase or phrases, sentence
or sentences, clause or clauses, or section or sections had not been inserted or shall be enforced as nearly
as possible according to their original terms and intent to eliminate any invalidity or unenforceability.

h. Waiver of Jury Trial EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY
IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL
PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT.

1. Survival. All covenants, agreements, representations, and warranties made in this
Agreement or otherwise made in writing by any party pursuant to this Agreement shall survive the execution
and delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

] Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original.

11. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This agreement and its exhibits constitute the entire agreement of the
Parties and there are no other written or oral understandings between the Parties related to the subject matter
of the agreement, except that Developer acknowledges that Cupbop has relied on Developer’s
representations made prior to execution of this agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, noting in this
Agreement is intended to disclaim any representation in the Franchise Disclosure Document.

[Signature page to follow]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, as of the Effective Date.

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC [DEVELOPER]
By: By:
(Signature)
Name: Name:
(Please Print)
Title: Title:
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EXHIBIT A

DEVELOPMENT AREA AND DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

1. Development Area. The Development Area is defined by the following geographic boundaries, as they

exist as of the Effective Date:

2. Development Schedule. Developer must meet the following Development Schedule as outlined below
(to be completed before the execution of this Agreement):
Minimum Cumulative
. Franchise Number of Cupbop
Franchise Agreement To Restaurants to be
Agreement & Restaurant To Be Opened By (Date) .
Be Executed By Open and Operating
Number g
(Date) by Developer in
Development Area
1 Signed concurrently 1
with this Agreement
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Exhibit A on the Effective Date.

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC [DEVELOPER]
By: By:

(Signature)
Name: Name:

(Please Print)
Title: Title:
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EXHIBIT B

ENTITY INFORMATION AND OWNERSHIP ADDENDUM

1. Entity Information. If Developer is an entity, Cupbop requires the following information regarding
Developer’s corporate form and ownership:

Entity form (corporation, LLC, partnership, etc.):

Date of formation:

Incorporated or formed under the laws of the State of:

2. Managing Developer. The name and contact information for the Managing Developer are as follows:

3. Entity Owners. Developer represents and warrants to Cupbop that each shareholder owning directly or
beneficially five percent (5%) or more of any class of securities of the entity; and general partner or co-
venturer in the entity; any partner in a limited liability partnership or member in a limited liability company
owning directly or beneficially five percent (5%) or more of the ownership interest in the entity; the trustees
or administrators of any trust or estate; and any beneficiary of a trust or estate owning, directly or
beneficially, five percent (5%) or more of the interest in the trust or estate (“Entity Owners™) are listed
below. If an Entity Owner is itself an entity, the term “Entity Owner” also includes Entity Owners in the
entity. Entity Owners are as follows:

PERCENTAGE

NAME ADDRESS OF INTEREST
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4. Change. Developer agrees to immediately notify Cupbop in writing of any change in the information
contained in this Addendum and, at Cupbop’s request, prepare and sign a new Addendum containing the
correct information.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Exhibit B on the Effective Date.

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC [DEVELOPER]
By: By:
(Signature)
Name: Name:
(Please Print)
Title: Title:
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CUPBOP

CONFIDENTIAL OPERATIONS MANUAL

Version (03-01-2023)
TABLE OF CONTENTS
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5. Transferring Your Franchise Agreement.

2|Page

3.23.Fees& Taxes................

3.3. Site Selection and Lease AcQUISIHION ........c.ooueeeeeeeee e

3.4. Site Development..........ccooonee...
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S5.1. Transfer Process.........ccccccocueunee.
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EXHIBIT F

CURRENT AND FORMER FRANCHISEE LIST

Owner

Franchisee

Address

State

Phone

Kevin Santiago

Gold Bowl, LLC

9410 W Hanna Ln A101
Glendale, AZ 85305

Arizona

801-953-5604

Gold Bowl, LI.C

35 E Warner, Rd #101
Gilbert, AZ 85296

Arizona

801-953-5604

Gold Bowl, LILC

3470 South Kino Pkwy
Suite 100

Tucson, AZ 85713

Arizona

801-953-5604

Kevin Santiago

Gold Bowl, LLC

1222 S CrimsenCrismon
Rd
Suite 103
Mesa, AZ 85209

Arizona

801-953-5604

Kevin Santiago

Gold Bowl, LLC

4325 East Indian School
Read-Rd
Suite 150
Phoenix, AZ 85018

Arizona

801-953-5604

Kevin Santiago

Gold Bowl, LLC

21001 North Tatum Blvd
Suite 34-1130
Phoenix, AZ 85050

Arizona

801-953-5604

Kevin Santi

Gold Bowl, LIL.C

101 E Washington St
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Arizona

801-953-5604

Kevin Santiago

Gold Bowl, LLC

690 S Mill Ave Building C,
Suite 121
Tempe, AZ 85281

Arizona

801-953-5604

Kevin Santi

Gold Bowl, LILC

4764 S Landing Way
Tucson, AZ 85714

Arizona

801-953-5604

Kevin Santiago

Gold Bowl, LLC

4811 E Grant Rd
Tucson, AZ 85712

Arizona

801-953-5604

Kevin Santiago

Gold Bowl, LLC

298 North 8th Street
Boise, ID 83702

Idaho

801-953-5604

Kevin Santiago

Gold Bowl, LLC

3460 South 25th East
Idaho Falls, ID 83404

Idaho

801-953-5604

Kevin Santi

Gold Bowl, LILC

3106 E Amity Rd,
Suite 130

Meridian, ID 83642

801-953-5604

Kevin Santiago

Gold Bowl, LLC

1520 W. Chinden Blvd.
#104

801-953-5604
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Owner Franchisee Address State Phone
Meridian, ID 83646
Kevin Santiago Gold Bowl, LLC 3243 E Village Dr STE Idaho 801-953-5604
Suite 110
Meridian, ID 83646
Kevin Santiago Gold Bowl, LLC 1471 Caldwell Blvd. Idaho 801-953-5604
Nampa, ID 83651
Kevin Santi Gold Bowl, LLC 544 E Benton, St #103 Idaho 801-953-5604
Pocatello, ID 83201
Kevin Santiago Gold Bowl, LLC 163 W Main St Idaho 801-953-5604
Suite 103
Rexburg, ID 83440
Kevin Santiago Gold Bowl, LLC 06 Blue Lakes Blvd N Idaho 801-953-5604
Twin Falls, ID 83301
Kevin Santiago Gold Bowl, LLC 7150 N Durango Dr Ste 120 Nevada 801-953-5604
Las Vegas, NV 89149
Kevin Santiago Gold Bowl, LLC HO0-SFertApachel 975 Nevada 801-953-5604
W Craig Rd Ste 101
e 20
North Las Vegas, NV
8941789032
Kevin GeldBewlCupbop | H75-W-LakeMeadBlvd | NevadaOklah So0s
SantiageYong Oklahoma Moore, bi25-EasVegas;: NV oma 5604405-676-
Min Kim LLC 89128660 SW 19th St., Ste 7494
D
Moore. OK 73160
Yong Min Kim Cupbop Oklahoma 757 Asp Ave, Oklahoma 405-504-0670
Norman, LLC Norman, OK 73069
Yong Min Kim Cupbop Oklahoma | 14220 N Pennsylvania Ave Oklahoma 405-504-0638
OKC,LLC Ste 1
Oklahoma City, OK 73134
Kevin Santiago Gold Bowl, LLC 4680-SMarylandPlewy | NevadaTexas | 801-953-5604
SO0 e
8911912261 Eastlake
Blvd., E501
El Paso, TX 79928
Kevin Santiago Gold Bowl, LLC 1975 W-Craig3565 NevadaTexas | 801-953-5604
Zaragoza Rd-Ste+04, C-
301
Flopthle foe 1S
€9032El Paso, TX 79938
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Owner Franchisee Address State Phone

Dok Kwon CB Bountiful LLC 325 S 500 W Ste D, Utah 801-916-8968

Bountiful, UT 84010
Michael Penn KoCa, LLC 1322 S Providence Center Utah 435-254-7072

Dr

Cedar City, UT 84721

Dok Kwon Passive Capital LLC | 1080 N Redwood Rd Bld 3 Utah 801-916-8968
Suite A
Saratoga Springs, UT 84045
nehun Son CB Spanish Fork, 788 N 800 E Utah
LLC Spanish Fork, UT 84660

NeThe following franchises were-terminatedceased operations during the most recently completed fiscal
year.

Owner Franchisee Address State Phone

Kevin Santiago Gold Bowl, LLC 55-N-University Avenue; Nevada | 801-953-5604
Suite 142
Prove, UT-846011100 S Fort
Apache Rd
Suite 150
Las Vegas, NV 89117

Kevin Santi Gold Bowl, LIC 7175 W Lake Mead Blvd b125 Nevada 801-953-5604
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Kevin Santi Gold Bowl, LLC | 4680 S Maryland Pkwy #300 Las Nevada 801-953-5604
Vegas, NV 89119
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EXHIBIT G

STATE-SPEEHIEADDENDASTATE SPECIFIC ADDENDA
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CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT, AND AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

To the extent the California Franchise Investment Law, Cal. Corp. Code §§ 31000- 31516 or the California
Franchise Relations Act, Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§20000-20043 applies, the terms of this Addendum apply.

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED
TOGETHER WITH THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS
CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION AT www.dfpi.ca.gov.

The California Franchise Investment Law requires that a copy of all proposed agreements relating the sale
of the franchise be delivered together with the franchise disclosure document. Section 31125 of the
California Franchise Investment Law requires us to give to you a disclosure document approved by the
Commissioner of the Department of Financial Protection and Innovation before we ask you to consider a
material modification to your franchise agreement.

As a supplement to the information disclosed in this Disclosure Document, the following additional
paragraphs are added:

1. No person identified in Item 2 of the Disclosure Document is subject to any currently effective
order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A 78a et seq., suspending or expelling such person
from membership in such association or exchange.

2. California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to you
concerning termination, transfer, or nonrenewal of a franchise. If the Franchise Agreement
contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

3. The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not be
enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 ef seq.).

4. The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California Law.

5. The Franchise Agreement requires dispute resolution by arbitration in the State of Utah, with the
costs being borne by the non-prevailing party. You are encouraged to consult private legal counsel
to determine the applicability of California and federal laws (such as Business and Professions
Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any
provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the State of California.

6. The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of the State of Utah. This provision may
not be enforceable under California law.
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7. Youmust sign a general release if you transfer your franchise. California Corporations Code 31512
voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations Code
31000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under
the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code 20000 through 20043).

8. Each owner of the franchise is required to execute a personal guaranty. Doing so could jeopardize
the marital assets of non-owner spouses domiciled in community property states such as California.

9. The highest interest rate allowed by law in California is 10% annually.

10. The earnings claims figures in Item 19 do not reflect the costs of sales, operating expenses, or other
costs or expenses that must be deducted from the gross revenue or gross sales figures to obtain your
net income or profit. You should conduct an independent investigation of the costs and expenses
you will incur in operating your (franchised business). Franchisees or former franchisees, listed in
the Disclosure Document, may be one source of this information.

11. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in
connection with the franchise.

Registration of this franchise does not constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by
the Commissioner.

CUPBOP: FRANCHISEE:
Cupbop Franchise, LLC Name of Franchisee
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

To the extent the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, Ill. Comp. Stat. §§705/1 — 705/44 applies, the terms of
this Addendum apply.

As a supplement to the information disclosed in this Disclosure Document, the following additional
paragraphs are added:

L.

Item 17.v. Choice of Forum is revised to state that any action will be brought in a state or federal
court of general jurisdiction in Illinois.

2. Item 17.w. Choice of Law is revised to state that Illinois law shall apply.

3. The Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act governs the Franchise Agreement and Area Development
Agreement.

4. In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a franchise
agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of Illinois is void.
However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of Illinois.

5. Your rights upon termination or non-renewal are set forth in Sections 19 and 20 of the Illinois
Franchise Disclosure Act.

6. In conformance with Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition, stipulation,
or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring a franchise to waive compliance with the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC
This Amendment (“Amendment”) is effective as of , 20 to that certain Cupbop
Franchise Agreement dated , 20 (“Agreement”) by and between Cupbop Franchise,

LLC, a Utah limited liability company (“Cupbop”), and
(“Franchisee”). Notwithstanding any provisions in the Agreement, Cupbop and Franchisee hereby agree
to the following:

1. Waivers Void. Any condition, stipulation or provision in the Agreement requiring Franchisee to
waive his or her rights under the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act (the “Act”) or any other Illinois
law shall be void.

2. Forum. Section 18B of the Agreement is amended to state that any action will be brought in a
state or federal court of general jurisdiction in Illinois.

3. Choice of Law. Section 18A of the Agreement is amended to state that Illinois law shall apply.

4. Termination and Non-Renewal. Franchisee’s rights upon termination or non-renewal are set
forth in Sections 19 and 20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment to be effective as of the date set
forth above:

CUPBOP: FRANCHISEE:
Cupbop Franchise, LLC Name of Franchisee
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO THE AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC
This Amendment (“Amendment”) is effective as of ,20 _ to that certain Cupbop Area
Development Agreement dated ,20  (“Agreement”) by and between Cupbop Franchise,

LLC, a Utah Ilimited liability company (“Cupbop”), and
(“Developer”). Notwithstanding any provisions in the Agreement, Cupbop and Developer hereby agree
to the following:

1. Choice of Law; Forum. Section 18 of the Agreement is amended to state that any action will be
brought in a state or federal court of general jurisdiction in Illinois and Illinois law shall apply.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, any arbitration will take place at the location indicated in the
Agreement.

2. Waivers Void. Any condition, stipulation or provision in the Agreement requiring Franchisee to
waive his or her rights under the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act (the “Act”) or any other Illinois
law shall be void.

3. Termination and Non-Renewal. Franchisee’s rights upon termination and non-renewal are set
forth in Sections 19 and 20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Amendment to be effective as of the date set
forth above:

CUPBOP: DEVELOPER:
Cupbop Franchise, LLC Name of Franchisee
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

To the extent the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, Md. Code Bus. Reg. §§14-201 —
14-233 applies, the terms of this Addendum apply.

1. Pursuant to COMAR 02.02.08.16L, the general release required as a condition of renewal, sale
and/or assignment/transfer shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

2. You may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration
and Disclosure Law.

3. Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought
within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

4. The provision in the franchise agreement providing for termination upon bankruptcy of the
franchisee may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law.
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC
This Amendment (“Amendment”) is effective as of , 20 to that certain Cupbop
Franchise Agreement dated , 20 (“Agreement”) by and between Cupbop Franchise,

LLC,

a Utah limited liability company (“Cupbop”), and

(“Franchisee”). Notwithstanding any provisions in the Agreement, Cupbop and Franchisee hereby agree
to the following:

1.

Release, Estoppel or Waiver of Liability. All representations requiring Franchisee to assent to a
release, estoppel or waiver of liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel
or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

Venue. Franchisee may bring lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

Statute of Limitations. Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

Release. The general release required as a condition of renewal, sale and/or assignment/transfer
shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

Bankruptcey. The provision in the franchise agreement providing for termination upon bankruptcy
of the franchisee may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment to be effective as of the date set

forth above:
CUPBOP: FRANCHISEE:
Cupbop Franchise, LLC Name of Franchisee
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO THE AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC
This Amendment (“Amendment”) is effective as of ,20 _ to that certain Cupbop Area
Development Agreement dated ,20  (“Agreement”) by and between Cupbop Franchise,

LLC,

a Utah limited liability company (“Cupbop”), and

(“Developer”). Notwithstanding any provisions in the Agreement, Cupbop and Developer hereby agree
to the following:

L.

Release, Estoppel or Waiver of Liability. All representations requiring Developer to assent to a
release, estoppel or waiver of liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel
or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

Venue. Developer may bring lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

Statute of Limitations. Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

Release. The general release required as a condition of renewal, sale and/or assignment/transfer
shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

Bankruptey. The provision in the Agreement providing for termination upon bankruptcy of the
franchisee may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Amendment to be effective as of the date set

forth above:
CUPBOP: DEVELOPER:
Cupbop Franchise, LLC Name of Developer
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

To the extent the Minnesota Franchise Act, Minn. Stat. §§80C.01 — 80C.22 applies, the terms of

this Addendum apply.

As a supplement to the information disclosed in this Disclosure Document, the following additional

paragraphs are added:

L.

Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.21 and Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(J) prohibit the franchisor from
requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or requiring
the franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes. In
addition, nothing in the Franchise Disclosure Document or agreement(s) can abrogate or reduce (1)
any of the franchisee’s rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or (2)
franchisee’s rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

With respect to the franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply with
Minnesota Statute Section 80C.14, Subd. 3-5, which require (except in certain specified cases) (1)
that a franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice
for non-renewal of the franchise agreement and (2) that consent to the transfer of the franchise will
not be unreasonably withheld.

The franchisor will protect the franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service marks, trade names,
logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify the franchisee from any loss, costs or
expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of the name. Minnesota
considers it unfair not to protect the franchisee’s right to use the trademarks. Refer to Minnesota
Statutes, Section 80C.12, Subd. 1(g).

Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) prohibits a franchisor from requiring a franchisee to assent to a
general release.

With respect to the franchises governed by Minnesota law, any limitations of claims must comply
with Minnesota Statutes Section 80C.17, Subd. 5.

The franchisee cannot consent to the franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The franchisor may
seek injunctive relief. See Minn. Rule 2860.4400J. Also, a court will determine if a bond is
required.

NSF fees are governed by Minnesota Statute § 604.113, which puts a cap of $30 on service charges.

Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(G) prohibits a franchisor from imposing on a franchisee by contract
or rule, whether written or oral, any standard of conduct that is unreasonable.

. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection

with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC
This Addendum (“Addendum”) is effective as of , 20 to that certain Franchise
Agreement dated ,20  (“Agreement”) by and between Cupbop Franchise, LLC, a Utah
limited liability company (“Cupbop”), and (“Franchisee”™).

Notwithstanding any provisions in the Agreement, Cupbop and Franchisee hereby agree to the following:

L.

Release. Minnesota Rule 2860.4400D prohibits Cupbop from requiring Franchisee to consent to
a general release. The Agreement is modified accordingly, to the extent required by Minnesota
law.

Dispute Resolution. Section 18 is amended, to the extent required under Minnesota law, to comply
with Minn. Statutes, Sec. 80C.21 and Minn. Rule Part 2860.4400J, which may prohibit Cupbop
from requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or
requiring Franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes. In
addition, nothing in the Agreement can abrogate or reduce (1) any of Franchisee’s rights as
provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or (2) Franchisee’s rights to any procedure,
forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

Notice. With respect to the franchises governed by Minnesota law, Cupbop will comply with
Minnesota Statute Section 80C.14, Subd. 3-5, which require (except in certain specified cases) (1)
that Franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice
for non-renewal of the Agreement and (2) that consent to the transfer of the franchise will not be
unreasonably withheld.

Indemnification for Use of Trademark. Cupbop will protect Franchisee’s rights to use the
trademarks, service marks, trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify
Franchisee from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the
use of the name. Minnesota considers it unfair not to protect Franchisee’s right to use the
trademarks. Refer to Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.12, Subd. 1(g).

Limitation of Claims. With respect to the franchises governed by Minnesota law, any limitations
of claims must comply with Minnesota Statutes Section 80C.17, Subd. 5.

Injunctive Relief. Franchisee cannot consent to Cupbop obtaining injunctive relief. Cupbop may
seek injunctive relief. See Minn. Rule 2860.4400J. Also, a court will determine if a bond is
required.

NSF Fees. NSF fees are governed by Minnesota Statute § 604.113, which puts a cap of $30 on
service charges.

Standard of Conduct. Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(G) prohibits a franchisor from imposing on a
franchisee by contract or rule, whether written or oral, any standard of conduct that is unreasonable.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
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of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.

[Signatures to follow]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Addendum to be effective as of the date set
forth above.

CUPBOP: FRANCHISEE:
Cupbop Franchise, LLC Name of Franchisee
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

To the extent the New York General Business Law, Article 33, §§680 - 695 applies, the terms of this
Addendum apply.

As a supplement to the information disclosed in this disclosure document, the following additional
paragraphs are added:

1. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure Document:

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE
STATE ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR YOUR PUBLIC
LIBRARY FOR SERVICES OR INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS
FRANCHISE BY NEW YORK STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK
STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT ANYTHING
IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR
PROVINCIAL AUTHORITY. THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES,
NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS COVERED IN THE FRANCHISE
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE
THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE
FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN
THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

2. The following is to be added at the end of Item 3:

Except as provided above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in
Item 2, or an affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark:

A. No such party has as an administrative, criminal or civil action pending that person
alleging: a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law, fraud,
embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property, unfair or
deceptive practices or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the
business, which are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the
size, nature or financial condition of the franchise system or its business
operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a
felony charge or, within the 10 year period immediately preceding the application
for registration, has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a
misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a civil action alleging: violation of
a franchise, antifraud, or securities law; fraud; embezzlement; fraudulent
conversion or misappropriation of property; or unfair or deceptive practices or
comparable allegations.
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D. No such party is subject to any currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or
decree relating to the franchise, or under a federal, state, or Canadian franchise,
securities, antitrust, trade regulation, or trade practice law, resulting from a
concluded or pending action or proceeding brought by a public agency, or is
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or
national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and Exchange Act of
1934, suspending or expelling such person from membership in such association
or exchange; or is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order
relating to any other business activity as a result of an action brought by a public
agency or department, including, without limitation, actions affecting a license as
a real estate broker or sales agent.

3. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(c), titled
“Requirements for franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), “Conditions for
franchisor approval of transfer”:

However, to the extent required by applicable law, all rights you enjoy and any causes of
action arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law
of the State of New York and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it
being the intent of this proviso that the non-waiver provisions of General Business Law
Sections 687(4) and 687(5) be satisfied.

4. The following language replaces the “Summary” section of Item 17(d), “Termination by
Franchisee”, is amended to state the following:

You may terminate the Franchise Agreement and any ancillary agreements upon any other
grounds available by law.

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled “Choice of
forum”, and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of law””:

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred
upon the franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of
the State of New York.
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NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

To the extent the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, N.D. Cent. Code, §§51- 19-01 — 51-19-17
applies, the terms of this Addendum apply.

As a supplement to the information disclosed in this Disclosure Document, the following additional
paragraphs are added:

1. You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your franchise. North Dakota law voids a
waiver of certain rights under a general release.

2. The Franchise Agreement contains a liquidated damages clause and termination penalties. Under
North Dakota law, certain liquidated damages clauses and termination penalties are unenforceable.

3. All covenants restricting competition are subject to NDCC Section 9-08-06.

4. The Franchise Agreement and Area Development Agreement require mediation and arbitration in
the State of Utah. These provisions may not be enforceable under North Dakota law.

5. The Franchise Agreement and Area Development Agreement require you to consent to jurisdiction
in the State of Utah. These provisions may not be enforceable under North Dakota law.

6. The Franchise Agreement and Area Development Agreement require application of the laws of the
State of Utah. These provisions may not be enforceable under North Dakota law.

7. The Franchise Agreement and Area Development Agreement requires you to consent to a waiver
of trial by jury. This provision may not be enforceable under North Dakota law.
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RHODE ISLAND ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

To the extent the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, R.I. Gen. Law ch. 395 §§19-28.1-1 — 19-28.1-34
applies, the terms of this Addendum apply.

The following statement is added to Item 17:

Section 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that: “A provision in a
franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the
application of the laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under
this Act.”
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VIRGINIA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

To the extent the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, Va. Code §§13.1-557 — 13.1-574 applies, the terms of
this Addendum apply.

As a supplement to the information disclosed in this Disclosure Document, the following additional
paragraphs are added:

Any provision in any of the contracts that you sign with us which provides for termination of the franchise
upon the bankruptcy of the franchisee may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. 101
et. seq.).

The following statements are added to Item 17.h:

Under Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a franchisor to
cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any ground for default or termination stated in the
franchise agreement or development agreement does not constitute “reasonable cause,” as that term
may be defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may
not be enforceable.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, are incorporated into, and modify the Franchise
Disclosure Document regardless of anything to the contrary contained therein. This Addendum applies if:
(a) the offer to sell a franchise is accepted in Washington; (b) the purchaser of the franchise is a resident of
Washington; and/or (c) the franchised business that is the subject of the sale is to be located or operated,
wholly or partly, in Washington.

1. Conflict of Laws. In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise
Investment Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW, shall prevail.

[

4—The-state-of Washington-has-a-statute;Franchisee Bill of Rights. RCW 19.100.180 whichk

may supersede provisions in the franchise agreement #1or related agreements concerning your
relationship with the franchisor, including in the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.

There may also be court decisions which-maythat supersede the franchise agreement #or related

agreements concerning your relationship with the franchisor-ineluding-the-areas-oftermination
and-renewal-of yourfranehise. Franchise agreement provisions, including those summarized in
Item 17 of the Franchise Disclosure Document, are subject to state law.

(o

5-Site of Arbitration, Mediation, and/or Litigation. In any arbitration or mediation involving a
franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of
Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as
determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or mediation. In addition, if
litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or
proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

I~

General Release. A release or waiver of rights in the franchise agreement or related agreements
purporting to bind the franchisee to waive compliance with any provision under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rules or orders thereunder is void except when executed

pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are
represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2). In addition, any such

release or waiver executed in connection with a renewal or transfer of a franchise is likewise void

except as provided for in RCW 19.100.220(2).
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Statute of Limitations and Waiver of Jury Trial. Provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or related agreements that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period
for claims under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, or rights or remedies under
the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

Transfer Fees. Transfer fees are collectable only to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s
reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

Termination by Franchisee. The franchisee may terminate the franchise agreement under any
grounds permitted under state law.

Certain Buy-Back Provisions. Provisions in franchise agreements or related agreements that
permit the franchisor to repurchase the franchisee’s business for any reason during the term of the

franchise agreement without the franchisee’s consent are unlawful pursuant to RCW
19.100.180(2)(3), unless the franchise is terminated for good cause.

Fair and Reasonable Pricing. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements
that requires the franchisee to purchase or rent any product or service for more than a fair and
reasonable price is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(d).

Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages. RCW 19.100.190 permits franchisees to seek treble
damages under certain circumstances. Accordingly, provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere requiring franchisees to waive exemplary, punitive, or similar damages are
void, except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and
where the parties are represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2).

Franchisor’s Business Judgement. Provisions in the franchise agreement or related agreements
stating that the franchisor may exercise its discretion on the basis of its reasonable business
judgment may be limited or superseded by RCW 19.100.180(1), which requires the parties to deal
with each other in good faith.

Indemnification. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements requiring the
franchisee to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless the franchisor or other parties is
hereby modified such that the franchisee has no obligation to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold
harmless the franchisor or any other indemnified party for losses or liabilities to the extent that they
are caused by the indemnified party’s negligence, willful misconduct, strict liability, or fraud.

Attorneys’ Fees. If the franchise agreement or related agreements require a franchisee to
reimburse the franchisor for court costs or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, such provision
applies only if the franchisor is the prevailing party in any judicial or arbitration proceeding.

ition nants. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void
and unenforceable against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the
employee’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per
year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition
covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW
49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when
annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As
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a result, any previstensprovision contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
eonthietconflicts with these limitations areis void and unenforceable in Washington.

F—Nonsolicitation Agreements. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting,
restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of
the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such
provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in
Washington.

Questionnaires and Acknowledgments. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed
or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship
shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including
fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Prohibitions on Communicating with Regulators. Any provision in the franchise agreement or
related agreements that prohibits the franchisee from communicating with or complaining to
regulators is inconsistent with the express instructions in the Franchise Disclosure Document and
is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(h).

&—Use—ofAdvisory Regarding Franchise Brokers. Thefranchisoruses—the services—of

franchise-brokersto-assistitinselingUnder the Washington Franchise Investment Protection

Act, a “franchise broker” is defined as a person that engages in the business of the offer or sale of
franchises. A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee for referring prospects to

the franchisor and/or selling the franchise. Pe-notrely-enbyon-thelf a franchisee is working with

a franchise broker, franchisees are advised to carefully evaluate any information provided by athe
franchise broker about a franchlse e e b s e s B e
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WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT;-DISCLOSURE
QUESTHONNAIRE;- AND RELATED AGREEMENTS

CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC
This AmendmentAddendum (“AmendmentAddendum”) is effective as of ,20
to that certain Cupbop Franchise Agreement dated ,20  (“Agreement”) by and

between Cupbop Franchise, LLC, a Utah Ilimited liability company (“Cupbop”), and
(“Franchisee”). Notwithstanding any provisions in the Agreement,
Cupbop and Franchisee hereby agree to the following:

The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, are incorporated into, and modify the Franchise
Agreement and all related agreements regardless of anything to the contrary contained therein. This
Addendum applies if: (a) the offer to sell a franchise is accepted in Washington; (b) the purchaser of the
franchise is a resident of Washington; and/or (c) the franchised business that is the subject of the sale is to
be located or operated, wholly or partly, in Washington.

1. Conflict of Laws. In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise
Investment Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW, shall prevail.

>

4The-state-of Washington-has-a-statute;Franchisee Bill of Rights. RCW 19.100.180 which

may supersede the-AgreementinFranchisee’sprovisions in the franchise agreement or related
agreements concerning your relationship with Cupbepthe franchisor, including in the areas of

termination and renewal of theyour franchise. There may also be court decisions which-maythat

supersede the Agreement—m—llraﬂehﬁe%s franchise agreement or related agreements concermng

your relationship with Sy s e :

franehisethe franchisor. Franchise agreement provisions, 1nc1ud1ng those summarlzed in Item 17
of the Franchise Disclosure Document, are subject to state law.

5-Site of Arbitration, Mediation, and/or Litigation. In any arbitration or mediation involving a

franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of
Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as
determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or mediation. In addition, if
litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or
proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

(o
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General Release. A release or waiver of rights in the franchise agreement or related agreements
purporting to bind the franchisee to waive compliance with any provision under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rules or orders thereunder is void except when executed

pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are
represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2). In addition, any such

release or waiver executed in connection with a renewal or transfer of a franchise is likewise void

except as provided for in RCW 19.100.220(2).

Statute of Limitations and Waiver of Jury Trial. Provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or related agreements that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period
for claims under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, or rights or remedies under
the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

Transfer Fees. Transfer fees are collectable only to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s
reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

Termination by Franchisee. The franchisee may terminate the franchise agreement under any
grounds permitted under state law.

Certain Buy-Back Provisions. Provisions in franchise agreements or related agreements that
permit the franchisor to repurchase the franchisee’s business for any reason during the term of the

franchise agreement without the franchisee’s consent are unlawful pursuant to RCW
19.100.180(2)(3), unless the franchise is terminated for good cause.

Fair and Reasonable Pricing. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements
that requires the franchisee to purchase or rent any product or service for more than a fair and
reasonable price is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(d).

Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages. RCW 19.100.190 permits franchisees to seek treble
damages under certain circumstances. Accordingly, provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere requiring franchisees to waive exemplary, punitive, or similar damages are
void, except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and
where the parties are represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2).

Franchisor’s Business Judgement. Provisions in the franchise agreement or related agreements
stating that the franchisor may exercise its discretion on the basis of its reasonable business
judgment may be limited or superseded by RCW 19.100.180(1), which requires the parties to deal
with each other in good faith.

Indemnification. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements requiring the
franchisee to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless the franchisor or other parties is
hereby modified such that the franchisee has no obligation to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold
harmless the franchisor or any other indemnified party for losses or liabilities to the extent that they
are caused by the indemnified party’s negligence, willful misconduct, strict liability, or fraud.

Attorneys’ Fees. If the franchise agreement or related agreements require a franchisee to
reimburse the franchisor for court costs or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, such provision
applies only if the franchisor is the prevailing party in any judicial or arbitration proceeding.
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6—-Noncompetition Covenants. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void
and unenforceable against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the
employee’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per
year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition
covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW
49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when
annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As
a result, any previstensprovision contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
eonthietconflicts with these limitations areis void and unenforceable in Washington.

7—Nonsolicitation Agreements. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting,
restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of
the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such
provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in
Washington.

Questionnaires and Acknowledgments. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed
or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship
shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including
fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Prohibitions on Communicating with Regulators. Any provision in the franchise agreement or
related agreements that prohibits the franchisee from communicating with or complaining to
regulators is inconsistent with the express instructions in the Franchise Disclosure Document and
is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(h).

&—Use-ofAdvisory Regarding Franchise Brokers. Cupbop—uses—theservices—of franchise
brekers—to—assist+t—n—selingUnder the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, a

3

‘franchise broker” is defined as a person that engages in the business of the offer or sale of
franchises. A franchise broker represents Cupbepthe franchisor and is paid a fee for referring

prospects to the franchisor and/or selling the franchise. Be-notrely-only-on-thelf a franchisee is
working with a franchise broker, franchisees are advised to carefully evaluate any information
provided by athe franchise broker about a franchise.—Peo-yourowninvestigationby-contacting

[Signatures on following page]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this AmendmentAddendum to be effective as of
the date set forth above:

CUPBOP: DEVELOPER:
Cupbop Franchise, LLC Name of Developer
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO THE AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT;

DISCLOSURE QUESTIONNAIRE, AND RELATED AGREEMENTS
CUPBOP FRANCHISE, LLC

This AmendmentAddendum (“AmendmentAddendum”) is effective as of ,

20 to that certain Cupbop Area Development Agreement dated , 20
(“Agreement”) by and between Cupbop Franchise, LLC, a Utah limited liability company (“Cupbop”),
and (“Developer™). Notwithstanding any provisions in the

Agreement, Cupbop and Franchisee hereby agree to the following:

The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, are incorporated into, and modify the Area
Develonent Agreement and all related agreements regardless of angthlng to the contrag contarned

Qurchaser of the franchise is a re51dent of Washington; and/or (c) the franchised business that is the subject
of the sale is to be located or operated, wholly or partly, in Washington.

1. Conflict of Laws. In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise
Investment Protection Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW, shall prevail.

>

4The-state-of Washington-has-a-statute;Franchisee Bill of Rights. RCW 19.100.180 which
may supersede the-AgreementinDeveleper sprovisions in the franchise agreement or related

agreements concerning your relationship with Cupbepthe franchisor, including in the areas of
termination and renewal of theyour franchise. There may also be court decisions which-maythat
supersede the Agreemeﬁt—m—Develeper—sfranchlse agreement or related agreements concernlng
your relationship with g 2 ;
franehisethe franchisor. Franchise agreement provisions, 1nc1ud1ng those summarlzed in Item 17
of the Franchise Disclosure Document, are subject to state law.

5-Site of Arbitration, Mediation, and/or Litigation. In any arbitration or mediation involving a

franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of
Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as
determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or mediation. In addition, if
litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or
proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

(o
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General Release. A release or waiver of rights in the franchise agreement or related agreements
purporting to bind the franchisee to waive compliance with any provision under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rules or orders thereunder is void except when executed

pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are
represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2). In addition, any such

release or waiver executed in connection with a renewal or transfer of a franchise is likewise void

except as provided for in RCW 19.100.220(2).

Statute of Limitations and Waiver of Jury Trial. Provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or related agreements that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period
for claims under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, or rights or remedies under
the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

Transfer Fees. Transfer fees are collectable only to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s
reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

Termination by Franchisee. The franchisee may terminate the franchise agreement under any
grounds permitted under state law.

Certain Buy-Back Provisions. Provisions in franchise agreements or related agreements that
permit the franchisor to repurchase the franchisee’s business for any reason during the term of the

franchise agreement without the franchisee’s consent are unlawful pursuant to RCW
19.100.180(2)(3), unless the franchise is terminated for good cause.

Fair and Reasonable Pricing. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements
that requires the franchisee to purchase or rent any product or service for more than a fair and
reasonable price is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(d).

Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages. RCW 19.100.190 permits franchisees to seek treble
damages under certain circumstances. Accordingly, provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere requiring franchisees to waive exemplary, punitive, or similar damages are
void, except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and
where the parties are represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2).

Franchisor’s Business Judgement. Provisions in the franchise agreement or related agreements
stating that the franchisor may exercise its discretion on the basis of its reasonable business
judgment may be limited or superseded by RCW 19.100.180(1), which requires the parties to deal
with each other in good faith.

Indemnification. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements requiring the
franchisee to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless the franchisor or other parties is
hereby modified such that the franchisee has no obligation to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold
harmless the franchisor or any other indemnified party for losses or liabilities to the extent that they
are caused by the indemnified party’s negligence, willful misconduct, strict liability, or fraud.

Attorneys’ Fees. If the franchise agreement or related agreements require a franchisee to
reimburse the franchisor for court costs or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, such provision
applies only if the franchisor is the prevailing party in any judicial or arbitration proceeding.
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6—-Noncompetition Covenants. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void
and unenforceable against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the
employee’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per
year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition
covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW
49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when
annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As
a result, any previstensprovision contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
eonthietconflicts with these limitations areis void and unenforceable in Washington.

7—Nonsolicitation Agreements. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting,
restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of
the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such
provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in
Washington.

Questionnaires and Acknowledgments. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed
or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship
shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including
fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Prohibitions on Communicating with Regulators. Any provision in the franchise agreement or
related agreements that prohibits the franchisee from communicating with or complaining to
regulators is inconsistent with the express instructions in the Franchise Disclosure Document and
is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(h).

Advisory Regarding Franchise Brokers. Under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection
Act, a “franchise broker” is defined as a person that engages in the business of the offer or sale of
franchises. A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee for referring prospects to
the franchisor and/or selling the franchise. If a franchisee is working with a franchise broker,

franchisees are advised to carefully evaluate any information provided by the franchise broker
about a franchise.

[Signatures on following page]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this AmendmentAddendum to be effective as of
the date set forth above:

CUPBOP: DEVELOPER:
Cupbop Franchise, LLC Name of Developer
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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EXHIBIT H

STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure Document be
registered or filed with the states, or be exempt from registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana,

Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia,
Washington and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the document is filed,
registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated below:

State Effective Date

June 12023 as

California srended-September2-
2023Pending

June 16,2023 as
HhneisHawaii amended-

13,2023 Pending
e
Tndianalllinois amended-September;
2023 Pending

Maryland Pending
Michigan amended-SeptemberS$;
2023Pending
December2%;
RhodeIslandNew e .

sended b estenbes b
Yor
2023Pending

FalyH2023 a5
Virginia amended-September14;
2023Pending

Minnesota

=

Washington Pending

Wisconsin z rpi}l 2023588
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2023Pending

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other laws, such as
those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted marketing plans.
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RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information
in plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Cupbop Franchise, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14
calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, us in connection with the
proposed franchise sale. Under New York and Wisconsin law, if applicable, this period may be 10 business
days, which could be longer than 14 calendar days. In addition, under New York law, if applicable, Cupbop
Franchise, LLC may be required to provide this Disclosure Document to you at your first personal meeting
to discuss the franchise.

If Cupbop Franchise, LLC does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred
and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and those state
administrators listed on Exhibit A. Cupbop Franchise, LLC authorizes the respective state agencies
identified on Exhibit A to receive service of process for us in the particular state. Dok Kwon, 12184 South
Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper, UT 84020 is authorized as its agent for service of process Utah, the
state of franchisor’s formation.

The franchisor is Cupbop Franchise, LLC, located at 12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper,
UT 84020. Its telephone number is (801) 916-8968.

Our franchise sellers involved in this offering and selling the franchise to you are listed below (with address
and telephone number), or will be provided to you separately before you sign a franchise agreement.

Dok Kwon 12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C ~ Draper, UT 84020  (801) 916-8968

et 2497 Evening-Star Dr:12184 South HeladayDraper, UT (801) 703-
CourtreyMike Business Park Drive, Suite C 84142484020 6443916-8968
Penn

I have received a Disclosure Document with an issuance date of Apri-5,2023,-as-amended-September-S;
2023-thatineladedMarch 26, 2025 that includes the following Exhibits:

A. State Agencies F. Current and Former Franchisee List
B. Financial Statements G. State Specific Addenda
C. Franchise Agreement H. State Effective Dates
D. Area Development Agreement I.  Receipt
E. Operations Manual Table of Contents
Date: Your name (please print):

Your signature:

You should return one copy of the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to Cupbop
Franchise, LLC at 12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper, UT 84020, or by emailing a copy of
the signed receipt to Cupbop Franchise, LLC at dok@cupboptruck.com. You may keep the second copy
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for your records.
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RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information
in plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Cupbop Franchise, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14
calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, us in connection with the
proposed franchise sale. Under New York and Wisconsin law, if applicable, this period may be 10 business
days, which could be longer than 14 calendar days. In addition, under New York law, if applicable, Cupbop
Franchise, LLC may be required to provide this Disclosure Document to you at your first personal meeting
to discuss the franchise.

If Cupbop Franchise, LLC does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred
and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and those state
administrators listed on Exhibit A. Cupbop Franchise, LLC authorizes the respective state agencies
identified on Exhibit A to receive service of process for us in the particular state. Dok Kwon, 12184 South
Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper, UT 84020 is authorized as its agent for service of process Utah, the
state of franchisor’s formation.

The franchisor is Cupbop Franchise, LLC, located at 12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper,
UT 84020. Its telephone number is (801) 916-8968.

Our franchise sellers involved in this offering and selling the franchise to you are listed below (with address
and telephone number), or will be provided to you separately before you sign a franchise agreement.

Dok Kwon 12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C ~ Draper, UT 84020  (801) 916-8968

et 2497 Evening-Star Dr:12184 South HeladayDraper, UT (801) 703-
CourtreyMike Business Park Drive, Suite C 84142484020 6443916-8968
Penn

I have received a Disclosure Document with an issuance date of Apri-5,2023,-as-amended-September-S;
2023-thatineladedMarch 26, 2025 that includes the following Exhibits:

A. State Agencies F. Current and Former Franchisee List
B. Financial Statements G. State Specific Addenda
C. Franchise Agreement H. State Effective Dates
D. Area Development Agreement I.  Receipt
E. Operations Manual Table of Contents
Date: Your name (please print):

Your signature:

You should return one copy of the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to Cupbop
Franchise, LLC at 12184 South Business Park Drive, Suite C, Draper, UT 84020, or by emailing a copy of
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the signed receipt to Cupbop Franchise, LLC at dok@cupboptruck.com. You may keep this copy for your
records.
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